
s 1ra 
Soi-~~~~~ 

One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
MEETING NOTICE 

424-6075 • Fax 424-6074 Wednesday, April 9, 2003 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

Jim Spering, 
Chair 

City ofSuisun City 

Michael Segala 

STA Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 

6:00 P.M. Regular Meeting 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering 
transportation system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and 
economic vitality. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or after the 
times designated. 

ITEM BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

I. CALL TO ORDER - CONFIRM QUORUM Chair Spering 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (6:00- 6:05p.m.) 

ill. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (6:05- 6:10p.m.) 
Pursuant to the Brown Act, each public agency must provide the public 
with an opportunity to speak on any matter within the subject matter 
jurisdiction of the agency and which is not on the agency's agenda for that 
meeting. Comments are limited to no more than 5 minutes per speaker. 
By law, no action may be taken on any item raised during the public 
comment period although informational answers to questions may be 
given and matters may be referred to staff for placement on a future 
agenda of the agency. 

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats 
to persons with a disability, as required by the Americans with 
Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S. C. Sec. 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown 
Act (Cal. Govt. Code Sec. 54954.2). Persons requesting a disability-related 
modification or accommodation should contact Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board, at 
707.424.6075 during regular business hours, at least 24 hours prior to the time of the 
meeting. 

ST A Doard Members: 
Karin MacMillan, Pien·e Bidou Mary Aim Courville Marci Coglianese Len Augu stine Dan Donahue 

Vice Chair 
John Silva 

City of Fairfield City of Benicia City of Dixon City of Rio Vista City of Vacaville City of Vallejo County of Solano 
ST A Alternates: 

Harry Price Dan Smith Gil Vega Ed Woodruff Rischa Slade Pete Rey Barbara Kondylis 



IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (6:10 6:15p.m.)- Pg I Daryl Halls 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE MTC, CAL TRANS AND STAFF 
(6:15- 6:30p.m.) 

A. MTC Report 

B. 

c. 

Caltrans Report 

Discussion of Assessment of 
Measure E Expenditure Plan 

Y ader Bermudez 

DJ Smith, Smith and Watts 

VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 
Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one motion 
(Note: Items under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion) 
(6:30-6:35 p.m.)- Pg 13 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of March 12,2003 Kim Cassidy 
-Pg 15 

B. Approve Draft TAC Minutes of March 26,2003 Kim Cassidy 
Recommendation: Receive and file. - Pg 21 

C. Community Based Organizations (CBO) Elizabeth Richards 
Transit Planning Grant 

D. 

E. 

F. 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter 
into a funding agreement with MTC to accept a Community 
Based Transportation Planning (CBTP) grant in the amount 
of $80,000- Pg 27 

Acquisition of Solano Paratransit Vehicles 
Under Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 
Grant Application 
Recommendation: Approve the attached Resolution for 
Acquisition of Solano Paratransit Vehicles Under the 
Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 Grant Application 
Program - Pg 29 

Consolidated Claim for FY 2003-04 TDA Article 3 
Funds for Solano County 

Robert Guerrero 
Jennifer Tongson 

Robert Guerrero 

Recommendation: Approve the attached Resolution and 
authorize the Executive Director to submit the FY 2003-04 Solano 
TDA Article 3 Coordinated Claim to MTC- Pg 3 3 

Final Transportation/Land Use "Toolkit" for 
Distribution at the Aprilll, 2003 "Partners in Planning" 

Dan Christians 



G. 

H. 

Conference 
Recommendation: Approve the final Transportation/Land 
Use "Toolkit" for release at the "Partners in Planning" 
Transportation/Land Use Air Quality Conference 
on April11, 2003- Pg 39 

Contract Amendment #2 to the Ferguson Group 
Federal Legislative Advocacy 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to 
extend the contract with the Ferguson Group, LLC, 
(Amendment #2)for legislative advocacy services through 
March 31, 2004 at a cost not to exceed $72,000- Pg 47 

Accounting Consultant Assistance 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to retain a 
consultant to provide accounting services for an amount 
not to exceed $10,000 
-Pg 59 

VII. ACTION ITEMS -FINANCIAL 

A. 

B. 

Amendment to FY 2002/03 Budget 
and FY 2003/04 Budget 
Recommendation: Approve the amendments to the FY 2002/03 
and 2003/04 budget as specified in the attachments 
(6:35-6:40 p.m.)- Pg 63 

MTC/CMA Partnership- Transportation/Land Use 
Work Plan 
Recommendation: 
(6:40-6:45 p.m.)- Pg 67 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS- NON FINANCIAL 

Janice Sells 

Daryl Halls 

Daryl Halls, 
Nancy Whelan 

Daryl Halls 

A. Request for Proposals for Senior and Robert Guerrero 
Disabled Transit Study 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to issue 
a Request for Proposals for the Senior and Disabled Transit Study 

(6:45-6:50 p.m.)- Pg 85 

B. MTC Unmet Transit Needs Process Elizabeth Richards 
Response for Solano County 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to submit 
the attached summary response to the MTC FY2003-04 Unmet 
Transit Needs preliminary issues and authorize submittal to MTC 
(6:50-6:55 p.m.)- Pg 95 



C. STA Input into 2004 RTP- Dan Christians 
Strategic Planning Master Calendar 

D. 

Recommendation: Approve the following: 
1. Reconvene the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Subcommittee to review 

and update the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element of the CTP, and 
monitor the development C!f the I-8016801780 Corridor Study, the Solano 
County Traffic Model, Traffic Safety Plan Update and 2003 Congestion 
Management Plan. 

2. Reconvene the Transit Subcommittee to review and update the Transit 
Element of the CTP, and monitor the development of the I-80/680/780 Transit 
Corridor Study, Senior and Disabled Transit Study, Three Rail Studies 
(Napa/Solano, Dixon/Auburn, and Contra Costa/Solano), Community Based 
Organization (Transit) Study, and three STAF funded local transit studies 
(Fairfield, Rio Vista and Vallejo). 

3. Reconvene the Alternative Modes Subcommittee to review and update the 
Alternative Modes Element of the CTP, and monitor the development of the 
Solano County 1LC Program and the updates of the Countywide Bicycle Plan 
and Pedestrian/Trails Plan. 

4. Appoint Board Member Len Augustine to serve on the Arterials, Highways 
and Freeways Subcommittee. 

5. Direct staff to contact subcommittee members to confirm participation on 
specified subcommittees. (6:55-7: 10 p.m.)- Pg 103 

Legislative Report Janice Sells 
Recommendation: Approve the following: 
I. AB 1409 (Wolk) -Support 
2. ACA 9 (Levine)- Support 
3. SB 91 (Florez)- Watch 
4. SB 367 (Sher)- Support 
5. SB 541 (Torlakson)- Watch (7:10-7:15 p.m.)- Pg 141 

IX. INFORMATION ITEMS (No Discussion Necessary) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

Transportation Funding Priorities 
Informational- Pg 169 

Highway 12 SHOPP Program Update 
Informational- Pg 187 

North Connector Scoping Meeting 
Draft Report 
Informational- Pg 189 

Caltrans Park and Ride 
Joint Use Agreements 
Informational- Pg 193 

Mike Duncan 

Mike Duncan 

Mike Duncan 

Elizabeth Richards 



E. 

F. 

Route 30 Update 
Informational - Pg 197 

Funding Opportunities Summary 
Informational - Pg 199 

X. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XI. ADJOURNMENT 
(Next meeting: May 14, 2003, Suisun City Hall) 

Elizabeth Richards 

Robert Guerrero 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

April 2, 2003 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls 

s1ra 
MEMORANDUM 

Executive Director's Report - April 2003 

Agenda Item IV 
April 9, 2003 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects currently being 
advanced by the ST A An asterisk (*) notes items included in this month's Board agenda. 

CTC Allocation of STIP Funds for 1-680/80 Auxiliary Lane Project in Jeopardy* 
In March, California Transportation Commission (CTC) staff released the draft allocation plans 
for STIP and SHOPP funded projects scheduled to receive funds from the State Highway 
Account. The plan follows the criteria for prioritization established by the Commission at their 
March meeting. In addition, the Commission has targeted an allocation of $600 million for new 
allocations for the balance of FY 2002/03 (through June 30, 2003) with $400 million dedicated 
to SHOPP funds projects and $200 million for STIP. The #I STA priority project needing a 
CTC allocation this fiscal year is the I-680/80 Auxiliary Lane Project. This project is funded 
through both STIP ($14.3 million) and SHOPP ($8.306 million) funds and is scheduled for an 
allocation vote in May. Based on CTC staffs allocation plan, the entire $200 million for STIP 
funded projects will be allocated at the April CTC meeting. Currently, the CTC has the 1-680/80 
Auxiliary Lane Project recommended to receive an allocation for the SHOPP funds within the 
confines of the $400 million in SHOPP funds available, but not to receive the allocation for STIP 
funds within the $200 million in STIP funds available. I am currently working with members of 
the Board, Shaw/Yoder, and our state legislative delegation to obtain CTC support for the 
allocation of these funds. 

Time to Assess Measure E Expenditure Plan and Prepare for the Future * 
D .J. Smith, Smith/Watts, will be attending the Board meeting to review the list of tasks for his 
consultant contract to assess the Measure E Expenditure Plan, ordinance, election results and 
public information effort. This is also an opportunity for the entire STA Board to ask questions 
and provide input to the consultant and staff prior to the assessment being completed. 

Expanded MTC/STA Work Plan-Transportation/Land Use on the Road * 
ST A staff has presented this proposed work plan to the Solano City and County Planners Group, 
Solano City Managers Association, the Solano Mayor's Conference, and the STA's Alternative 
Modes Subcommittee, Transit Consortium and TAC. A presentation is scheduled before the 
Solano County Board of Supervisors on April 81

h The Bay Area CMA Association has 

1 



forwarded the proposed work plan to MfC staff and the proposal is scheduled for consideration 
by the MTC's Planning and Operations Committee on Aprillltl'. 

Planning for the Future/the Next RTP I Planning Master Calendar* 
Dan Christians, Mike Duncan and I have put together a draft Strategic Planning Master Calendar 
in preparation for the MTC's development ofthe 2004 RTP and in preparation for implementing 
the STA Board's priority planning efforts and funding priorities. Staff will provide an overview 
of the calendar, the specific planning studies and will be requesting Board input prior to 
finalizing the document. 

"Partners In Planning" Conference Around the Corner* 
Staff, consultants and the Alternative Modes Subcommittee have completed their work 
developing the Transportation/Land Use Toolkit for the upcoming "Partners in Planning" 
Conference on April 11, 2003. The Subcommittee met three times to review the documents, 
provide input and finalize the document. Copies of the draft "toolkit" were distributed to all 
members ofthe STA Board, STA TAC, Transit Consortium, and Solano County's Planning 
Directors last week. 

Highway Update/SR 12 East -SHOPP Projects/North Connector Comments * 
In response to a request from Board Member Marci Coglianese, Mike Duncan has prepared a 
status report on the SR 12 East- SHOPP projects. Also, a summary of the public scoping 
meeting for the Northern Connector EIS/R has been provided. 

Budget Amendments for FY 2002/03 and FY 003/04/Accounting Consultant(*) 
Staff is recommending the Board approve minor amendments to the FY 2002/03 and FY 2003/04 
budget to reflect update expenditures, cover recent Board authorized expenditures and to add 
several new revenues/grants. In addition, I am recommending the Board authorize $10,000 for 
the ST A to retain some accounting consultant services to aid staff in completing some critical 
accounting and fiscal functions and tasks. 

STA to Initiate Demo CBO Transit Grant/Senior and Disabled Transit Study * 
Finally, Elizabeth Richards and Robert Guerrero have agendized two new transit studies/grants 
for Board approval. Both efforts are listed as ST A Board priority projects for FY 2002/03 and 
FY 2003/04. 

Attachments: 
Attached for your information are any key correspondence, the STA 's list of acronyms and an 
update of the STA meeting calendar. Transportation related newspaper articles will be included 
with your Board folders at the meeting. 

2 



The Ferguson Group, LLC 
1215 K Street+ Suite 1905 + Sacramento, CA + 95814 
Phone (916) 443-8500 + Fax (916) 443-8545 

April 2, 2003 

Memorandum 

ATTACHMENT A 

••• 

To: Solano Transportation Authority 
City of Vacaville 

City of Fairfield 
City of Vallejo 

From: Mike Miller 

Re: Client Report 

The following is a brief update on March 2003 activity and anticipated Ferguson Group action 
items in April 2003 on behalf of the Solano Transportation Authority, the City of Fairfield, the 
City of Vacaville, and the City of Vallejo. Our projects are: 

- 80/680 Interchange - Jepson Parkway 
- Vallejo Station - Fairfield!V acaville Station 

1. Capitol Hill Update. 

As reported last month, the House deadline for submitting T3 requests for consideration was 
March 141h. STA's project requests were submitted to our congressional delegation for 
consideration. 

The House Transportation Appropriations Committee's deadline for project requests is April 
11th. ST A's project requests have already been submitted to our congressional delegation - both 
House and Senate - for consideration. 

The following bullets outline key activities of Congress and the Administration related to T3 and 
transportation appropriations. 

• House Transportation and Infrastructure Chairman Don Young (R-AK) outlined a $375 
billion T3 bill- a 72 percent increase over the $218 billion baseline TEA-21 funding leveL' 

• In light of a heavy workload- especially due to the war in Iraq- there is considerable talk on 
Capitol Hill about whether Congress can pass T3 prior to TEA-21's September 301

h 

expiration. One scenario presented would be to pass a two-year reauthorization bill. This 
would obviously disrupt state and local long-range project planning. 

1 $218 billion does not reflect post-passage adjustments, such as RABA funding, which increased actual 
transportation spending significant! y higher. 

1130 Connecticut Ave., N.W. • Suite 300 • Washington, DC • 20036• (202) 331-8500 • Fax (202) 331-1598 

3 



• Chairman Young said he may push for a 12 cent/gallon gas tax increase implemented over 
the next six years, taking the tax from 24.4 cents to 35.2 cents. He said he would also push 
for a similar diesel fuel tax increase. The Administration and other top-ranking Republicans 
in Congress apparently do not share Chairman Young's enthusiasm for a gas tax increase. 
OMB has indicated the President will not support a tax increase, and House Ways & Means 
Committee Chairman Bill Thomas (R-CA) is already on record in opposition. House 
Majority Leader Tom Delay (R-TX) is also opposed to a gas tax increase. Chairman Wayne 
Allard (R-CO), Chairman of the Senate Housing and Transportation Subcommittee is 
similarly on record as opposing a gas tax increase. 

• The Administration is apparently almost ready to release its T3 proposal. Known in draft 
form as the Safe and Flexible Transportation Efficiency Act (SAFETEA), the plan is said to 
emphasize highway safety programs. Congress is reacting negatively to the draft circulated 
on Capitol Hill. Chairman Young called the proposal a "non-starter" for lack of adequate 
highway and transit funding. There is similar opposition on the Senate side. 

2. March 2003 - Activities. 

• Track reauthorization activities in Congress and in the Administration- monitor 
Administration and key congressional public statements regarding T3 status and priorities. 

• Submit all required T3 and appropriations forms in advance of all deadlines. 

• Track congressional appropriations activities. 

• Identify targets for May DC meetings. 

• Continued communications with congressional delegation regarding protecting FY 2004 
appropriations requests. 

3. April 2003 - Action Items. 

• Track T3 Member Projects submission. 

• Track appropriations legislation and recommend STA communications with congressional 
offices when appropriate. 

• Schedule May DC meetings. 

• Continue briefing key congressional staff regarding our T3 projects. 

• Advise ST A regarding communications with congressional offices supporting our requests. 

4 
The Ferguson Group 

April2, 2003 



Project Request 

Interstate 80 I 680 T3 request $50 million. 
Interchange 
Project 

FY04 request $50 million- highway 
construction. 

Vallejo Station T3 request $10 million. 

FY04 $10 million request-
Transportation Appropriations -Ferry 
& Ferry Facilities Account. 

Jepson Parkway T3 request $23 million. 
Project (I-80 
Reliever Route) 

FY04 request $23 million -
Transportation Appropriations -
highway construction. 

Fairfield- T3 request $16 million. 
Vacaville Station 

FY04 $16 million request-
Transportation Appropriations- Bus & 
Bus Facilities Account. 

5 

Status 

T3 request submitted to Rep. Tauscher, 
Rep. Miller, and Rep Thompson. 

FY04 request submitted to Rep Tauscher 
and Rep Miller. 

T3 request submitted to Rep. Miller and 
Rep. Tauscher. 

FY04 request submitted to Rep. Miller. 

T3 request submitted to Rep. Tauscher and 
Rep. Miller. 

FY04 request submitted to Rep Tauscher 
and Rep. Miller. 

T3 request submitted to Rep. Tauscher and 
Rep. Miller. 

FY04 request submitted to Rep Tauscher. 

The Ferguson Group 
April2, 2003 



~ 
SHAW /YODER,inc. 

LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY 

April 9, 2003 

To: Board Members, Solano Transportation Authority (STA) 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Fm: Shaw I Yoder, Inc. 

RE: STATUS REPORT 

General Outlook 

ATTACHMENT B 

The State continues to deal with the massive budget deficit, estimated to be $34.6 billion by 
the Governor. Despite the budget problem, the Legislature is choosing to defer the major 
discussions on the matter until after the release of the May Revise, the final projection of 
revenue for the state based on the most recent tax collections. The cost for inaction by the 
Legislature continues to mount. The Legislative Analyst's Office recently estimated the 
state has accumulated more than $2 billion in additional debt since January, 2003 by not 
responding to the budget crisis sooner. 

Despite the general inaction, policymakers with specific jurisdictions have been meeting to 
discuss budgetary "next steps". In particular, transportation staff from the Legislature, 
Administration and the Legislative Analyst's Office have been meeting weekly to determine 
the fate of transportation revenue. There has also been one joint hearing of the Assembly's 
Transportation Committee and Budget Subcommittee Number 5, which has oversight of 
transportation revenue, to discuss potential remedies to the potential crisis facing 
transportation funding (STA staff has a copy of our memorandum on this meeting). 

The most promising results of these meetings, thus far, has been the public and private 
comment by policymakers that suspending Proposition 42 and reverting all available 
general fund revenue currently in various transportation accounts back to the state is not 
preferable. Many recognize there may be a potential need to ultimately do so to balance 
the budget, yet are looking at various alternatives other than completely eliminating projects 
from future consideration. 

Alternatives to this scenario may surface as the result of increased revenue associated with 
the higher gasoline prices the state is currently experiencing. Some analysts anticipate the 
higher cost of fuel could generate anywhere between $300-$700 million above the initial 
estimate of revenue associated with Proposition 42, pegged at $1.05 billion. 

This would allow policymakers to capture this added revenue to maintain projects within the 
Traffic Congestion Relief Program, yet still utilize the $1.05 billion the Governor is seeking 
to balance the 2003-04 Budget. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1414 K Street, Suite 320 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

6 



SB 916 (Perata) 

SB 916 (Perata) would allow a $1 increase in Bay Area bridge tolls, with the revenue 
generated by the increase to be spread amongst counties with a nexus to the bridges. 
Shaw I Yoder, Inc. has lobbied Senator Perata and your representatives heavily to include 
ST A's 4 priorities within the final project list, expected to be contained in the legislation, as 
eligible to receive funding. All four of your representatives have signed a unified letter 
addressed to Senator Perata outlining the importance of funding your priorities (STA staff 
has a copy of the delegation letter). We are hopeful that a consensus will develop to 
increase the toll on the Bay Bridge to $4, thereby allowing full funding of most, if not all, Bay 
Area priority projects. 

ABAG I MTC Merger 

We reported in our last report Senator Torlakson's renewed legislative effort to merge the 
Metropolitan Transportation Commission and the Association of Bay Area Governments. 
His legislation is SB 170. However, based on last year's defeat of his legislation in the 
waning hours of the session, Senator Torlakson has indicated his preference that a local 
consensus be achieved on this matter before he makes comprehensive reforms through 
legislation. At this time, based on conversations with his staff, it appears Senator Torlakson 
will not be active in this effort this year. 

Assemblyman Simon Salinas, Chair of the Assembly Local Government Committee, has 
also introduced a spot bill on this matter, AB 829. Shaw I Yoder, Inc. has requested a 
meeting with Assernblymernber Salinas to discuss STA's position and priorities in relation to 
the merger. We will report to you after our meeting with Assemblymember Salinas. 

TCRP 

The Traffic Congestion Relief Program continues to be in serious jeopardy. As described in 
the "general outlook" section of this rnernorandurn, efforts are underway to try and preserve 
as much TCRP revenue as possible to maintain current commitments. However, it is not 
yet known how these efforts will ultimately play out. 

The California Transportation Commission and the Regional Transportation Planning 
Agencies continue to prepare for this scenario by categorizing priorities for funding of 
projects based on a revenue model that presumes a loss of significant monies. Shaw I 
Yoder, Inc. has transmitted the preliminary recommendations for your review. 

The CTC is currently embroiled in intense negotiations with various transportation agencies 
to continue funding as rnany projects as possible through the State Transportation 
Improvement Program. Some agencies have been successful in "swapping" TCRP funded 
projects for STIP dollars as a way to maintain production schedules. However, the STIP 
has limited availability for programming at this time, and rolling TCRP projects into an 
already overburdened STIP is causing consternation throughout the state. We will continue 
to update you on this ever-changing environment when more information is known. 

Tel: 916.446.4656 
Fax: 916.446.4318 

1414 K Street, Suite 320 
Sacramento, CA 95814 

7 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

AQMP 
BAAQMD 

BAC 
BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 

Updated 12/30/02 

Association of Bay Area Governments IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation 
Americans with Disabilities Act Efficiency Act 
Advanced Project ITIP Interregional Transportation 
Development/Element (STIP) Improvement Program 
Air Quality Management Plan ITS Intelligent Transportation System 
Bay Area Air Quality Management 
District JARC Jobs Access Reverse Commute 
Bicycle Advisory Committee JPA Joint Powers Agreement 
Bay Conservation and Development LTA Local Transportation Authority 
Commission LEV Low Emission Vehicle 

CAL TRANS California Department of LIFT Low Income Flexible Transportation 
Transportation LOS Level of Service 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act LTF Local Transportation Funds 
CARB California Air Resource Board 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority MIS Major Investment Study 
CHP California Highway Patrol MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
CIP Capital Improvement Program MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
CMA Congestion Management Agency MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality Commission 
CMP Congestion Management Program MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas NEPA National Environmental Policy Act 
CTA County Transportation Authority NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 
CTC California Transportation Commission Agency 
CTEP County Transportation Expenditure NHS National Highway System 

Plan 
CTP Comprehensive Transportation Plan OTS Office of Traffic Safety 

DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation PCRP Planning and Congestion Relief 

Program 
EIR Environmental Impact Report PDS Project Development Support 
EIS Environmental Impact Statement PDT Project Delivery Team 
EPA Federal Environmental Protection PMP Pavement Management Program 

Agency PMS Pavement Management System 
PNR Park and Ride 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration POP Program of Projects 
FTA Federal Transit Administration PSR Project Study Report 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 
GIS Geographic Information System REPEG Regional Environmental Public 

Education Group 
HIP Housing Incentive Program RFP Request for Proposal 
HOY High Occupancy Vehicle RFQ Request for Qualification 

RTEP Regional Transit Expansion Policy 

8 



RTIP 

RTMC 

RTP 
RTPA 

SA COG 

SCTA 

SHOPP 

SNCI 
SOY 
SMAQMD 

SP&R 
SRITP 
SRTP 
STA 
STAF 
STIA 

STIP 

STP 
TAC 
TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 

TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TDM 
TFCA 
TIP 
TLC 

TMTAC 

TOS 

Regional Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Regional Transit Marketing 
Committee 
Regional Transportation Plan 
Regional Transportation Planning 
Agency 
Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments 

Sonoma County Transportation 
Authority 
State Highway Operational Protection 
Program 
Solano Napa Commuter Information 
Single Occupant Vehicle 
Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality 
Management District 
State Planning and Research 
Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 
Short Range Transit Plan 
Solano Transportation Authority 
State Transit Assistance Fund 
Solano Transportation Improvement 
Authority 
State Transportation Improvement 
Program 
Surface Transportation Program 
Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21" Century 
Transportation Demand Management 
Transportation for Clean Air Funds 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Transportation Management Technical 
Advisory Committee 
Traffic Operation System 

9 

TRAC 
TSM 

UZA 
VTA 

Trails Advisory Committee 
Transportation Systems Management 

Urbanized Area 
Valley Transportation Authority (Santa 
Clara) 

W2Wk Welfare to Work 
WCCCTAC West Contra Costa County 

Transportation Advisory Committee 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 



DATE TIME 
Apr. 9 6:00p.m. 
Apr. 11 9:00a.m. 
Apr. 30 10:00 a.m. 
Apr. 30 1:30 p.m. 
May 14 6:00p.m. 
May 16 12:30 p.m. 
May28 10:00 a.m. 
May28 1:30 p.m. 
June 5 6:00p.m. 
June 11 6:00p.m. 
June 25 10:00 a.m. 
June 25 1:30 p.m. 
July 9 6:00p.m. 
July 18 12:30 p.m. 
July 30 10:00 a.m. 
July 30 1:30 p.m. 
August 7 6:00p.m. 
Sept. 10 6:00p.m. 
Sept. 19 12:00 p.m. 
Sept. 24 10:00 a.m. 
Sept. 24 1:30 p.m. 
Oct. 2 6:00p.m. 
Oct. 8 6:00p.m. 
Oct. 29 10:00 a.m. 
Oct. 29. 1:30 p.m. 
Nov. 12 5:00p.m. 
Nov. 12 6:00p.m. 
Nov. 21 12:30 p.m. 

STA MEETING SCHEDULE 
(For The Calendar Year 2003) 

DESCRIPTION 
STA Board Meeting 
Transportation Land Use Conference 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 

Technical Advisory Committee 
STA Board Meeting 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 

ST A Board Meeting 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
STA Board Meeting 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 
Technical Advisory Committee 
STA Board Meeting 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 
Technical Advisory Committee 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
STA Board Meeting 

Paratransit Coordinating Council 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 
Technical Advisory Committee 
Bicycle Advisory Committee 
STA Board Meeting 
Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium 
Technical Advisory Committee 
STA Board Meeting 
STA 6m Annual Awards 
Paratransit Coordinating Council 

LOCATION CONFIRMED 
Suisun City Hall X 
Travis Employ. Credit Union X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 
FF Committee Center/ Conference Rm. X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 
FF Committee Center/Conference Rm. X 
STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 
FF Committee Center/Conference Rm. X 
STA Conference Room X 
STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 

Suisun City Hall X 

STA Conference Room X 

STA Conference Room X 
Suisun City Hall X 

Suisun City Community Center X 

FF Committee Center/Conference Rm. X 

Updated 04/02/2003 



Dec. 4 6:00p.m. Bicycle Advisory Committee STA Conference Room X 
Dec. 10 6:00p.m. STA Board Meeting Suisun City Hall X 
Dec. TBD Solano Links Intercity Transit Consortium STA Conference Room X 
Dec. TBD Technical Advisory Committee STA Conference Room X 

--

--

Updated 04/02/2003 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

April 1, 2003 
STABoard 
Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VI 
Apri/9, 2003 

RE: CONSENT CALENDAR (Any consent calendar item can be pulled for 
discussion) 

Recommendation: 

The STA Board approve the following attached consent items: 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of March 12, 2003. 

B. Approve Draft TAC Minutes of March 26, 2003. 

C. Community Based Organizations (CBO) 
Transit Planning Grant 

D. Acquisition of Solano Paratransit Vehicles 
Under Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 
Grant Application 

E. Consolidated Claim for FY 2003-04 TDA Article 3 Funds 
for Solano County 

F. Final Transportation/Land Use "Toolkit" for Distribution 
at the April 11 "Partners in Planning" Conference 

G. Contract Amendment #2 to the Ferguson Group 
Federal Legislative Advocacy 

H. Accounting Consultant Assistance 

13 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

March 12, 2003 

Agenda Item VIA 
April 9, 2003 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Acting Chair Silva called the regular meeting to order at 6:03p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: 

STAFF 
PRESENT: 

ALSO 
PRESENT: 

John Silva (Acting Chair) 
Mike Segala (Member Alternate) 
Dan Smith (Member Alternate) 
Mary Ann Courville 
Marci Coglianese 
Leonard Augustine 
Pete Rey (Member Alternate) 

Jim Spering (Chair) 
Pierre Bidou 
Karin MacMillan 
Dan Donahue 

Daryl K. Halls 
Chuck Lamoree 
Dan Christians 
Mike Duncan 
Elizabeth Richards 
Kim Cassidy 
Janice Sells 
Robert Guerrero 

Y ader Bermudez 
Morrie Barr 
Gary Cullen 
Ed Huestis 

15 

County of Solano 
City of Suisun City 
City of Benicia 
City of Dixon 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

City of Suisun City 
City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
City of Vallejo 

STA-Executive Director 
STA Legal Counsel 
STA-Assist. Exec. Director/Director for Planning 
STA-Director for Projects 
STA-SNCI Program Director 
STA Clerk of the Board 
STA-Program Manager/ Analyst 
ST A Associate Planner 

Caltrans District IV 
City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 



Gary Leach 
Ron Richardson 
Bernice Kay lin 
James Williams 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

City of Vallejo 
Jacob's Civil 
League ofWomen Voters-Solano County 
PCCMember 

On a motion by Member Courville, and a second by Member Alternate Segala the STA 
Board unanimously approved the agenda with the addition of Agenda Item VII.C 'City of 
Vacaville Request for Federal Earmark Funds'. 

ill. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None provided. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

• State Budget Update/CTC and Caltrans Begin to Prioritize Projects 
• STA Federal Earmark Priorities 
• Meetings with State Legislators/Priorities for State Lobbyists 
• Status of Bridge Toll and MTC/ ABAG Merger Legislation 
• Expanded MTC/STA Work Plan- Transportation/Land Use on the Road 
• STA Transportation/Land Use Toolkit and Upcoming Conference 
• Workshop on STAFunding Sources/2"d Quarter Financial Report for FY 2002/03 
• Route 3 0 Transit Service to Sacramento Is Off and Running 

V. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

A. MTC Report 
None provided. 

B. Caltrans Report 
Yader Bermudez provided an update on the following project: the I-80/680 Corridors, 
Benicia/Martinez Bridge, I-680 HOV, I-680/780 Interchange Modification, Marina Vista 
Interchange, the Carquinez Bridge replacement and the I -80/Crocket Interchange. 

C. Informational Presentation on STA Fund Sources 
Daryl Halls summarized the individual fund sources that fund the STA's operational costs, 
priorities and projects. He provided a description of each fund source and how the funds 
are allocated within the Board approved ST A budget. 

VI. CONSENT CALENDAR 

On a motion by Member Alternate Smith, and a second by Member Courville, the Consent 
Calendar items were approved in one motion. Member Alternate Smith abstained from the vote on 

16 



Agenda Item VI. A (Approve STA Board Minutes of February 5, 2003). 

A. Approve STA Board Minutes of February 5, 2003 
Recommendation: Approve STA Board Minutes of February 5, 2003. 

B. Approve Draft TAC Minutes of February 26,2003 
Recommendation: Receive and file draft TAC minutes of February 26, 2003 

C. FY 2002/2003 Second Quarter Financial Report 
Recommendation: Receive and file. 

D. 2004 STIP Amendment for FY 2003-04 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to request an amendment to the 
2002 RTIP in accordance with Attachment B 

E. Legislative Report 
Recommendation: Approve the following: 
1. AB 826 (Salinas)- Watch 
2. SB 170 (Torlakson)- Watch 
3. SB 916 (Perata)- Watch 

F. 2003 Tranny Award Nomination for the Solano Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to submit a 2003 Tranny 
nomination to the California Transportation Foundation for the Solano 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

VII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 
A. Revised 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan and TDA Article 3 Claims for 2003-

04 

Robert Guerrero reviewed the procedures to claim TDA Article 3 funds, the proposed 5-
year TDA Article 3 Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan with updates and TDA Article 3 projects to 
be claimed for 2003-04. 

Recommendation: Approve the following: 
I) The 5-Year TDA Article 3 Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan for 2003-2008; and 2) TDA Article 
3 claims for projects listed for 2003-04 in the 5-Year Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan and submit 
to MTC as follows: 

A. City of Benicia Park Road $160,000 
Bicycle/Pedestrian 
Improvements 

B. County of Solano Dixon to Davis Bike $125,000 
Route 

c. City ~f Suisun City Central County Bikeway $25,000 
Project 
Total: $310,000 

On a motion by Member Coglianese, and a second by Member Alternate Smith, the 
Board unanimously approved the recommendation. 

17 



B. Consultant Service for Analysis of Measure E 

Daryl Halls summarized the staff recommendation for the STA to retain a consultant to 
conduct an independent evaluation of the Measure E expenditure plan, sales tax 
ordinance, public opinion polling, and to assess interest and support within the 
community and private sector. 

The STA Board requested D.J. Smith attend the April 2003 Board meeting and that the 
full Board be provided the opportunity to provide input into this process. 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with 
Smith, Kempton & Watts for consultant services for an amount up to $20,000 for a four
month period beginning on March 17, 2003 

On a motion by Member Alternate Smith, and a second by Member Alternate Segala, the 
Board unanimously approved this recommendation. 

C. City of Vacaville Request for Federal Earmark Funds 

Dan Christians reviewed the request for the City of Vacaville's federal earmark request 
for the proposed Vacaville Transportation Center. 

Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director to submit a letter of support for the 
City of Vacaville's federal earmark request for the proposed Vacaville Transportation 
Center 

On a motion by Member Augustine, and a second by Member Alternate Segala, the 
Board unanimously approved this recommendation. 

VIII. INFORMATION ITEMS: 

A. Draft "Toolkit" STA/YSAQMD 
Land Use Conference Update 

Dan Christians described the main purpose of the conference and highlighted the 
Transportation/Land Use "Toolkit" which provides several examples of Solano 
and Yolo County TLC projects recently built or in stages of planning or 
construction. He noted a final draft will be reviewed by the STA Board on April 
9, 2003 after the report is finalized by the Alternative Modes Subcommittee. 

Recommendation: Review and prioritize comments. 

B. MTC Partnership Board -Regional Policies 
Update 

Daryl Halls provided a state report of regional policy discussions including 
highlights of programming federal cycle funds, development of the 2004 RTP and 

18 



the importance of the STA updating the CTP with individual stakeholders 
updating these needs assessments. 

(No Discussion Necessary) 

C. North Connector Project Environmental 
Scoping Meeting - March 6, 2003 

D. North Connector Project Environmental 
Member Coglianese requested a specific information on Highway 12 SHOPP 
projects from Caltrans. 

E. Funding Opportunities Summary 

IX. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

Member Coglianese stated that the Rio Vista bridge study was a high priority for Rio 
Vista. Members Augustine and Silva also expressed support of this regional project. 
Daryl Halls indicated that staff would follow up with MTC and Cal trans on the issue and 
provide the Board with an update. 

X. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 7:45p.m. The next regular meeting is April9, 2003 at 
6:00p.m. at Suisun City Hall. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Zw(g · 
Kim Cassidy~ 
Clerk of the Board Date: 

19 



Agenda Item VI.B 
April 9, 2003 

TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the meeting of 

March 26, 2003 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at approximately 
1:31 p.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority Conference Room. 

Present: 
T AC Members Present: 

Others Present: 

Dan Schiada 
Charlie Beck 
Dave Melilli 
Gary Cullen 
Dale Pfeiffer 
MarkAkaba 
Paul Wiese 

Morrie Barr 
Julie Pappa 
Gian Aggarwal 
Ed Huestis 
Charlie A. Jones Jr. 
Daryl Halls 
Mike Duncan 
Elizabeth Richards 
Kim Cassidy 
Robert Guerrero 
Jennifer Tongson 

ll. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 
None Presented 

City of Benicia 
City of Fairfield 
City of Rio Vista 
City of Suisun City 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 
County of Solano 

City of Fairfield 
City of Suisun City 
City ofVacaville 
City of Vacaville 
County of Solano 
STA 
STA 
STNSNCI 
STA 
STA 
STA 

ill. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

Caltrans- None presented. 

MTC -None presented 

ST A- None presented 

21 



IV. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes ofMeeting of February 19, 2003 
Recommendation: Approve minutes of February 19, 2003 

B. Funding Opportunities 
C. Updated STAMeeting Schedule for 2003 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Mark Akaba, the ST A TAC unanimously approved 
the consent calendar. 

V. ACTION ITEMS 

A. MTC Unmet Transit Needs Process 

Elizabeth Richards reviewed draft responses to the preliminary issues identified from the 
public participation process. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the STA 
responses to the MTC FY 2003-04 Unmet Transit Needs preliminary issues and authorize 
submittal to MTC. 

On a motion by Paul Wiese, and a second by Mark Akaba, the ST A T AC approved the 
recommendation with modification to authorize staff to work with the City of Vacaville 
to complete their response. 

B. Community Based Organizations (CBO) Transit Planning Grant 

Elizabeth Richards summarized the pilot project and MTC' s Community Based 
Organization Transit Planning program. She noted that 3 Solano County study areas 
have been identified including Dixon, Cordelia and Vallejo and that MTC is providing an 
$80,000 grant to advance the planning process. 

Recommendation: Recommend to the ST A Board to authorize the Executive Director to 
enter into a funding agreement with MTC to accept a Community Based Organization 
(CBO) Transit Planning grant in the amount of $80,000. 

On a motion by Dave Melilli, and a second by Charlie Beck, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

C. Legislative Report 

Janice Sells reviewed new legislative activity being monitored including: AB 1409, SB 
367, and SB 91. 

22 



Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to approve the 
following: 

a. AB1409(Wolk)-Support 
b. SB 367 (Sher)- Support 
c. SB 91 (Florez)- Watch 

On a motion by Dave Melilli, and a second by Gary Cullen, the ST A TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

D. Presentation ofSTA/YSAQMD Transportation/Land Use "Toolkit" 

Dan Christians described the main purpose of the conference and highlighted the 
Transportation/Land Use "Toolkit" which provides several examples of Solano County 
and Yolo County TLC projects recently built or in stages of planning or construction. He 
noted a final draft will be reviewed by the STA Board on April 9, 2003 after the report is 
finalized by the Alternative Modes Subcommittee. 

Recommendation: Review and forward a recommendation to the ST A Board to approve 
the attached draft Transportation/Land Use "Toolkit" 

On a motion by Dave Melilli, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

E. MTC/CMA Partnership- Transportation/Land Use Work Plan 

Daryl Halls reviewed STA policies and activities related to Transportation/Land Use, the 
current MTC/CMA Partnership, MTC and CMA Associates Principles, proposed work 
plan and resources budget. 

Recommendation: Forward to the STA Board the following recommendations: 
I) Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with MTC for an 
integrated transportation and land use work plan for an amount of$150,000 in regional 
transportation planning funds and 2) Direct staff to develop a specific MTC/STA 
Transportation/Land Use Work Plan for FY 2003/04 and 2004/05, in conjunction with 
the Solano City and County Planner's Group and Alternative Modes Subcommittee, for 
consideration and approval by the STA Board 

On a motion by Dave Melilli, and a second by Paul Wiese, the STA TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

F. Draft Preliminary Scope of Work for Senior and Disabled Transit Study 

Robert Guerrero highlighted the proposed recommendations incorporated into the Senior 
and Disabled Transit Study. 

Recommendation: Review and comment on the Draft Preliminary Scope of Work for the 
2003 Senior and Disabled Transit Study 

23 



On a motion by Dave Melilli, and a second by Charlie Beck, the ST A TAC approved the 
recommendation. 

VI. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Status of Federal Earmarks for TEA 3 Report from MTC Washington D.C. Trip 
Daryl Halls provided a Federal Earmark update for 2002 appropriations and TEA 21 
reauthorization. He also noted MTC's Annual Report to Congress and the five 
recommended revenue proposals to provide additional federal transportation funds. 

B. 2003 Congestion Management Program (CMP) Update Schedule 
Robert Guerrero summarized the purpose of the CMP and the need to update the 
elements, dates and preliminary schedule. He noted review of the Level of Services 
should be completed by 6-15-03. 

C. Caltrans Park and Ride Joint Use Agreements 
Elizabeth Richards discussed Caltrans role in creating and maintaining Park and Ride 
(PNR) lots, identified capacity issues and reviewed the PNR Joint Use agreement. 

D. Highway 12 SHOPP Program 
Mike Duncan provided an update on the three state Route 12 safety projects included in 
the 2002 State Highway Operations and Protection Program. 

E. Transportation Funding Priorities 
Mike Duncan reviewed the CTC' s set of guiding principles and priorities for allocating 
funds to STIP, SHOPP and Federal TEA projects. 

F. FY 2003-04 TDA Distribution for Solano County 
Mike Duncan summarized the FY 03-04 TDA Revenue Estimate for each Solano County 
agency and reviewed the Solano Paratransit new allocation formulas for FY 03-04. He 
noted a special TAC meeting is scheduled for April 9, 2003 to complete TDA revenue 
estimates for FY 03-04 for each agency. 

G. Review of STA Funding Sources 
Mike Duncan summarized the individual sources that fund the STA's operational costs, 
plans and projects. He provided a description of each fund source and how the funds are 
allocated within the Board approved STA budget 

H. MTC Partnership Board- Regional Policies Update 
Daryl Halls provided a status report of regional policy discussions including highlights of 
programming federal cycle funds, opportunities for future amendments to the development 
of the 2004 RTP and the importance of the STA updating the CTP with member agencies 
to be requested to update their needs assessments. 

24 



VII. ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:26p.m. The next TAC meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, April 30, 2003 at 1:30 p.m. 

25 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

March 30, 2003 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, SNCI Program Director 
Community Based Organizations (CBO) 
Transit Planning Grant 

Agenda Item VI. C 
April 9, 2003 

In October 2002, MTC adopted program guidelines for MTC's Community-Based 
Transportation Planning (CBTP) program which aims to I) identify and confirm transportation 
gaps in low-income communities through a significant community outreach component and 2) 
develop solutions to mitigate these gaps. The program was established in response to 
recommendations emerging from the Lifeline Transportation Network Report and the 
Environmental Justice Report, which were both adopted with the 2001 Regional Transportation 
Plan (RTP) update. 

MTC supported advancing the CBTP program by implementing a pilot program which included 
Solano County as one of the pilot study locations. The purpose of initiating the pilot program is 
to distill best practices, including approaches to overall implementation of the program, 
community outreach strategies and unique solutions to filling the gaps. 

Discussion: 
In Solano County, three areas have been identified through MTC's process. These are Dixon, 
Cordelia, and Vallejo. As previously presented to the TAC and Consortium, Dixon was 
identified as the first area to be studied as part of the pilot project. The pilot project studies are 
to be completed by the end of the year. Earlier this year, an initial meeting was held with MTC, 
the City ofDixon, and the STA. 

MTC is providing funding to advance this planning process in Solano. To study the three 
communities in Solano, the MTC has authorized $80,000 be allocated to the STA. 

Fiscal Impacts: 
Approval of this item will result in $80,000 of new revenue (with no required matching funds) 
for the ST A to complete the specified studies. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a funding agreement with MTC to accept a 
Community Based Transportation Planning (CBTP) grant in the amount of$80,000. 

27 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

March 31, 2003 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 
Jennifer Tongson, Planning Assistant 
Acquisition of Solano Paratransit Vehicles 
Under Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 
Grant Application 

Agenda Item VI.D 
April 9, 2003 

The Federal Transit Administration (FTA) Section 5310 program is designed to provide funding 
for purchasing accessible vans and buses or other transportation related equipment to serve 
individuals with special needs. Eligible projects include bus or van purchase/replacement and 
computer or radio equipment purchase/replacement. Agencies are eligible to receive up to 80 
percent of the purchase price for vehicles and equipment; the remaining 20 percent is required as 
a local match from the applicant. 

The ST A operates the Solano Paratransit service through a contract with Fairfield-Suisun Transit 
and qualifies for this funding source as a public agency. Solano Paratransit provides intercity 
door-to-door service for Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) eligible individuals living in 
Fairfield, Suisun City, Rio Vista, Dixon, Vacaville, and most of the unincorporated areas in 
Solano County. The Solano Paratransit service currently operates Monday - Friday with a fleet 
of eight vehicles. 

On February 6, 2003, the STA Board authorized staff to apply for the FTA Section 5310 
program to replace two Solano Paratransit vehicles for a total amount of $114,000 at the 
maximum allowable amount of$57,000 for each vehicle. 

Discussion: 
On March 7, 2003, a screening committee of the Solano Paratransit Coordinating Council (PCC) 
reviewed each of the three Solano County Section 5310 applications. The Solano Paratransit 
application preliminarily scored very high, receiving 92 points out of 100 and scoring in the top 
10 (out of 71) applications in the Bay Area. The final score is determined by MTC and Caltrans. 

As required for public agency applicants, the STA staff published a 30-day 'Notice to Apply' and 
held a public hearing on March 27, 2003 at the STA offices Conference Room to allow for an 
opportunity for other FT A Section 5310 applicants from Solano County to testify that the ST A's 
Solano Paratransit service duplicates their agency's service. No one testified at the public 
hearing. 

29 



Upon completion of the public hearing and as part of the formal application process, STA (as the 
project sponsor) is required to adopt a resolution: 1.) verifying that the STA conducted a public 
hearing to determine if there were any non-profit organizations readily available to provide 
transportation for the purpose of meeting transportation needs of elderly and disabled persons 
where public transportation service are otherwise unavailable, insufficient or inappropriate; 2.) 
documenting there were no non-profit agency or organization present at the hearing and the ST A 
did not receive any written comments expressing an interest in applying for Section 5310 funding 
to acquire these vehicles for the Solano Paratransit service; and 3.) approving the application 
submittal by the STA for FTA Section 5310 funding to fund the replacement of two (2) Solano 
Paratransit vehicles. 

Fiscal Impact: 
No impact to the ST A General Operations Budget. A total of $28,500 in FY 2003/04 State 
Transit Assistance Funds (ST AF) will be needed to provide a match for this grant funding. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the attached Resolution for Acquisition of Solano Paratransit Vehicles Under the 
Federal Transit Administration Section 5310 Grant Application Program. 

Attachment A - A Resolution of the Solano Transportation Authority for Acquisition of 
Solano Paratransit vehicles under the Federal Transit Administration 
Section 5310 Grant Application Program 

30 



ATTACHMENT A 

RESOLUTION NO. 2003-11 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
FOR ACQUISITION OF SOLANO PARA TRANSIT VEHICLES UNDER THE 

FEDERAL TRANSIT ADMINISTRATION SECTION 5310 GRANT APPLICATION 
PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, the Federal Transit Administration has made funds available for transit services for 
elderly and disabled persons in FY 2003-04; and 

WHEREAS, the funds, allocated by Caltrans as directed by the California Transportation 
Commission (CTC), will allow non-profits and public agencies to purchase accessible vehicles 
and other transportation related equipment to service individuals with special needs; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) intends to apply for two (2) vehicles 
for the Solano Paratransit service; and 

WHEREAS, Attachment 1 of this resolution, attached hereto and incorporated herein, verifies 
that the STA conducted a Public Hearing on March 27, 2003, to determine ifthere were any non
profit organizations readily available to provide transportation for the purpose of meeting 
transportation needs of elderly and disabled persons where public transportation service are 
otherwise unavailable, insufficient or inappropriate; and 

WHEREAS, no non-profit agency or organization present or in writing expressed an interest in 
applying for Section 5310 funding to acquire these vehicles for the Solano Paratransit service. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the STA Board approves the application 
submittal, by the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) for the Solano Paratransit transit 
service, for FTA Section 5310 funding to fund the replacement of two (2) vehicles. 

James Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certify that 
the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said 
Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this 91

h day of April, 2003. 

Attested: 

Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 

31 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON A 
FEDERAL TRANSIT 

ADMINISTRATION, SECTION 5310 
GRANT APPLICATION 

A 30-DA Y NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN ON THIS DAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2003, that 
on Thursday, March 27, 2003 at 4 p.m. in the Solano Transportation Authority's (STA) 
Conference Room, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, California, a public 
hearing will be conducted by the STA regarding the STA's intent to apply for the Federal 
Transit Administration (FT A), Section 5310 application to replace 2 paratransit buses. 
All interested persons are invited to attend the hearing and be heard. 

If you are unable to attend but wish to comment, you may submit written comments to 
the Jennifer Tongson, STA, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, Suisun City, CA 94585 by 
March 20, 2003. 

The STA may only apply for this program if there are no private nonprofit corporations 
that are readily available to provide service equivalent to the Solano Paratransit service. 

Any questions regarding this hearing can be directed to Jennifer Tongson, STA at 
707.424.6013 or jtongson@sta-snci.com. 

32 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

March 31, 2003 
STA Board 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 
Consolidated Claim for FY 2003-04 TDA Article 3 
Funds for Solano County 

Agenda Item V!.E 
Apri/9, 2003 

Transportation Development Act (TDA) funding is generated by a 1/4 cent tax on retail sales 
collected in California's 58 counties. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) 
administers this funding for each of the nine Bay Area counties based on projects submitted from 
each of the Congestion Management Agencies (e.g. Solano Transportation Authority). Two 
percent of the TDA funding generated, called TDA Article 3, is returned to each county from 
which it was generated for bicycle and pedestrian projects. Although the exact amount fluctuates 
every year, Solano County has been receiving approximately $230,000, or more, annually. 

The STA's Bicycle Advisory Committee (BAC) is required by MTC to review TDA Article 3 
applications and make recommendations to the STA Board for approval. BAC members are 
nominated by and represent, each of the seven cities and the County of Solano (plus one member 
at large) and are appointed by the STA Board. To assist the BAC in its recommendation, a 5-
y ear TDA Article 3 Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan prioritizes projects that will require funding in the 
next five years. The BAC annually updates the 5-Year Plan to add, remove or modify 
bicycle/pedestrian projects on the list. 

Discussion: 
On March 12, 2003, the STA Board approved the 5-Year TDA Article 3 Bicycle/Pedestrian Plan 
for 2003-2008 and the following TDA Article 3 claims for the City of Benicia, Suisun City and 
the County of Solano: 

A. City of Benicia 
B. County of Solano 
C. City of Suisun City 

Park Road Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvements. 
Dixon to Davis Bike Route 
Central County Bikeway Project 

Total: 

$160,000 
$125,000 
$ 25,000 
$310,000 

In order for the three project sponsors listed above to obtain approval of their respective claims, 
MTC requires the STA (CMA for Solano County) to adopt a resolution indicating that MTC's 
and STA's procedures for TDA Article 3 project submittals were completed and authorizing the 
FY 2003-04 Solano Countywide Coordinated TDA Article 3 Claim (see Attachment A). 

33 



Each of these member agencies is required to submit the completed claims with all necessary 
findings and supporting documentation by April 23, 2003. Upon receipt of the completed 
claims, STA staff will submit them along with this ST A Resolution to MTC before April 30, 
2003. The MTC commission will then approve and allocate the claims, thereby allowing the 
claimants to encumber funds and begin requesting reimbursements for each of their respective 
bicycle/ pedestrian project, up to the amount listed above. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None to the STA General Operations Budget. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the attached Resolution and authorize the Executive Director to submit the FY 2003-04 
Solano TDA Article 3 Coordinated Claim to MTC. 

Attachment: A. Resolution for FY 2003-04 Solano TDA Article 3 Countywide Coordinated 
Claim 

34 



ATTACHMENT A 

Resolution No. 2003-12 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
APPROVING THE SUBMITTAL OF THE COUNTYWIDE COORDINATED 

CLAIM TO THE METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION FOR 
THE ALLOCATION OF FISCAL YEAR 2003-04 TDA ARTICLE 3 

PEDESTRIAN/BICYCLE PROJECT FUNDS TO CLAIMANTS IN SOLANO 
COUNY 

WHEREAS, Article 3 of the Transportation Development Act (TDA), Public 
Utilities Code (PUC) Section 99200 et seq., authorizes the submission of claims to a 
regional transportation planning agency for the funding of projects exclusively for the 
benefit and/or use of pedestrians and bicyclists; and 

WHEREAS, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC), as the 
regional transportation planning agency for the San Francisco Bay region, has adopted 
MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised, which delineates procedures and criteria for 
submission of requests for the allocation ofTDA Article 3 funds; and 

WHEREAS, MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised, requires that requests from 
eligible claimants for the allocation of TDA Article 3 funds be submitted as part of a 
single, countywide coordinated claim, composed of certain required documents; and 

WHEREAS, the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY has 
undertaken a process in compliance with MTC Resolution No. 875, Revised for 
consideration of project proposals submitted by eligible claimants ofTDA Article 3 funds 
in SOLANO COUNTY, and a prioritized list of projects, included as Attachment A of 
this resolution, was developed as a result of this process; and 

WHEREAS, each claimant in SOLANO COUNTY whose project or projects 
have been prioritized for inclusion in the fiscal year 2003-04 TDA Article 3 countywide 
coordinated claim has forwarded to the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION 
AUTHORITY a certified copy of its governing body resolution for submittal to MTC 
requesting an allocation ofTDA Article 3 funds; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the SOLANO 
TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY approves the prioritized list of projects included 
as Attachment A to this resolution; and furthermore, be it 

RESOLVED, that the SOLANO TRANSPORTATIO AUTHORITY approves the 
submittal to MTC of the SOLANO COUNTY fiscal year 2003-04 TDA Article 3 
countywide coordinated claim, composed of the following required documents: 

A. transmittal letter 

B. a certified copy ofthis resolution, including Attachment A; 

35 



C. one copy of the governing body resolution and required attachments, 
for each claimant whose project or projects are the subject of the 
coordinated claim; 

D. a description of the process for public and staff review of all 
proposed projects submitted by eligible claimants for prioritization 
and inclusion in the countywide, coordinated claim. 

James Spering, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, DARYL K. HALLS, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do 
hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed 
and adopted by said STAat a regular meeting thereof held this 8th day of May, 2002. 

Dary I K. Halls 
Executive Director 

This resolution was adopted by the SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY on 
APRIL 9TH, 2003. 

AYES: 
NAYS: 

Certified to by (signature):_---:--=-----:-:-c----:----:::-c----,-------------
Kim Cassidy, Clerk of the Board 

36 



1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 

9. 
10. 
11. 
12. 

Resolution No. 2003-12 
Attachment A 

Re: Submittal of Countywide Coordinated Claim to the Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission for the Allocation of Fiscal Year 2003-04 TDA Article 3 
Pedestrian/Bicycle Project Funds to Claimants in Solano County 

Prioritized List of Projects 

Short Title Description of Project 
TDA Article 3 Total Project 

Amount Cost 

City of Benicia - Park Road Bicycle/Pedestrian Improvements $160,000 $292,000 
County of Solano -Dixon to Davis Bike Route $125,000 $1,398,800 
City of Suisun City - Central County Bikeway Project $ 25,000 $204,000 

Totals $310,000 $1,894,800 

37 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE· 

Background: 

March 31, 2003 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VlF 
April 9, 2003 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director ofP1anning 
Final Transportation/Land Use "Toolkit" for Distribution 
at the April 11, 2003 "Partners in Planning" Conference 

Last year, the Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District (YSAQMD) contacted the STA 
regarding the potential for co-sponsoring a Transportation-Land Use-Air Quality Conference. On 
January 8, 2003 the STA Board authorized a preliminary program, budget and the development 
of a Transportation/Land Use "Toolkit" for release at this conference. Since then, the Yolo 
County Transportation District (YCTD) has also agreed to be a co-sponsor. The conference will 
be held on April 11, 2003 from 8:00 a.m. to 3:00p.m. at the Travis Credit Union in Vacaville 
(see Attachment A). 

A number of local and regional officials have been invited to serve on various panels and present 
the lessons learned from the many successful TLC-type programs and projects that are already in 
various stages of planning and construction in Solano and Yolo Counties. 

Discussion: 
On February 27, 2003 a working draft of the Transportation/Land Use "toolkit" was initially sent 
ore-mailed out to all STA Board Members, TAC and Transit Consortium members, Planning 
Directors, chambers of commerce and others for comments. The ST A Board received a 
presentation of the draft "Toolkit on March 12. Subsequently, the STA's Alternative Modes 
Committee met three times to review and complete the "toolkit". Their most recent meeting was 
held on March 17 when the Committee reviewed the changes requested to the working draft and 
then forwarded the document to the STA Board for final approval. All final changes have now 
been incorporated into the full-color formatted version that will be provided to the ST A Board on 
April 9, 2003. 

Copies of the toolkit will be provided to each attendee at the conference and additional copies 
will be made available after the conference and on the STA's website: www.solanolinks.com. 

The "Toolkit" highlights the best examples of Solano and Yolo County TLC projects including 
pedestrian, bicycle and intermodal projects. It is a guide intended to help make STA Member 
agencies' project applications for federal TLC/Enhancement funds more competitive at the 
regional and countywide levels. The "toolkit" recognizes the broad range of projects and best 
design practices used throughout Solano and Yolo Counties. It confirms and reinforces the 

39 



importance of local land use controls and local planning processes to foster better linkages 
between transportation and land uses. 
On March 26, 2003, both the STA's TAC and the SolanoLinks Transit Consortium 
recommended the STA Board approve the "Toolkit." 

Fiscal impact: 
There will be no impact to the STA' s General Operations fund. The preparation and printing of 
the toolkit was funded in the STA's FY 2002-03 Budget with a $20,000 grant from the 
YSAQMD Clean Air Program, TDA Article 3 and State Transit Assistance funds from MTC, 
and TFCA clean air funds from the Solano Napa Commuter Information Program. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the final Transportation/Land Use "Toolkit" for release at the "Partners In Planning" 
Transportation- Land Use- Air Quality Conference on April11, 2003. 

Attachment 
A -Final program outline for the ST NYSAQMD/YCTD Transportation -Land Use-Air Quality 

Conference on April 11, 2003 

40 



8:00-8:30 

8:30-8:50 

ATTACHMENT A 

Partners in Planning 
Land Use- Transportation- Air Quality 

At Travis Credit Union, Vacaville 
On Aprilll, 2003 

Registration/Continental Breakfast 

Greetings/Introduction 
Len Augustine, Mayor, City of Vacaville (welcome attendees) 

Conference Facilitators: 

8:50-8:55 

Larry Greene, Air Pollution Control Officer, Yolo-Solano Air 
Quality Management District (facility information and today 's 
program) 
Daryl Halls-, Executive Director, Solano Transportation Authority 

Path to Success 

Facilitator: Tom Stallard (5 minutes to introduce speakers and topics. 
Moderates Q/ A period.) 

8:55-9:25 Topic: Planning for Public Transit Growth 
Speakers: Jim McElroy, Director ofUnitrans (10 minutes) 

Terry Bassett, Director of Yolo County Transportation District 
(10 minutes) 

Question/Answer Period (10 minutes) 

9:25-9:30 Facilitator: Tom Stallard (5 minutes to introduce speakers and topics) 

9:30-10:30 Topic: Highlighted Community Programs 
Speakers: Marci Coglianese, Mayor of City of Rio Vista, Rio Vista Main 

Street and Waterfront Projects (1 0 minutes) 
Mary Ann Courville, Mayor of City of Dixon, Dixon Rail Station 
and Downtown (1 0 minutes) 
Carolyn Pierson, Councilmember of City of West Sacramento, 
West Sacramento River Walk and Metro Place at Washington 
Square (1 0 minutes) 
Bob Grandy, Lead Consultant for STA's Jepson Parkway (10 
minutes) 

Question/Answer Period (10 minutes) 

F:\PLANNING\conference\Conference Agenda for Speakers(ver.2).doc 

41 

1 



Partners in Planning 
Land Use- Transportation- Air Quality 

At Travis Credit Union, Vacaville 
On April 11, 2003 

10:30-10:40 10 Minutes Break (Coffee available in the foyer area) 

10:40-11:45 Obstacles and Incentives to Livable Communities 

Facilitator: Duane Kromm, Supervisor, Solano County (5 minutes, introduce 
topic and speakers. Moderates Q/Aperiod.) 

Panel Speakers: Judy Corbett, Executive Director, Local Government 
Commission (1 0 minutes) 
David Van Kirk, City Manager, City of Vacaville (10 minutes) 
Sean Quinn, Director of Planning and Development, City of 
Fairfield (10 minutes) 
Michael Rice, President, Miller-Sorg Group, Inc. (10 minutes) 
Boris Dramov, Principal, ROMA Design Group (1 0 minutes) 

Questions and Answers Period (1 0 minutes) 

11:45-12:20 Buffet Lunch (serving tables set up in the foyer area) 

12:20-12:45 Making Better Land Use- Transportation- Air Quality Connections 

Introduction by John Vasquez, Supervisor, Solano County (5 minutes) 
Keynote Speaker: Lois Wolk, Assemblymember 8th District (20 minutes) 

12:45 -1:40 Opportunities and Challenges Ahead 

Facilitator: Helen Thomson, Supervisor, Yolo County (5 minutes introduce 
each speaker and topic. Moderates Q/ A period.) 

Panel Speakers: Diane Eidam, Executive Director, California Transportation 
Commission (1 0 minutes) 
Topic: I-80 Corridor (highway, transit and intercity rail) 
Steve Heminger, Director, Metropolitan Transportation 
Commission (15 minutes) 
Topic: TLC/HIP Program and MTC/CMAs Transportation/Land 
Use Partnership 
Martin Tuttle, Director, Sacramento Area Council of 
Governments (15 minutes) 
Topic: Community Design Program 

Questions and Answers Period (10 minutes) 

F:\PLANNING\conference\Conference Agenda for Speakers(ver.2).doc 

42 



Partners in Planning 
Land Use- Transportation- Air Quality 

At Travis Credit Union, Vacaville 
On April 11, 2003 

1:40-2:25 Integrating Transportation and Land Use: Making It Work 

Facilitator: Larry Greene (5 minutes) 

2:25-2:55 

Speaker: 
Topic: 

Speaker: 

Topic: 
Speaker: 

Topic: 

Eric Nicholl, Economic Development Director, City of Brea 
(15 minutes) 
Jim Spering, Mayor, City of Suisun City (15 minutes) 

Questions and Answers Period (10 minutes) 

Transportation and Land Use Toolkit 

Daryl Halls (1 0 minutes) 
Toolkit Introduction and Best Practices Handbook 
Elizabeth Richards, Program Director, Solano Napa Commuter 
Information (10 minutes) 
Toolkit Introduction and TDM and Rideshare 
Larry Greene (1 0 minutes) 
Integration with YSAQMD's Clean Air Program 

2:55 -3:00 Closing Remarks 
Facilitator: Daryl Halls 

F:\PLANNING\conference\Conference Agenda for Speakers(ver.2).doc 

43 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE· 

Background: 

April 1, 2003 
STABoard 
Janice Sells, Project Manager/ Analyst 
Contract Amendment #2 to the Ferguson Group for 
Federal Legislative Advocacy 

Agenda Item Vl G 
April 9, 2003 

In March 2001, the STA Board authorized staff to enter into a contract with the Ferguson Group 
LLC. for legislative advocacy services in support of ST A's Federal priority projects. Since that 
time there have been one amendment to that contract, which expired on March 31, 2003. 

Discussion: 
The Ferguson Group, LLC, continued to provide a high level of advocacy service during the 
2002-03 Federal Legislative process. Mike Miller of the Ferguson Group has consistently 
informed STA about activities in the Federal arena, coordinated all necessary paperwork to 
insure high priority placement of STA Priority Projects, and organized lobbying trips to 
Washington, DC, for ST A Board and staff members. The Ferguson Group has demonstrated 
their effective and positive relationships with Solano's federal representatives and their staffs. 

Since 2001, this lobbying effort has been a partnership with the City of Fairfield, City of 
Vacaville, City of Vallejo, and STA, each providing $18,000 per year toward the annual contract 
of $72,000. STA staff proposes the continuation of this contract under the same terms and 
recommends that the Ferguson Group, LLC, contract be extended for a 12 month period (April 1, 
2003- March 31, 2004). 

Fiscal Impact: 
There will be no additional impact to the STA's FY 2003-03 and FY 2003-04 budgets. The 
STA's $18,000 contribution has been provided in the STA's FY 2003-04 General Operations 
Services Category for this amount. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to extend the contract with the Ferguson Group, LLC, 
(Amendment #2) for federal legislative advocacy services through March 31, 2004 at a cost not 
to exceed $72,000. 

Attachment: A. Proposed Scope of Work 

47 



ATTACHMENT A 

The Ferguson Group, LLC ••• 1434 Third Street + Suite 3 + Napa, CA + 94559 
Phone (707) 254-8400+ Fax (707) 254-8420 

Solano Transportation Authority 
City of Fairfield 
City of Vacaville 
City of Vallejo 

Proposed Scope of Work 
April 2003 - March 2004 

April 2, 2003 

1130 Connecticut Ave., N.W I Suite 300 I Washingt'4gDC 1200361 (202) 331-8500 I Fax (202) 331-1598 



Table of Contents 

A. Scope of Work- Generally. 

B. Scope ofWork- Tasks and Work Product. 

C. Project Team. 

D. Agreement Terms -Professional Services and Expenses. 

49 
The Ferguson Group 

Scope of Work 
2 



The Ferguson Group is pleased to present for consideration this proposed scope of work for 
federal advocacy services to the Solano Transportation Authority, the City ofF airfield, the City 
of Vacaville, and the City of Vallejo ("the Clients" hereafter). We are happy to discuss the scope 
or work to ensure our efforts meet the needs of the Clients. 

Please note that some of the work outlined in this scope is currently underway. We are including 
information regarding ongoing efforts for purposes of completeness. 

A. Scope ofWork- Generally. 

The Clients Needs. The Ferguson Group understands that our federal advocacy services will 
continue to focus on the following projects proposed for funding under the reauthorization of 
TEA-21 ("T3"), scheduled to occur in 2003: 

• 80/680 Interchange; 
• Jepson Parkway; 
• Baylink Intermodal Facility; and 
• Fairfield I Vacaville Intermodal Facility. 

In addition, it is our understanding that federal advocacy services will include Fiscal Year 2004 
appropriations efforts on some or all of these projects. Services will also include monitoring 
transportation legislation that may directly or indirectly affect the Clients, and advising the 
Clients regarding supporting or opposing such legislation. 

Working with Legislative and Administration Offices. A key component of our efforts is to 
consistently provide reliable and useful information to elected officials and staff at the federal 
level. Over years of working with Congress and Administration officials and offices, The 
Ferguson Group has developed strong working relationships- based on trust and reliance- with 
key legislators, Administration officials and staff. The Ferguson Group's ongoing dialogue with 
Northern California's congressional delegation provides an extraordinarily valuable benefit to 
the Clients from the outset. In addition, Capitol Hill is often an unstable work environment, and 
The Ferguson Group adapts quickly to changes in office holders, committee membership, and 
congressional staff to help secure continuity in support for projects. 

The Ferguson Group will maintain continuous contact with the Northern California 
congressional delegation to keep those offices focused on the Clients' agenda. We will also 
enhance the Clients' relationship with the Administration, congressional leadership, and 
congressional committee staff. We have strong working relationships with House and Senate 
committee leaders from both parties, and we maintain key contacts within the White House and 
federal agencies that have proven beneficial to our clients and their agendas. 

Coordinating Lobbying Trips. The Ferguson Group is already working closely with the 
Clients to develop a specific plan for face-to-face lobbying activities between the Clients, elected 
officials and staff and appropriate Members of Congress, Senators, and congressional staff. In 
addition to area representatives, The Ferguson Group will target and schedule meetings with key 

50 
The Ferguson Group 

Scope o,(Work 
3 



Members and staff of germane congressional committees (if advisable), as well as appropriate 
House and Senate leadership Members and staff. 

Team Approach. The Ferguson Group utilizes a team approach to bring our client's expertise 
to bear on all projects. While The Ferguson Group will promote the Clients' interests on a 
regular basis with Members of Congress, Senators, and key staff, we also anticipate advising and 
assisting the Clients in direct communications with legislators, congressional staff, and federal 
administrative agency officials. 

Summary of Regular Activities. The Ferguson Group will continue to regularly undertake the 
following activities on behalf ofthe Clients in Calendar Year 2003 (please note that many of 
these activities are already underway): 

• Assist in the preparation of funding requests to Congress and the federal agencies. 

• Act as liaison with the California congressional delegation, as well as facilitate meetings and 
communications with other key Members of Congress, Senators, and staff. 

• Act as liaison with federal agency officials and staff. 

• Prepare briefing sheets, talking points, and other materials needed for meetings with 
congressional offices and the Administration. 

• Draft testimony for congressional hearings (if useful). 

• Prepare support letters, letters of request for assistance, and all other support materials 
needed to ensure the success of goals and objectives. 

• Review and report on all pertinent, pending legislation and regulations, including all pre
legislative session committee meetings, hearings, and conferences. 

• Attend relevant industry meetings in Washington. 

Progress Reports. The Ferguson Group will provide regular progress reports to the Clients 
specifically tailored to the status of the Clients' projects. The Ferguson Group will also regularly 
provide legislative updates focusing on transportation. 

Reporting Requirements and Filings. The Ferguson Group prepares and files all necessary 
reporting and disclosure documents as required under federal law. 

B. Scope of Work- Tasks and Work Product. 

The Ferguson Group will assist the Clients in all matters of interest to the Clients pertaining to 
the federal funding for the four projects identified supra. We will also advise the Clients 
regarding germane legislative, regulatory, and other administrative matters not directly related to 

51 
The Ferguson Group 

Scope of Work 
4 



federal funding. The milestones and pace of our efforts are driven by the T3 reauthorization 
process, the Fiscal Year 2004 congressional budget process, and other legislation related to 
federal spending. Our strategy to achieve the Clients' objectives consists of two main 
components: 

• Project development; and 
• Project advocacy. 

Both components are essential to success and must be carried out fully. If a good project lacks 
proper advocacy, it is likely to be pushed aside during the budget process and left without 
funding. Similarly, a flawed project usually will not withstand the tests of the congressional 
appropriations notwithstanding a comprehensive advocacy effort. The Ferguson Group will 
work with the Clients to ensure that project development and advocacy are efficient, effective, 
and result in putting projects in the best possible position to receive federal funding. 

Project Development. Our approach to project development is based on formulating and 
prioritizing requests for federal funding which: 

• address important needs and goals as established by the Clients; 

• meet any and all formal or informal criteria for federal funding as established by Congress or 
administrative agencies; and 

• fit the needs and philosophies of the Clients' congressional delegation and are likely to be 
successfully supported and promoted by the delegation. 

Much of our project development work is already complete. Last year, we assisted the Clients in 
identifying and developing our three initial projects based on the criteria outlined supra. We will 
continue to work with the Clients to fine-tune our project requests for the three original priority 
projects, and we will also continue to assist the Clients with developing the Fairfield I Vacaville 
Intermodal Facility project. 

The following points present project development tasks in approximate chronological order. We 
note again that project development is ongoing, and some of the tasks and work product set forth 
below are already complete. 

Task 1: Research and Identify Federal Funding Opportunities (Oct 02- Feb 03). The 
Ferguson Group (TFG) reviews and identifies federal funding opportunities- both actual and 
potential - as presented by T3 and appropriations legislation. This research allows us to 
efficiently assess the likelihood of funding for projects in the early phases of specific project 
development. In addition to reviewing legislation and administration publications, TFG 
maintains communications with key Members of Congress, congressional staff, and 
Administration officials and staff regarding funding opportunities and trends. This task is 
already well underway. 

52 

The Ferguson Group 
Scope o[Work 

5 



• Work product: research and develop funding opportunity information for meetings with the 
Clients, communications with congressional and Administration contacts regarding funding 
opportunities and trends, especially those related to T3. 

Task 2: Initial Congressional Delegation Review (Nov 02- Feb 03). TFG will continue to 
discuss the proposed project agenda on an informal basis with key congressional representatives 
to secure initial support or identify challenges associated with particular projects. The Ferguson 
Group met in November and December with congressional staff to discuss our projects and the 
Members' interests and priorities. 

• Work product: briefing materials for congressional meetings. 

Task 3: Finalize Project Agenda, Descriptions, & Project Submission (Jan- Feb 03). The 
Ferguson Group continues to work with the Clients to develop and refine our project requests. 
TFG will continue to discuss congressional comments on our project agenda. 

TFG will work with the Clients to finalize project descriptions and supporting materials for 
project submission- including subcommittee and Member questionnaires- for both FY 04 
appropriations and T3 reauthorization. TFG will draft correspondence to congressional offices 
requesting support for projects. TFG will coordinate communications with congressional offices 
and confirm submission of project requests in advance of congressional deadlines. TFG also 
provides to congressional offices, whenever possible, draft correspondence for the use of 
congressional offices. 

• Work product: project descriptions, supporting materials, congressional correspondence and 
other communications. 

Project Advocacy. Our approach to project advocacy is based on the following two precepts: 

• Our clients are the best advocates for our projects; and 
• The more we ease burdens on congressional offices, the more success we realize. 

With the foregoing in mind, the project advocacy component and phase of our strategy includes 
the tasks outlined below. 

Task 4: Project Submission and Initial Support (Jan- April 03). This task overlaps with 
Task 3 of the project development phase. While ensuring project submission deadlines are met 
by the Client as well as by the congressional offices, TFG advocates on behalf of the Client for 
early congressional support for the Clients' project agenda- both the appropriations side and the 
T3 side. TFG supports congressional staff with project descriptions and draft correspondence to 
appropriations committees in support of funding requests. TFG drafts correspondence from the 
Client requesting project support and provides project background memoranda to congressional 
staff TFG meets with congressional staff to ensure project submission and support. TFG is also 
available to work with the Clients' public relations officers to develop local and regional support 
for project requests. When appropriate, TFG also coordinates communications with the Office 

53 

The Ferguson Group 
Scope of Work 

6 



of Management and Budget to facilitate consideration of project support in the President's 
budget request. 

• Work product: communications with congressional offices, draft Client correspondence, draft 
congressional correspondence, congressional memoranda, any and all project support 
material required or requested by congressional committees, communications with Clients' 
public relations officer regarding local and regional support for projects, communications 
with OMB regarding President's budget request. 

Task 5: Client Advocacy (Mar- May 03). TFG will continue to provide full advocacy support 
to the Clients, including but not limited to meeting scheduling, briefing materials and talking 
points for meetings, meeting attendance and participation, and travel assistance. TFG staff will 
continue to accompany the Clients to meetings in Washington and California, and follows up on 
action items resulting from meetings, including letters of appreciation. TFG will also advises the 
Clients regarding additional communications at key points throughout the reauthorization and 
appropriations processes, and provides draft correspondence, contact information, and talking 
points to the Clients. In addition, TFG will draft and submit congressional testimony on behalf 
of the Clients in support of all funding requests. TFG will also advise the Clients regarding 
building and maintaining a strong working relationship with congressional offices, and as 
appropriate, with Administration officials and staff. 

• Work product: meeting schedules, briefing materials, talking points, draft correspondence, 
communications with the Clients, congressional testimony, assistance with accommodations. 

Task 6: TFG Advocacy (Ongoing). Throughout the T3 reauthorization process and the FY 04 
budget process, TFG will regularly communicate with Members of Congress, their staff, and key 
committee staffers in support of the Clients' funding requests. TFG will meet and communicate 
regularly with congressional offices. TFG will provide full support to congressional offices, 
including support letters to authorizing committees, appropriations committees, talking points for 
Member and staff meetings, memoranda regarding project and budget status, draft congressional 
testimony, and other communications as requested by congressional offices. TFG will track 
legislation of interest to the Clients, including appropriations and other legislation, and will 
report key developments in the legislative process to the Clients. TFG staff will continue to 
attend relevant committee hearings and markups and will provide updates to the Clients. 

• Work product: communications with congressional representatives, draft correspondence, 
support materials, memoranda for congressional offices regarding project status, and other 
support as requested and needed by congressional offices, attend congressional hearings. 

Task 7: Client Communications (Ongoing). The Ferguson Group's presence in Northern 
California has always promoted open and easy communications between our team and the 
Clients. TFG will continue to be fully accessible to the Clients, providing re!,>ular written reports 
regarding project status, being available for meetings in Solano County and elsewhere in 
Northern California as necessary, and being available via telephone and email to answer 
questions and respond to other inquiries and requests from the Clients. In addition to meetings 
with the Clients, TFG is available to attend other meetings in Northern California of interest to 

54 

The Ferguson Group 
Scope of Work 

7 



the Clients, including joint powers authority meetings, advisory board meetings, and other 
meetings. TFG personnel is also available to the Clients at anytime to check and track the status 
of any legislation or regulatory activity at the federal level, as well as to advise the Clients 
regarding any potential impact of the matter on the Clients. In addition, TFG would track local 
and regional news affecting the projects and the Clients, and draws germane issues and 
opportunities to the attention of Clients. 

• Work product: meetings in Solano County and Northern California, written status reports, 
other communications as necessary, meetings with other relevant entities, respond to 
information requests from the Clients, monitor local and regional news. 

Task 8: Outcomes and Project Assessment (Sept 03- Mar 04). Upon final determinations by 
Congress or agencies, TFG reports results to the Clients immediately upon information 
availability, and provides copies of relevant legislation, congressional reports, and other 
documents when made available to TFG or the public. TFG debriefs congressional offices 
regarding project results and reports findings to the Clients. TFG also provides ·outcomes 
assessments, assisting TFG and the Clients in formulating the Clients' federal agenda for the 
next cycle. TFG also provides draft letters of appreciation as appropriate. 

Work product: communications regarding results and assessment of federal agenda, debriefing 
congressional offices regarding outcomes. 

C. Project Team. 

The Ferguson Group is composed of professional lobbyists who have spent the majority of their 
professional careers working in congressional offices and as federal lobbyists. In addition to the 
Principal managing the client's projects and issues, our firm makes available the expertise and 
resources of all of our professionals and tailors our efforts to best meet the demands of a specific 
project. 

Our project team will remain in place as we move forward, ensuring continuity of representation and 
continued expansion of our "institutional knowledge" of each project. 

• Michael Miller, Partner- Napa, California 

Michael represents local and regional governments, specializing in appropriations law and 
process. Michael focuses on transportation, economic development, and water resources. 
Michael is former Counsel to Congressman Robert T. Matsui (D-CA) in Washington, where he 
focused on transportation authorizations and appropriations, as well as other regional issues and 
projects. He received his B.A. with High Honors in Political Science from the University of 
California. He received his J.D. from the College of William and Mary in Virginia, and his 
LL.M (Master of Laws) from the University ofthe Pacific. Michael is a member of the State Bar 
of California. 

55 

The Ferguson Group 
Scope of Work 

8 



• Leslie C. Mozingo, Partner- Washington, D.C. 

Leslie represents municipal governments and transportation authorities and focuses on strategies 
for authorization and appropriations for transportation projects. Leslie is former Legislative 
Assistant to Congressman E. Clay Shaw, Jr. (R-FL ), where she focused on transportation and 
commerce issues and projects. Leslie received her B.S. in Business from the University of 
Alabama, and her MBA in Marketing, summa cum laude, from The American University in 
Washington, D.C. 

• William Hanka, Partner- Washington, D.C. 

Bill represents client interests in securing federal funding and regulatory relief, especially for 
transportation-related matters. He is formerly of counsel to the firm of Baker, Donelson, 
Bearman & Caldwell in Washington, D.C., where he advised public and private clients on a 
variety of issues, including utility deregulation, transportation and land use projects, workplace 
issues, and environmental regulations. He is a former legislative director to U.S. Representative 
George R. Nethercutt, Jr. (R-WA), where he specialized in appropriations, natural resources, 
military base closure, and agriculture issues. He is a former deputy director of legislative affairs 
for Vice President Dan Quayle, where he worked closely with Members of Congress and their 
staff to implement the Administration's legislative agenda. Bill is a former assistant to the 
minority counsel of the U.S. Senate Labor Subcommittee. He received a B.A. from Purdue 
University and a J.D. from Catholic University. 

• Kristi Arcularius, Senior Associate- Napa, California 

Kristi focuses on transportation, water, economic development, and environmental policy and 
appropriations issues. Kristi is a former staff assistant for California Assemblyman Jim Battin, 
and was an intern for District of Columbia Office of the Corporation Counsel, concentrating on 
legal and legislative issues concerning the abuse and neglect of children and the elderly. Kristi is 
also a former intern for California Cattlemen's Association, focusing at the state and federal 
level on land, water, and air quality issues. Kristi received her B.A. in Political Science from the 
University of California at Davis. 

56 

The Ferguson Group 
Scope of Work 

9 



D. Agreement Terms- Professional Services and Expenses. 

The Ferguson Group proposes to represent the Clients under our existing agreement terms. 

Once again, The Ferguson Group is pleased to have the opportunity to present this scope of work 
to the Solano Transportation Authority, the City of Fairfield, the City of Vacaville, and the City 
of Vallejo. Please feel free to contact Mike Miller at (707) 254-8400 with any questions or 
comments regarding this scope of work. Thank you. 

57 

The Ferguson Group 
Scope of Work 

10 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

April 1, 2003 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Accounting Consultant Assistance 

Agenda Item VIH 
April 9, 2003 

The STA employs 14 full-time staff and retains several consultants to carry out the priorities of 
the STA Board and its member agencies. In July 2001, the STA Board authorized the Executive 
Director to retain consultant services to support the STAin two areas of critical need: 1. Project 
Management and 2. Finance and Transit Funding. 

PROJECT MANAGEMENT 
In July of2001, Dale Dennis (Project Delivery Management Group- PDM) was retained to 
provide project management consultant services. Initially, he served in the dual role of 
managing the STA' s TRCP and STIP funded projects and providing selective tasks for the 
vacant Director for Projects position. With the hiring of Mike Duncan in May of2002, the 
consultant services provided by Dale Dennis have been narrowed to serving as the project 
manager consultant for the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study, I-80/680/SR 12 Interchange EIS/R and 
North Connector EIS/R. 

BUDGET/TRANSIT FUNDING 
Also in July 2001, the ST A retained Nancy Whelan, Whelan Consulting, to provide consulting 
services in the area of budgeting and finance, and transit funding. Over the past 21 months, 
Nancy Whelan has assisted the STAin developing its FY 2002/03 and 2003/04 budget, has 
completed the preparation of quarterly financial reports, and has analyzed and monitored STA's 
revenues and expenditures. In the area of transit funding, she has developed transit funding 
plans for Transit Route 3 0 and Solano Paratransit, updated and refined the State Transit 
Assistance Fund (ST AF) and Regional Paratransit ST AF funds, assisted staff in preparing the 
submittal of annual TDA and ST AF claims, and provided support to staff during the annual MTC 
Unmet Transit Needs process. 

ACCOUNTING 
Since 1996, the ST A has contracted with the City of Vacaville to provide several administrative 
and fiscal support functions including: 1) Accounting, 2) Payroll, 3) Personnel Services, and 4) 
Legal Services. In July 2002, the STA retained Chuck Lamoree as a consultant to provide legal 
services following his retirement as the City of Vacaville's City Attorney. 

Discussion: 
Under the direction of the STA Board, the STA has assertively and successfully pursued and 
obtained a number of new funding sources and grants. Between FY 1998/1999 to FY 2002/03, 
the ST A has increased the number of funding sources and grants managed by the agency from 
eight to an estimated 25. This significant increase in the number of revenue sources managed by 

59 



staff has significantly increased the workload on a variety of administrative functions, 
particularly accounting. The accounting services provided by the City of Vacaville is limited to 
the general ledger and is utilized to account for and document expenditures, revenues and cash 
flow for the STA's various funds. In addition, STA staff must perform additional accounting 
activities required for the specific fund management of federal, state and regional funding 
sources. In addition to the STA's regular and independent annual audit, eight additional audits 
were conducted in FY 2001/2002 and 2002/2003 by various regional, state and federal agencies 
such as Caltrans and BAAQMD. 

Currently, a variety of STA staff collectively share the responsibility for fund management and 
accounting. Generally, fund management responsibilities reside with the departments of Project 
Development (Mike Duncan), Strategic Planning (Dan Christians) and SNCI (Elizabeth 
Richards). Administrative Services (Kim Cassidy) provides fund management support and 
performs the bulk of the internal accounting tasks. As part of the completion of the ST A Annual 
Audit, one of the primary management recommendations included the retaining of dedicated 
accounting staff to ensure adequate accounting services for the agency. Currently, STA 
management staff is assessing the agency's staffing and programmatic needs in preparation for a 
full amendment to the FY 2003/04 budget in June 2003 (a minor amendment has been agendized 
this month to account for several new FY 2003/04 revenue sources). In September 2002, the 
STA Board authorized staff to assess the ST A's current fund management and accounting 
system. Staff is preparing to retain consultant services to undertake this study this month with 
the evaluation to be completed in July/August of2003. In order to address the STA's critical 
need for accounting assistance in the short-term without committing to hiring full-time staff, I 
am recommending the Board authorize $10,000 for a Consultant to provide specific Accounting 
Services (see attachment A). 

Fiscal Impact: 
The fiscal impact for this consultant assistance is $10,000. This will be offset by expenditure 
saving in FY 2002/03 Services section of the STA budget. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize Executive Director to retain a consultant to provide accounting services for an amount 
not to exceed $10,000. 

Attachment A: Scope ofWork for Accounting Services Consultant 

60 



I. Scope of Work 

Consultant - Accounting Services 
Scope of Work 

(dated 4/2/03) 

ATTACHMENT A 

The following work tasks provide the framework and list of responsibilities for a 
consultant to provide the STA with Accounting Services in support of the agency's 
accounting, budget, and project management functions. 

1. Reconcile "Revenue Detail" and "Expenditure Detail" Accounting Reports 

o Reconcile "Revenue Detail" reports from Vacaville Accounting/Eden system to 
STA deposit reports and deposit slips prepared by ST A 

o Reconcile "Revenue Detail" to correspond to budget and account totals, and 
account codes. 

o Reconcile "Expenditure Detail" reports from Vacaville Accounting/Eden system 
to STA expenditure reports prepared by ST A 

o Reconcile "Expenditure Detail" to correspond to budget and account totals. 

2. Analyze and Reconcile Budget Revenues and Expenditures 

o Compare revenue received (actual) with revenue budgeted and report differences. 

o Compare actual expenditures with expenditures budgeted and report differences. 

3. Provide Accounting Support for the Administrative and Project Management 
Functions 

o Assist project management and administration with preparing grant 
reimbursement requests and tracking receipt revenues. 

o Develop and prepare detailed and specific accounting reports to assist in the 
development of quarterly fiscal reports. 

o Provide accounting support to the Administrative Team in preparation for the 
STA's Annual Audit. 

o Provide accounting support to the Project Management And Strategic Planning 
Departments in preparation for audits of specific fund sources, revenues and 
grants. 

61 



s1ra 
Agenda Item VII.A 

April 9, 2003 

DATE: April I, 2003 
STABoard TO: 

FROM: Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

RE: 
Nancy Whelan, Nancy Whelan Consulting 
Amendment to FY 2002-03 Budget and 
FY 2003-04 Budget 

Background: 
At the November 2002 ST A Board meeting, revisions to the FY 2002-03 budget format and 
amounts were approved. Since then, through regular monitoring of the budgeted and actual 
expenditures and revenues, staff has identified a few changes to the FY 2002-03 and FY 2003-04 
budget. 

Discussion: 
Attached for Board review is a summary of the proposed changes to the FY 2002-03 budgeted 
expenditures (Attachment A). As the summary indicates, there is no net change to the total 
expenditure budget. However, anticipated savings in certain line items are proposed for 
reallocation to other line items to cover increased expenditures for employee benefits, contract 
employees, and additional consulting studies. The proposed revised budget is shown in 
Attachment B. 

Staff is preparing a more comprehensive budget revision to the FY 2003-04 budget for the 
Board's consideration at the June 2003 board meeting. To date, the following changes in 
revenue sources have been identified and will be included in the FY 2003-04 update: 

• Addition of$80,000 for the Community Based Organizations (CBO) grant for 
community based transit studies in Dixon, Cordelia, and Vallejo. 

• Addition of$3,300 for the LIFT grant to assist Rio Vista in implementing a Welfare to 
Work vanpool service. 

• Addition of$185,000 in TEA 21 funds to prepare environmental studies for the Jepson 
Parkway. 

• Adjustment ofBAAQMD revenues from $369,974 to $441,095 to reflect additional 
anticipated carryover funds. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the adjustments to the FY 2002-03 Budget shown in the attachments. 

Attachments: Attachment A- Summary of Proposed FY 2002-03 Budget Changes 
Attachment B - FY 2002-03 Budget Revenues 

63 



SUMMARY OF PROPOSED FY 2002-03 BUDGET CHANGES 

March 31, 2003 

Proposed 
Adopted Revised 

EXPENDITURES Budget Budget Difference Notes 

ST A Salaries and Benefits 788,330 785,330 0 Workers Camp rate adjustment increased benefits by $4, 776; offset by salary savings 

SNCI Salaries and Benefits 298,211 270,851 -27,360 Workers Camp rate adjustment increased benefits by $1 ,802; offset by salary savings 
Increased salaries by $1,161 due to computation error; offset by salary savings 
Reduction of $27,360 to account for contract employee costs 

SNCI Part-time 4,000 31,360 27,360 Increase in contract employee costs from approximately 5 weeks to 52 weeks 

STA Services and Supplies 487,970 487,970 0 Savings from various services line items for reallocation to: 
Cost Allocation Plan Study of $8,500 
Accounting Review of $10,000 

~ 
Measure E Study of $20,000 

-~'> Accounting Consulting Assistance of $10,000 

- - ~-

~ 

I 
> 



' I 

I 

REVENUES 
Opem!kms 

Gas Tax 

'"' STP Planning 
STPISTIP 5wap 

ST!PPPM 
TFCABMOMO 

TFCASNCI 

iDAAstide3 
TCRP 1-00fflS0/12 

TCRP North Cormedor 

PCRP 

MTC Rldeshare 

OMVAVA 

Subtolal 

Slrafegic Planning 

TDAPinnning 

STAF 
STAFPI"nnlng 

STP P!amlng 

STPISTIP swap 
SHPP!'M 

STIP 

YSAQMD 

TDAAI1lcle3 
stale TEA 
Oonalfons 

Subloll!l 

' eel Developmem 

ST~~I 
STAF Regional Paralr.mslt 

STPISTIPSwap 

ST!PPPM 

ST!PTAP#1 
ST\PTAP#Z 

TCRP Comdor Slu<ly 

~" 
SPSR 

SUbiO!B/ 

Capital Pwjects 

SliP 
TCRP 1801680112 

TCRP North Connector 

Subfo!al 

STAProgr<lms 

G'"11 STAFPiomln,g 
TFCABAAOMO 

TFCASNCI 
OMVAVAPro!)film 

OOI'laHons 

Sub/ole/ 

SNCI Progmm9 

YSA:~:~~:~ 
MTC Rldasllara 

OoooHom 

Sublo/a/ 

Trans// Prog,.,.ms 

STAF R"{llooal Paratron•ll 
TfCABAAOMO 

YSAQMO 

Olher 

Sublotal 

Local Agency Pwg/Pro)ects 

'"'" ST!PAOPE 

"' 
Subi1)11JI 

TOT At, Atl REVENUES 

SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
FY 2002-03 BUDGET 

PROPOSED REVISIONS APRIL 1, 2003 

Novornbor Ap1il I 
Adcpled Proposed 

ATTACHMENT B 

";;::.::· ,:"" 
$277,410 $277.410 

386,617 366,617 
130,000 130;0[)( '" "'"'":" 'M'"" ":::~ "::; 

jj:«-ll~lt~{~f!,t~~~~~~l 
331,715 331,715 

34,193 3~.193 

20,236 20,236 
151,02(} 151,020 

8,000 8,000 . 
50,000 50,00 

60,000 60,000 ,, 
" 'n "'"'" 25,000 25,000 

336,640 336.640 S!rafegi~ Planning 

··= 5.000 Planning Menegement/Admlnlslratlon 10,000 10,000 
Comprehens1ve Transportatl<>n Plan 75,000 75,000 

Model Deve!opmenl/Malnlenance 480,000 480,000 
$1,815,833 $1,615833 E>:p<lruli!urePian 216,0011 216,000 

Co\Jr'tty'Mda Pedesllianllrails Plan 110,081 110,081 
Countywid• 8icyde Plan MOO 5,000 

30.000 30,000 Traffic Safely Plan Up!la!e 10,000 10,000 
400,000 400,000 Union SI!Main Sl FeasiblBty Study :20.000 20,000 

40,000 40,000 Napo/Solano Ra~ SlVdy 125.000 125,000 
10,000 10,000 Olxon/Aubum Ra~ Slu<ly 60,000 60,000 
80,000 80,000 Conlte Costa/Solano Raij study 65,000 65,000 

101,000 101,0ml 
3S0,000 360,000 

20,000 20,00!1 SubJolal $1,176,081 $1176,()81 

27,000 27,000 

&1,081 68.0ll1 Pw'ec!Oevelopment 

$40,000 $40.000 Project Monll<mng 49,100 49,100 
Projed Manegement/Admlnls!ratlon 10,000 10,000 

$1,176,081 $1,176,081 1·80 Cooldor SIU<Iy (Segmenls 6-7) 26,050 26,050 

~80/6llonao Corr Study {Seg 2·7) 710,700 710,700 
~81JJ680f780 COlT Trans11 study 250,000 250,000 

20,000 20,000 Santor and Oloabla<! Trnnsll SliJdy 100.000 100,000 
60,000 80,000 

350,000 350,000 

7M07 78,807 Sublolal $1145,85() $1,145,850 

19,100 19,100 
30,000 30,000 " "" ~-. 

S\7,943 $17,943 Jepson Parkway zro.:m 260,332 
$250,000 $250,000 l-1!01680/121nlercllange PAlEO 1,327,000 1,327,000 
~300,000 ~300,000 North Cannector PAlEO 655,000 655,000 

$1,145,850 $1,145,850 

Sul>lolal $2 242,332 $2,242,332 

260,332 260,332 STAProg,.,.ms 

1.327,000 1,327,000 Ma!l<etlng Program 55,000 55,000 
655,000 655,000 SolanoUnks Markeliflg 35,000 35,000 

Evet1!s 32,000 32,000 
TFCA Air Quumy l'fogrnm 

$2,242,332 $2,242332 - Fairfield CNG Bus Program 75.000 75.000 

- Benicia Bus Slop Program 75,000 75.000 
- Fairfield Eleclric Chargers 27,000 27,000 

10.100 10,100 - Falrfiold E\Us Trnfflc SJ!)!1af Prloritita~on 100,000 100,000 
102,000 102,000 - Solono Colleg<! Elecllic Cha<gers 30,000 30,000 
372.627 372.627 - U1111localed 65.627 65,627 

5,000 5,000 Abandoned Vehicle Atla!emanl Progmm 395.050 395,000 
395,050 395,050 

4,900 4,900 
Sub/ole] $88S,687 $88.9,687 

$889,d87 $889,687 

SNCI Prngrnms 

Speclal~e<l Clly Servl<:es 10.000 10.000 
161,000 161,000 New Resident Outreach 10,000 10,000 

27.260 27.260 Gen,..al Ma!l<eUng Program 40,000 40.000 
27,500 27,500 Incentives 60,000 60,000 
3,575 3,576 Emp/oyerNanpO<JI Outreach Program 20,000 20,000 

On--line Campaign 15.000 15.000 
Guaranteed Ride Homa Progmm 40.260 40.250 

$219,335 $210335 BlkaUnks Maps 14,075 14,075 

Blke to W<lll< Campal!)!1 10,000 10,000 

100,000 100,000 
26.800 2MOO Sublolal $219,335 $219,335 

40,000 ~0.000 

1,232.062 1,232,062 Transit Programs 

Solano Paralransll Operalk!ns 481.H7 481,147 
Transl! Roule 30 Opera~""" 141.800 141,800 

$1,398,862 $1,3M,862 Transll Roule 30 CapiiDI 429,119 429,119 

Solano ParalransH Capltal 346,796 346,796 

244,313 244,313 
113,364 113,364 Sub/olaf 11.398,1J62 31,3!18;862 

591,000 591,000 
Lacal AgM" Prng/PITJ}e<!!s 

S\115\01 C!ly Am~e~ Lot tmpmvemenls 5!>1,000 591,000 
$948,077 $948.671 Capitol Corrf<lor l'felm Sllllk!n Design 113,364 113,3!>~ 

Va!ajo Transit Capital 82,932 82,932 

$9,936,657 $9,838,657! LocaiTrnnsltStudies(FF, RV, Vlll!e)o) 161.381 16081 

Su~folat ~948,677 $94/J,677 

I TOTAl, All EXPENDITURES $9 oa5,e5r $9,835,657! 

65 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

April!, 2003 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
MTC/CMA Partnership- Transportation/Land Use Work Plan 

Agenda Item VIJ.B 
April 9, 2003 

Last year, MTC began to develop policies pertaining to the linkage of transportation and land 
use. This was due in part to follow up to legislation carried unsuccessfully last year by State 
Senator Tom Torlakson (SB 1243) that pitted MTC versus the Association of Bay Area 
Governments (ABAG). The legislation focused on the governance structure of both regional 
boards and encouraged a better integration of transportation and land use. MTC is also interested 
in working with the nine CMAs and local governments in the region to develop policies and 
incentives that build upon the successful Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) and 
Housing Incentive Program (HIP) programs developed by MTC. On the same topic, ABAG 
released the draft results of its Smart Growth/Livability Footprint Project on October 171

h and in 
January 2003 released a draft Regional Forecast for population, housing and employment that 
reflects the policies contained in the Footprint Project. This modified forecast could have 
significant policy implications on the region in the form of the air quality conformity and traffic 
modeling that MTC will develop in the preparation of the 2004 Regional Transportation Plan 
(RTP) and the subsequent regional housing needs assessments (RHNA) that provide the housing 
numbers that local governments must plan for in their housing elements. 

STAPOLICIES AND ACTIVITIES RELATED TO TRANSPORTATION/LAND USE 
One of the implementation tasks identified by the STA Board in the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan is the development of a Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Program. This task is item #30 on the STA Board's adopted list of priority projects. Staff has 
initiated this process through the Alternative Modes Subcommittee in preparation for the 
STA/YSAQMD Conference on Aprilll, 2003. The STA has also developed a "Toolkit" in 
partnership with Solano's City and County Planner's Group, the Alternative Modes 
Subcommittee and the YSAQMD. The STA's TLC program is being developing in anticipation 
of allocating future federal countywide TLC and Enhancement funds that will be available as 
part of the first programming cycle of TEA 3 funds. 

As part of the informational briefing provided to the Board in February 2003, staff highlighted 
several plans and programs developed by the ST A, in partnership with its member agencies, that 
touch on the linkage between transportation and land use in specific instances and applications. 
These efforts included the following: 

1. The Jepson Parkway Concept Plan developed in 2000. 
2. The policies and prioritization criteria for the allocation of federal enhancement funds 

that were adopted in 2001. 

67 



3. The Alternative Modes Element of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan that was 
adopted in 2002 and contains a list of TLC candidate projects submitted by each of our 
eight member agencies that total an estimated $80 million. 

EXPAND ED MTC/CMA PARTNERSHIP 
As mentioned previously, MTC staff initiated discussions with the Bay Area CMA Association 
(CMA directors) regarding the continuing transportation and land use discussions within the 
region and at the State Capitol. Attached are MTC's proposed policies targeted at expanding the 
MTC/CMA partnership that currently exists through a regional planning agreement between 
MTC and each of the nine Bay CMAs (attachment A). Also attached are "Principles on 
Transportation Land Use Policy Proposals developed by the Bay Area CMA Association and the 
scope ofwork for STA's current agreement with MTC (attachments B). MTC allocates 
$140,000 a year in federal Surface Transportation Program (STP) funds to the STA and has 
committed to increasing this amount to $240,000 in FY 2003/04. 

Jim Spering, the STA's new Chair and Solano County's MTC Commissioner, requested the STA 
Board discuss and consider MTC' s proposal to expand the MTC/CMA partnership at the 
February 61hBoard meeting. Concurrently, I was designated by the Bay Area CMA Association 
to develop a draft list of work task items pertaining to the better integration of transportation and 
land use to be considered as part of this expanded role for CMAs. Attached is the initial list of 
proposed work task items prepared by STA staff for discussion by the ST A Board and the CMA 
Directors (attachment D). This list was developed based on a combination of the following: 

I. Current policies adopted by the ST A Board. 
2. Work activities contained in the MTC/STA agreement for federal STP funds for 

transportation planning. 
3. The list of STA priority project and studies currently underway or anticipated in FY 

2002/03 and 2003/04. 

At the suggestion ofMTC staff, several tasks pertaining to ABAG's responsibility for the 
development of the Regional Housing Needs Assessment (RHNA) were originally added to 
potentially complement ABAG/MTC discussions. At the February Board meeting, staff 
recommended to the STA Board that this list of potential MTC/CMA work tasks also be 
presented to the Solano Mayor's Conference, Board of Supervisors, Solano City Manager's 
Association and Solano City and County Planner's Group for review and comment. In addition, 
staff included a recommendation for the resources necessary for each CMA to support these 
additional work tasks. This recommendation was subsequently endorsed by the Bay Area CMA 
Association and forwarded to MTC as part ofthe proposed work program. 

On February 6, 2003, staff provided the ST A Board with an informational presentation on this 
topic and requested feedback, comments and policy direction. ST A Board Member Len 
Augustine noted his opposition to any regional agencies (ABAG, MTC or STA) encroaching on 
the land use authority of cities and counties. ST A Chair Jim Spering commented that this 
expanded work plan is intended to serve the dual purpose of ensuring the protection of local land 
use authority and providing a vehicle and resources (through the STA) for cities and counties to 
plan, fund and construct projects that provide an improved integration between land use and 
transportation. He requested staff add language strengthening and clarifying support for the land 
use authority of cities and counties. Board Member John Silva noted he shared a similar concern 
about protecting the land use sovereignty of local government and that this work plan, as 
presented, would not usurp local land use control. He requested staff provide a similar briefing 
to the following groups in the order specified: 68 



1. Solano City and County Planner's Group 
2. Solano City Manager's Association 
3. Solano Mayor's Conference 
4. Solano County Board of Supervisors 

Concurrent to these presentations, MTC and CMA staffs have continued to discuss and refine the 
work plan. At the request ofMTC's Executive Director, Steve Heminger, the proposed Work 
Program has been subdivided into four separate task areas and the reference to ABAG areas of 
responsibilities have been removed from the proposed MTC/CMA work plan and shifted to a 
cover letter requesting MTC and ABAG consider discussing these two additional proposed tasks 
in concert with the CMAs. This draft work plan is designed to provide flexibility, through a 
menu of eligible work tasks, to enable each of the nine Bay Area CMAs to tailor a specific work 
plan to meet the priorities and conditions of its specific county. 

Discussion: 
This item has been presented for discussion and input to the Solano City and County Planner's 
Group, the Solano City Manager's Association and the Solano Mayor's Conference. A 
presentation is scheduled for the Solano County Board of Supervisors on April g<h A 
presentation was also provided to the Alternative Modes Subcommittee and the STA TAC and 
Transit Consortium. 

INPUT ON WORK PLAN 
The following is a summary of the comments provided on the draft work plan: 
The Planner's Group noted their concern about item #5 pertaining to the review of General Plans 
and item # I 0 pertaining to having STA serve as the forum for the Regional Housing Needs 
Assessment (RHNA) process in Solano County (see attachment F). The City Manager's 
generally agreed with the Planning Group's comments. As currently crafted, the STA is 
already engaged in 5 of the 12 potential tasks (excluding the RHNA and Regional Forecast tasks) 
identified in the work plan and 3 additional tasks are identified in the STA's Priority Projects 
Work Plan for FY 2002/03 and 2003/04. Staff recommends support of the proposed MTC/CMA 
Transportation/Land Use Work Plan (attachment G) and recommends the STA Board to 
authorize the Executive Director to request the additional resources and to begin preparing a 
draft work plan for FY 2002/03 and 2003/04. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following recommendations: 
I. Authorize the Executive Director to enter into an agreement with MTC for an integrated 

transportation and land use work plan for an annual amount of$150,000 in regional 
transportation planning funds. 

2. Direct staff to finalize the draft MTC/STA Transportation/Land Use Work Plan for FY's 
2003/04, 2004/05 and 2005/06 in conjunction with the Solano City and County Planner's 
Group and Alternative Modes Subcommittee, for consideration and approval by the ST A 
Board. 

69 



Attachments: 
A. MTC' s Principles on Transportation and Land Use Integration 
B. CMA's Principles on Transportation/Land Use Policy Proposals 
C. Current MTC/STA STP Planning Work Program (3% Planning Funds) 
D. Original List of Potential Work Program Tasks for Expanded MTC/CMA 

Partnership Focused on Transportation/Land Use & Proposed Resources/Budget 
for Expanded MTC/CMA Partnership 

E. Summary of Comments Provided by Solano City and County Planners 
F. Modified MTC/CMA Work Plan (dated March 31, 2003) 
G. Draft MTC/ST A three year Work Plan 

70 



ATTACHMENT A 

MTC PRINCIPLES ON TRANSPORTATION/LAND USE INTEGRATION 
December 2002 

1. The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) supports a closer integration of regional 
transportation policy with local land use decisions. Evidence of thiscommitment'includes: the 
overwhelming funding emphasis in the Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) on sustaining 
existing road and transit infrastructure that serves the 'Bay Area urban core; the 
Commission's decision in the 2001 RTP to triple the funding level for the award-winning . 
Transportation for-Livable Communities program; and the agency's leadership role as the 
largest funding partner in the Regional Agencies Smart Growth Project. · 

2.. As a further step along this path, MTC proposes to engage the nine county•level congestion 
management agencies (CMAs) in a new smart gnowth and housing partnership. This new 
partnership would respect the authority of local governments to make land use decisions; 
extend the MTC/CMAiinkege that already exists for transportation planning ·and 
programming; acknowledge that the CMA enabling statue explicitly recognizes their role in. 
monitoring and mitigating the effects of local land use decisions on the transportation . 
network; and take advantage of the fact that most CMA boards include representation from · 
each city and county organized on a sub-regional basis. 

3. The following menu of options .t:ould comprise the work. progn3m for the new MTC/CMA · 
partnership: 

• Incentives- Both the'San·Mateo CMA and MTC have instituted housing incentive · 
programs that dedicate transportation funds towards encouraging local jurisdictions to 
approve additional housing adjacent to transit nodes. An expansion of these or sirrillar 
program~~hould be explored.~- ·.~~ · ~---· ---~-

• Mitigation - As noted above, their enabling statute requires CMAs to establish .level of 
.service .standards, monitor violations, and ensure mitigation of deficiencies by the 
responsible local jurisdiction. A variation of strengthening of this approach could be · 
investigated, with special attention to managing the impacts of transit-oriented 
development. 

• Planning -Improved transportation/land use planning coultl take a number of forms. The 
CMAs could lake the lead in·corridor or station area planning to support greater housing 
density near MTC Resolution No. 3434 transit extensions. This same·approai::h could be 
pursued more broadly in partnership with the Association of Bay Area Governments 
(ABAG) and .the CMAs in refining and implementing the .. preferred "network of· 
neighborhoods" alternative emerging from the Smart Growth Project.. 

" BelSI Practices - MTC and the CMAs should consider promoting best. practices from 
transit- and town center-oriented development.both.outsicle·and within the Bay Area, 
with a special focus on local examples near BART, Caltrain, Muni, and \!TA railstations. 

" Housing Needs -.MTC and the Clv\As could engage ABAG in dialogue about a.potential 
delegation of it's regional housing needs allocation process to CMAs with the attendant 
responsibility to broker agreements on jurisdiction-level housing assignments \lllthin each 
county. This is similar to the process established by the Southern California Association 
of Governments in portions of the Los Angeles metropolitan area. 

4. MTC opposes a merger with.ABAG because such a consolidation will not affect the pattern of 
growth in the Bay Area as neither regional agency has land use authority. A merger also is 
unlikely to save significant public funds, since the·two agencies already co-own the same 
office building and, there are no major redundant staff functions. Finally, closer consideration 
between the two agencies can be fostered without a merger, such as through the recent 
formation of the Regional Agency Coordinating Committee and the new CMA partnership 
proposed above. 

71 



ATTACHMENT B 

BAY AREA CMA AS SOC/A TION 

Principles 
Rei ated to fotential Legislation 

For Enhancing the Connection between Transportation and Land Development 
Draft 12-31-02 

The following principles have been prepared by the CMA Executive Directors as a 
guideline for any development of legislation to enhance the connection between 
transportation and land development. The development of a regional consensus on an 
approach to connecting land development and transportation is essential. The · 
development of a process to reach this regional consensus is a/so essential. The 
following Principles are· intended to provide a possible starting point for the regional 
discussion as well as a starting point for each CMA as it develops its position on this ' . . 

matter. 

Principles 

1. Responsibility for addressing land use and transportation linkages should, to the 
greatest extent possible, be delegated to the lowest responsible governance 
level - typically cities and counties -within the framework of regional goals and 
objectives. 

2. The process of connecting land use and transportation decisions should 
replicate the "bottoms up, guided by regional goals" approach .currently used by 
MTC, CMA's and local government for transportation planning. If a regional 
growth strategy or plan is to be developed, the relationship between MTC, the. 
CMAs, and cities/counties provides a model for the process that should be used 
by the regional agencies to develop such a plan. As an example: 
a. The CMA's (or the agency responsible for preparing the Countywide 

Transportation Plan) would develop a Countywide Growth Plan based on City 
and County General Plans. 

b. Countywide Growth Plans would serve as the foundation of the Regional 
Growth Strategy prepared by MTC and ABAG. 

c. Any Regional Growth Strategy must be consistent with each Countywide 
Growth Plan and Countywide Transportation Plan. 

d. The CMA's (or the agency responsible for preparing the Countywide 
Transportation Plan) would coordinate a countywide implementation of the 
Regional Growth Strategy/Countywide Growth Plan in consultation with its 
member agencies. · 

e. Federal Planning· Funds and other Reg'1onal Discretionary Funds are 
necessary to support this effort. Funding would be allocated to the CMA's (or 
the agency responsible for preparing the Countywide Transportation Plan) to 
assist the CMA's, the cities and the County in developing Countywide Growth 
Plans. 

3. Improved connections between land development and transportation should be 
promoted through incentives and targeted investment rather than penalties. 

72 



"i. MTC, ABAG, the CMA's, counties and cities should collectively define the roles 
and functions associated with any new process. 

73 



·-·· 

Objectives 

ATTACHMENT C · 
MTC I Solano County CMA Interagency Agreement 

FY 2000-2001 through FY 2002-2003 
Page 9 

APPENDIX A: SCOPE OF WORK AND BUDGET 

MTC/CMA PLA.:NNThfG AND PROGRAMMING AGREEMENT 

TASKS, PRODUCTS AND BUDGET 

CONGESTION MANAGEMENT AGENCY 
PLANNmG AND PROGRAMMING 

2000/2001-2003/2004 TASKS AND PRODUCTS 

To assist MTC in implementing federal and State transportation planning and programming by 
representing the local transportation interests within the county and coordinating with regional, 
State and federal interests. To disseminate information to and coordinate with local jurisdictions 
and transit operators. To prepare and refine transportation plans, programs and projects for the 
comity responsive to federal, State, and regional requirements, goals and policies. To coordinate· 
colinty and city priorities for MTC's Regional Transportation Plan (RTP), Regiqnal 
Transportation Improvement Plan (RTIP) and other regional efforts. 

Description '··: 
The Congestion Management Agency (CMA) or formally designated substitute agency of each ' 
county shall. conduct specific planning and programming activities to assist MTC in m01eting the 
requirements offederal TEA 2llegislation and related State and-regional planning and · 
progrannning policies and guidelines. This shall include coordination ofl6ca),interests and 
ongoing participation in the regional Partnership. · · 

Previous and Ongoing W ark 
• County level Congestion Managemen.t Plan (Clv.iP) and other countywide transportation 

programs, and affiliated Capital Improvement Programs (CIPs) 
• Corridor Management Plans 
• Countywide Transportation Plans 
• Related planning activities and con·idor studies 

Tasks and Related Products 
1. Develop Long-Range Countywide Transportation Priorities 
In the context of the region's long-tenn goals, objectives and policies, provide a countywide 
perspective on major transportation plmming issues, including the cities, transit operators, 
m1d other transportation interests. Participate in the development of regional long-term 

·transportation investments policies and strategies. 
• Assist in implementing this vision through establishing countywide priorities for 

proposals of projects for MTC's RIP. 
• Provide input to the Blueprint m1d other long-rm1ge regional trm1sportation planning 

processes. 
• Participate in the development of air quality strategies and analysis. 

74 



MTC I Solano County CMA Interagency Agreement 
. FY2000-2001 tbroughFY 2002-2003 

· Page 10 

• Update the CMP, if applicable. 
• Update the countywide travel demand model, and establish consistency with MTC's 

model. 
• May include development or update ·of a Countywide Plan, as per Government Code 

Section 66531, at the discretion of the county. 

2. Participate in the development of long-term and short-term land use/transportation 
coordination strategies. 

• Assist MTC in implementing its approved transportation/land use policy. Support 
development of Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) proposals within the 
county, and the coordination of these projects with other projects within the county. 

• Assist MTC in responding to the TEA 21 directive to analyze the likely effect of 
transportation policy decisions on land use and development. 

• Improve the coordination <lf land us.e and transportation within the county through 
refinement I updating of the analys.is. of the cumulative transportation impacts of land 
use proposals throughout the county, Work with localjuris.dictions, trans.it agencies., 
and other trans.portation interests to develop county level strategies to address land 
use/transportation issues. · 

• Cons.ider the development and analys.is of alternative li\nd .use and tr;;msportation ' 
scenarios, in coordination with local jurisdictions, transit agencies, and other · · · . i. 
transportation interests wii:hin the county. 

3. System Management and Operations . , 
Assist in MTC, Partnership,. and local activities to improve the operation of transportation as an 
integrated multi-modal system. · 

• Participate in the development of.a System Management Plan and related activities. 
• Identify and coordinate operational strategies to improve mobility and acces.s.ibilitj. 
• Assist in the development of performance meas.ures. 
• Assist MTC in the refinement and updating of the Metropolitan Transportation 

System (MTS). 
• Support the implementation of regional customer service_projects, and assist in 

coordinating these projects and programs with others within the county. 

4. Establish and Implement Countywide Programming Priorities 
• Develop a Capital Improvement Program (CIP) that reflects multi-modal emphases 

and priorities, as input to various processes including the RTP, Transportation 
Improvement Program (TIP), Regional Transportation Improvement Program I State 
Transportation Improvement Program (RTIP/STIP), and sales tax expenditure plans. 
Solicit input from transp01tation stalceholders, including transit operators. The CIP 
may be part of the CMP or other relevant county or corridor based plans that establish 
investment needs and priorities. 

• Play an active role in planning and programming STIP, STP, Congestion 
Management and Air Quality (CMAQ), TEA and other State and federal funds. 

75 



.. / 

-··· 

---

MTC I Solano County CMA Interagency Agteement 
FY 2000-2001 through FY 2002-2003 

Page 11 

• Participate in the development of regional criteria for programming transportation 
investments. 

• Assist MTC in mo:ni.toring the progress of funded projects within the county and help 
project sponsors meet important project delivery deadlines, ensuring funds are not lost 
to the county or the region. 

5. Assist in Development of Legislation 
Assist in the development of regionally sponsored transportation oriented legislation and the 
development of advocacy positions on proposed legislation. 

6. General Tasks 
• Serve as a facilitator and liaison for county, city, and transit interests, and as a conduit 

for MTC for work with local jurisdictions as needed, including addressing federal and 
State requirements, assisting in corridor studies, disseminating information to local 
agencies on pertinent funding sources and requirements, regional programs, collecting 
local data for MTC purposes, etc. 

• Participate in the Bay Area Partnership committees, sub-committees, and working 
groups. 

• Assist MTC in-evaluating technical planning tools (e.g., geographical information 
systems, signal timing coordination software, etc.). 

Products 

Refinement of the MTS (corrections and proposals) 

Proposals for the 2000 RTP and subsequent RTPs 

Capital ·Improvement Program 

Provide input to System Management Plru1 and OjJerational Strategies 

Perfo=ance Measures (development, data com'dination) 

Develop land use/transportation proposals 

Progress and Finmcial.Reports 

76 

Delivery Date 

Spring/Winter 2000 

· Summer/Fall 2000 

Schedule to be developed 

Summer/Fall2000 

Fall/Winter2000 

Schedule to be-developed 

Quarterly 



Transportation Land Use Policy Proposals 
1-30-03 

Proposed Work Plan 

ATTACHMENT D 

The following bullets are intended to help facilitate discussions between CMAs and MTC 
on possible activities to help further develop and implement the Bay Area's 
transportation land use policies and programs: 

o Develop and maintain Countywide TLC and HIP Plans and Countywide TLC and 
HIP Programs, including identifying Candidates Projects for Countywide and 
Regional TLC/HIP Funds. 

o Development of Best Practices or "toolkits" designed to promote and implement 
downtown and transit-oriented developments, station plans and multi-modal 
corridors within each county including promoting land uses that support 
intermodal bus facilities, bus routes, vanpools/carpools, ferry and rail services. 

o Development of countywide TLC conferences/workshops/training to foster, 
encourage and implement TLC programs and projects. 

o Provide technical support to local jurisdictions to support development of TLC/ 
HIP projects, applications and grant submittals. 

o Review and comment on new proposed local general plans, general plan 
amendments, vision plans, strategic plans, specific plans and downtown 
revitalization/redevelopment plans. 

o Recommend various TLC and housing incentives and best practices, such as 
bicycling, pedestrian, ridesharing, transit and transit-oriented improvements. 

o Develop and/or fund corridor and local concept plans consistent with local 
TLC/HIP programs. 

o Develop plans and programs to nutlgate transportation-related impacts from 
transportation projects. These could include activities related to countywide traffic 
impact fees, and local ordinances to promote and encourage more ridesharing and 
transit usage. 

o Develop new and expanded implementation tools (by the CMA and its member 
agencies) to provide effective mitigation measures required by environmental 
impact studies to minimize and mitigate cumulative transportation-land use 
impacts of new land uses. This could include such measures as developing or 
helping to fund mitigation banks to mitigate impacts to biological, cuitural 
wetlands and other federal and state resources as a result of transportation 
projects. 

77 



o Housing Needs Allocations: 
CMAs and MTC would engage ABAG in dialogue about a partial or entire 
delegation of its regional housing needs allocation process to the CMAs with 
the responsibility to allocate jurisdiction-level housing assignments with each 
county. 

o In partnership with local jurisdictions within the county, review and provide 
conunent on Regional Projections for population, housing and jobs. 

78 



Dan Christians 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Daryl Halls [dkhalls@sta-snci.com] 
Tuesday, February 25, 2003 8:52AM 
Dan Christians 

ATTACHMENT E · 

Subject: RE: Comments on Transportation Land Use Work Plan Mtg. w City-County Planners 

----Original Message-----
From: Dan Christians [mailto:dchristlans@sta-snci.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2003 6:59 PM 
To: Daryl Halls 
Subject: Comments on Transportation Land Use Work Plan Mtg. w City-County Planners 

Daryl: 
As requested, here are my notes from the City and County Planners Group meeting we attended last Thurs., 2-13: 

• North Bay Counties: There was general concurrence that the four North Bay counties usually stay together on 
matters like the proposed TLC Work Plan and the changes in density and transit criteria that had been endorsed 
by the planners group last month on the regional Housing Incentives Program (HIP) 

• Comments on General Plans- Work Plan Item #5: Planners were only OK with STA commenting on the 
transportation elements of a General Plan if its at the request of city (like was requested by the City of Rio Vista 
on their new General Plan). Additional explanatory language was requested to further define the purpose of this 
item. Some planners wanted to make sure that any such STA comments were provided in such a way that they 
couldn't be easily used against cities or the county by anti-growth groups. 

• Housing Needs Allocation delegation- Work Plan Item #10: There was some general opposition to the STA 
getting involved in the partial or full delegation of housing needs allocations based on the concern that this could 
cause a possible adversarial relationship between the cities, county and STA. Some of the planners felt that this 
may be better left at a regional level. 
However at least one or two planning directors indicated that, if there was a good proactive partnership with the 
local jurisdictions, there could be some merit with STA or another countywide group (i.e .. council of mayors) 
taking on such a role at the request of the cities. This would require the agency having the technical tools, local 
knowledge, and additional resources necessary to help cities and county better identify the potential problems 
and/or develop viable alternative allocations to avoid placing too many low and very low housing units in those 
jurisdictions that can not as easily absorb them. 

• Technical Assistance- There was general support of the STA providing additional technical assistance and/or 
having additional planning resources (particularly for the smaller cities), to help them package applications for 
TLC type funding for planning and capital grant purposes. 

• Economic Incentives -An interest was expressed about the need to be able to program more of these federal 
funds to create new economic incentives that result in more job growth in Solano County and thereby create a 
better balance of jobs vs. housing. The HIP and the TLC program are based more on housing and transit
oriented developments rather that job growth. No particular incentives were suggested. 

• Population Projections- Because of the STA's countywide perspective and its role of having to use the 
ABAG's population - housing -jobs projections as input to the Countywide Travel Demand Model, there was 
overall support for having the STA work with the cities and county to coordinate comments on future draft ABAG 
projections. 

79 



ATTACHMENTF 

MTC/CMA Transportation/Land Use Work Plan 
Scope of Work 

(dated 3/31/03) 

I. Scope of Work 

The following work tasks are intended to facilitate the integration of transportation and 
land use planning within the Bay Area's nine counties, and between the nine CMA's 
county transportation plans and MTC's RTP, by providing the nine Bay Area Congestion 
Management Agencies with the resources necessary to further develop and implement the 
Bay Area's transportation/land use policies, programs and projects. The following is 
intended to be a menu of options. Each CMA will develop its county program in 
collaboration with MTC. 

1. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC)/Housing Incentive Program (HIP) 

o Develop and administer Countywide TLC and HIP Plans and Countywide TLC 
and HIP Programs, including identifying Candidates Projects for Countywide and 
Regional TLC/HIP Funds. 

o Provide technical support to local jurisdictions to support development of TLC/ 
HIP projects, applications and grant submittals. 

o Develop transportation infrastructure program that supports affordable housing 
and transit-oriented development (such as participating in the development of 
Future Study Measure 5 pertaining to Enhanced HIP/Station Access Program). 

2. Smart Growth Policy Development and Program Implementation 

o Development of Best Practices or "toolkits" designed to promote and implement 
downtown and transit-oriented developments, station plans and multi-modal 
corridors within each county including promoting land uses that support 
intermodal bus facilities, bus routes, vanpools/carpools, ferry and rail services. 

o Development of countywide TLC/Transit Oriented Development (TOD) 
conferences/workshops/training to foster, encourage and implement TLC/TOD 
programs and projects. 

o Review and comment on new proposed local general plans, general plan 
amendments, vision plans, strategic plans, specific plans and downtown 
revitalization/redevelopment plans. 

o Work with MTC to define and develop appropriate modeling tool for determining 
impact of transit oriented development. 

80 



o Recommend various TLC and housing incentives and best practices, such as 
bicycling, pedestrian, ridesharing, transit and transit-oriented improvements. 

3. Resolution 3434 

o Development and/or funding of corridor and local concept plans consistent with 
Resolution 3434 transit corridors and transit corridors identified in county 
transportation plans. 

o Coordination with MTC and project sponsors on Transit Oriented Development 
(TOD) opportunities and development of TLC and/or HIP candidate projects that 
will advance transit oriented development and related projects supporting 
Resolution 3434 and county transit corridor plans investments. 

4. Mitigation 

o Develop plans and programs to mitigate transportation-related impacts. These 
could include activities related to countywide traffic impact fees and local 
ordinances to promote and encourage more ridesharing and transit usage, and 
mitigation banks. 

o Reassessment of CMP responsibilities and tasks for those counties where none 
currently exist. 

81 



II. Proposed Resources/Budget 

The following resources will be needed to fund the implementation of this expanded 
MTC/CMA Work Plan, focused on transportation and land use, to: 

I. Retain dedicated staff and/or consultants to prepare work products as specified in 
Work Plan. 

2. Develop Countywide Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) plans, "best 
practices manuals," conduct TLC studies, develop and facilitate TLC applications, 
review General Plans and EIS/R studies and multi-modal corridor plans and act as 
liaison between cities, counties, CMAs and MTC in the development of TLC and 
land use programs that foster better links between transportation and land use. 

3. Provide local TLC/HIP Planning Grants to Local Jurisdictions. 

The recommended budget is as follows: 

l. Allocate a minimum of additional $150,000 of regional STP-Planning funds (or 
similar flexible funds) to each of the nine CMAs (aggregate total of$1.35 million 
annually) for the development of the various tasks listed above including 
development of countywide TLC/HIP Plans and countywide TLC/HIP programs 
that support the goals and objectives of the Regional Transportation Plan and 
Countywide Transportation Plans. 

2. MTC may authorize additional allocations on a case-by-case basis based on 
additional tasks agreed to by MTC and the respective CMA (this would include 
MTC support of STIP/STP fund swaps by individual CMAs to fund additional 
TLC/HIP activities out of county RIP shares). 

3. These expanded revenues would be in addition to the currently expected 
minimum of $240,000 a year of STP-Planning funds to be allocated to each CMA 
starting in 2003/04. 

82 



On-Going Services 

Transportation/Land Use Program 
MTC/STA Three Year Work Plan 

2003-04 through 2005-06 

ATTACHMENTG 

• Hire and train a senior level planner to assist the Assistant Executive Director/Director of 
Planning coordinate and administer the Comprehensive Transportation Plan update and 
the countywide Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC), Housing Incentives 
Program (HIP) and Enhancements program for Solano County and serve as a liaison to 
MTC's regional TLC/HIP program. 

• Provide technical support and workshops for local jurisdictions to support development 
ofTLC/ HIP/Enhancements projects, applications and grant submittals. 

• At the request of the local jurisdiction, review and provide suggested strategies on 
proposed new transportation-related issues of general plans, general plan amendments, 
vision plans, strategic plans, specific plans and downtown revitalization/redevelopment 
plans. 

2003-04 
• Develop a countywide TLC Plan and Program including candidate projects for the next 

TLC/HIP and Enhancements program cycles. 
• Develop program guidelines, eligible activities and an allocation plan for countywide 

TLC/HIP/Enhancements funds for the first cycle ofTEA-3. 
• Refine, distribute and follow-up on the implementation of the "Best Practices" or 

"toolkit" effort to promote and implement downtown and transit-oriented developments, 
station plans and multi-modal corridors within Solano County including promoting land 
uses that support intermodal bus facilities, bus routes, vanpools/carpools, ferry and rail 
services. 

• Complete the I-80/680/780 Transit Corridor Plan and incorporate various HOY, 
ridesharing, TLC and transit capital improvements into the overall corridor plan where 
possible and feasible. 

• Participate in the Old Cordelia TLC planning study. 

2004-05 
• In conjunction with member agencies, research and develop a proposed traffic impact fee 

mitigation program to implement significant transportation projects. 
• Develop a Corridor Concept Plan for the I-80/680/12 North Connector project. 
• Update the Jepson Parkway Corridor Concept Plan once the Draft EIR/S is completed. 

2005-06 
• Develop a TLC Corridor Concept Plan for the proposed South Parkway as part of the I-

80/680/12 interchange project once the proposed alignments and alternatives in the Draft 
EIR/S are further advanced. 

83 



• Implement a traffic impact fee and environmental mitigation program if deemed 
appropriate by the STA Board to implement significant transportation projects. 

84 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE 

Background: 

April I, 2003 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 
Request for Proposals for Senior and 
Disabled Transit Study 

Agenda Item VIII.A 
April 9, 2003 

The STA's Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Transit Element, completed and adopted 
by the ST A Board on May 8, 2002, recommended a further study to focus on new or expanded 
senior and disabled transportation services. The purpose of the study is to develop a concept or 
vision for future senior and disabled transit service through extensive public outreach, data 
collection, projected service demand, and project funding needed for service providers. 

The proposed Senior and Disabled Transit Study will provide data and implementation 
recommendations that may be incorporated into: 1) future updates of the CTP Transit Element, 
2) Solano County transit providers' short- and long-range transit plans, 3) programming of new 
funding revenues for transit services, and 4) the future expansion of the STA's Solano Paratransit 
service. 

The ST A Board approved the development of the Senior and Disabled Transit Study in the 
Overall Strategic Planning Program for 2002-03 and 2003-04 in October 2002. IT was also 
approved and included in the PCC 2003 Work Plan in November 2002. Since then, STA staff 
identified two funding sources (State Transit Assistance Funds-Northern Counties and State 
Transit Assistance Funds Regional-Paratransit Program) for a total of $100,000 available to 
complete the proposed study. 

Discussion: 
STA staff developed a scope of work for the Senior and Disabled Transit Study which was 
reviewed by the ST A's Paratransit Coordinating Council, the STA's TAC, and the SolanoLinks 
Consortium and has been incorporated into a Request for Proposals (RFP) (see Attachment A). 
The scope of work is separated into four distinct phases: 1) Research and Data Collection, 2) 
Public Outreach, 3) Draft Study, and 4) Final Study. STA staff is putting a heavy emphasis on 
public input and intends to present and gather information from various user groups (e.g. senior 
centers, disabled transportation services, and other groups specializing in senior and disabled 
issues). 

Upon approval by the STA Board, staff will issue an RFP and convene an interview panel 
consisting of: a member appointed by the SolanoLinks Consortium (1), a PCC member (1), STA 
staff (2), a transit provider (1) and a senior citizen (1). The goal is to have the panel interview 
potential candidates in May 2003 and make a consultant selection recommendation to the STA 
Board on June 11, 2003. 

85 



Fiscal Impact: 
The Study will be funded with State Transit Assistance Funds-Northern Counties ($20,000) and 
State Transit Assistance Funds Regional-Paratransit Program ($80,000) and these amounts are 
included in the STA's 2002-03 Revised Budget. There will be no impact to the STA General 
Operations fund. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to issue a Request for Proposals for the Senior and Disabled 
Transit Study. 

Attachment: 
A. Senior and Disabled Transportation Study RFP 

86 



Request for Proposals 
(Project# 2003-01) 

for the 

Senior and Disabled Transit Study 

in 

Solano County 

By the 

Solano Transportation Authority 

RESPONSES DUE: 

5 PM, Monday, May 12, 2003 
Solano Transportation Authority 

One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

87 

ATTACHMENT A 



1. 

2. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

6. 

7. 

Introduction 

Background 

Scope of Services 

DBE Requirements 

Request for Proposals 
for the 

Senior and Disabled Transit Study 
in 

Solano County 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

RFP Submittal Requirements 

Selection of Consultant 

Selection Process and Project Schedule 

88 



Request for Proposals 
(Project # 2003-01) 

for the 
Senior and Disabled Transit Study 

in 
Solano County 

SECTION 1 -INTRODUCTION 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) is a joint powers authority with members including the 
cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, Vacaville, and Vallejo and the County of 
Solano. The STA serves as the Congestion Management Agency for Solano County and is 
responsible for programming State and Federal funding for transportation projects within the county. 

SECTION 2- BACKGROUND 

The STA completed the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) in May 2002. The CTP 
provides the basis for a long range, multi-modal transportation plan for Highways and local roads, 
Transit, and Alternative Modes in Solano County. The CTP's Transit Element recommended a 
further study to focus on new or updated senior and disabled transit services. Also, in public opinion 
survey performed in 2002 by the California Alliance for Jobs, senior and disabled service ranked 3rd 
for Solano transportation priorities. As such the STA determined that a senior and disabled transit 
study be developed to provide implementation recommendations that will be incorporated into or 
provide data for: 1.) future updates of the CTP Transit Element, 2.) Solano County transit providers' 
short- and long-range transit plans, 3.) helping prioritize new funding revenues and programs for 
senior and disabled transit services, and 4) implementation plans for the future expansion of the 
Solano Paratransit Service. 

SECTION 3- SCOPE OF SERVICE 

The STA intends to retain a qualified and committed professional planning firm/team to prepare the 
Senior and Disabled Transit Study with the following components: 

I) Research and Data Collection 
• Review all current data available from the 2000 U.S. Census, regional studies on senior and 

disabled needs, Solano County health and services caseload information, and other 
information from senior centers and non-profit groups specializing in senior and disabled 
Issues. 

• Review existing ridership, number and types ofbuses and vans used, origination/destination 
data, farebox recovery, revenue hours and other available data from all existing ADA 
paratransit services, senior services, non-profit groups, health groups, subsidized taxi services, 
volunteer programs and any other agency that provides transportation for senior and disabled 

89 



groups throughout Solano County. 
• Compile and prepare tables displaying all of the above data and any identified short- and long

range trends in senior and disabled transportation services in the county. 
• Prepare a survey form requesting information on various senior and disabled transportation 

issues and distribute through the Paratransit Coordinating Council and at various senior and 
disabled facilities throughout Solano County. 

2) Public Outreach 
• Prepare a Power Point presentation based on the results from the above data collection effort 

and survey. 
• Present findings at the PCC, SolanoLinks Intercity Transit Consortium, STA Technical 

Advisory Committee, STA Board and at approximately 10-12 senior and disabled groups 
throughout Solano County. Distribute the survey form as part of each presentation. 

• Compile all comments received from the survey and add into the Power Point for later 
presentations. 

3) Draft Study 
• Identify the short and long term, local and intercity transit demand (by type and location) for 

various elderly and disabled residents in Solano County from 2000 through the year 2025, 
based on the data compiled in phase 1 of the study. 

• Develop a short-range (i.e. 5 years) and long-range concept plan and vision for delivering all 
future senior and disabled services and programs (including required ADA services) 
recommended for all transit operators in Solano County 

• Hold at least six public workshops/meetings on the Draft Plan and obtain input from various 
existing elderly and disabled transit riders and groups in Solano County, the Solano 
Paratransit Coordinating Council, the SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, STA Technical 
Advisory Committee and STA Board. 

• Identify short term capital and operating funds needed for each of the Solano County transit 
operators that currently provide transit services for senior and disabled residents in Solano 
County based on adopted short and long range transit plans. 

4) Final Study 
• Develop an overall concept plan or program strategy to provide new or revised services for 

senior and disabled transportation services in 5 year periods between 2005 and 2025; identify 
different options and dollar amounts for implementing different levels of new services; 
develop suggested program types, and specify potential new, expanded or revised transit 
services to meet expected long term demand. 

• Based on Phase 1 and Phase 2, develop a detailed implementation schedule and specific tasks 
for the STA and Solano County transit operators that will be necessary to implement 
recommended new or revised elderly and disabled services in the first five years of receipt of 
any new local transit funding sources to Solano County. 

• Finalize the report and print 100 copies and distribute to the ST A staff, Solano Para transit 
Coordinating Council, the SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, Solano County Transit operators, 
STA Technical Advisory Committee and the STA Board for review and approval. 

90 



SECTION 4 DBE REQUIREMENTS 

The STA has an adopted DBE Program that is intended to encourage participation of disadvantaged 
business enterprises. Consistent with this program, the STA has established a DBE participation goal 
of 7.3% for the requested services for the Senior and Disabled Transit Study, which is funded with 
federal funds. For DBE instructions and forms please see Attachment 2. Please note that the 
attached DBE forms must be filled out and included in an appendix of your firm's proposal. Firms 
whose proposals fail to meet the established DBE goal must demonstrate in writing what efforts they 
have made to locate DBE firms. The STA has the right to deem a proposal as non-responsive if this 
participation goal has not been met, and documentation demonstrating a good faith effort is judged 
inadequate. Guidelines for determining good faith efforts are available from the STA. 

SECTION 5- RFP SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS 

Please prepare your proposal in accordance with the following requirements. 

1. Proposal: The proposal (excluding resumes and the transmittal letter) shall not exceed a total 
of30 single-sided, 8.5" x 11" pages. A copy of the RFP and resumes shall be included in an 
appendix. 

2. Transmittal Letter: The proposal shall be transmitted with a cover letter describing the 
firm's/team's interest and commitment to the proposed project. The letter shall state that the 
proposal shall be valid for a 90-day period and should include the name, title, address and 
telephone number of the individual to whom correspondence and other contacts should be 
directed during the consultant selection process. The person authorized by the firm/team to 
negotiate a contract with ST A shall sign the cover letter. 

Address the cover letter as follows: 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, California 94585 

3. Project Understanding: This section shall clearly convey the consultant's understanding of the 
nature of the work, and issues related to senior and disabled transit. 

4. Approach and Management Plan: This section shall provide the firm's/team's proposed 
approach and management plan for providing the services. Include an organization chart showing 
the proposed relationships among consultant staff, Caltrans staff, STA staff and any other parties 
that may have a significant role in the delivery of this project. 

5. Qualifications and Experience: The proposal shall provide the qualifications and experience of 
the consultant team that will be available for the Senior and Disabled Transit Study. Please 
emphasize the specific qualifications and experience from projects similar to this project for the 

91 



Key Team Members. Key Team Members are expected to be committed for the duration of the 
project. Replacement of Key Team Members will not be permitted without prior consultation 
with and approval of the STA. 

6. Staffing Plan: The proposal shall provide a staffing plan (by quarter) and an estimate of the total 
hours (detailed by position) required for preparation of the Senior and Disabled Transit Study. 
Discuss the workload, both current and anticipated, for all Key Team Members, and their capacity 
to perform the requested services for the Senior and Disabled Transit Study according to your 
proposed schedule. Discuss the firm/team's approach for completing the requested services for 
this project within budget. 

7. Work Plan and Schedule: This section shall include a description of how each task of the project 
will be conducted, identification of deliverables for each task, and a schedule. The Work Plan 
should be in sufficient detail to demonstrate a clear understanding of the project. The schedule 
should show the expected sequence of tasks and include durations for the performance of each 
task, milestones, submittal dates and review periods for each submittal. Discuss the firm/team's 
approach for completing the requested services for this project on schedule. The project is 
expected to commence no later than July 1, 2003 and all public meetings, draft and final 
documents fully completed by December 31, 2003. 

8. Cost Control: Provide information on how the firm/team will control project costs to ensure 
all work is completed within the negotiated budget for the project. Include the name and title 
of the individual responsible for cost control. 

9. Additional Relevant Information: Provide additional relevant information that may be helpful 
in the selection process (not to exceed the equivalent of2 single-sided pages). 

I 0. References: For each Key Team Member, provide at least three references (names and current 
phone numbers) from recent work (previous three years) similar to the Senior and Disabled Transit 
Study. Include a brief description of each project associated with the reference, and the role of the 
respective team member. 

II. DEE Forms: The DBE Forms (Attachment 2) must be filled out and included in an appendix of 
the proposal. If your firm cannot meet the DBE goal, you must demonstrate in writing your good 
faith effort by submitting the DBE Good Faith Effort Forms. 

I2. Submittal of Proposals: Ten (10) copies of your proposal are due at the STA offices no later 
than the time and date specified in Section 6, below. Envelopes or packages containing the 
proposals should be clearly marked, "Senior and Disabled Transit Study Proposal Enclosed." 

I3. Cost Proposal: A cost proposal should be submitted in a separate sealed envelope titled 
"Senior and Disabled Transit Study Consultant Cost Proposal." The cost submittal should 
indicate the number of anticipated hours by the Project Manager and Key Team Members. The 

92 



estimated level of hours for other staff can be summarized in general categories. The maximum 
consulting services budget has been set at $80,000 for this project. 

Include information regarding your Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR) multiplier and the 
FAR of any subconsultants. The STA will pay costs based on the FAR plus a negotiated fee, 
however the overall multiplier will not exceed 3.0. 

SECTION 6- SELECTION OF CONSULTANT 

The overall process will be to evaluate the technical components of all the proposals completely and 
independently from the cost component. The proposals will be evaluated and scored on a 1 00 point 
total basis using the following criteria: 

1. Qualifications and specific experience of Key Team Members. 
2. Project understanding and approach, including an understanding of 

STA, public and private transit operations in cities of Solano 
County, Solano County and other agency review, approval and 
coordination processes. 

3. Experience with similar types of projects. 
4. Satisfaction of previous clients. 
5. Schedule and capacity to provide qualified personnel. 

Two or more of the firms/teams will be invited to an interview tentatively scheduled on May 23, 
2003. The Project Manager and Key Team Members should attend the interview. The evaluation I 
interview panel may include representatives from STA, the Solano Paratransit Coordinating Council, 
and the SolanoLinks Consortium, but the specific composition of the panel will not be revealed prior 
to the interviews. Costs for travel expenses and proposal preparation shall be borne by the 
consultants. 

Once the top firm/team has been determined, STA staff will start contract negotiations with the 
firm/team. If contract negotiations are not successful, the second ranked firm/team may be asked to 
negotiate a contract with STA, etc. Provided the negotiations are proceeding well, the STA may 
elect to initiate a portion of the work scope with a Notice to Proceed (NTP), prior to execution of the 
contract. 

SECTION 7- SELECTION PROCESS AND PROJECT SCHEDULE 

May 12, 2003: 

May 23, 2003: 

June 11, 2003: 

July 1, 2003: 

Proposals are due no later than 5:00PM at the offices of the 
Solano Transportation Authority, One Harbor Center, Suite 130, 
Suisun City, CA 94585. Late submittals will not be accepted. 

Interviews for consultant selection for the Senior and Disabled 
Transit Study are tentatively scheduled for May 23, 2003. 

Consultant selection approval by STA Board. 

Project commences 

93 



December 31, 2003 Project completed 

If you have any questions regarding this RFP, please contact: 

Dan Christians 
Asst. Exec. Director/Director for Planning 
Phone (707) 424.6075 
Fax (707) 424-6074 
dchristians@sta-snci. com 

or 

94 

Robert Guerrero 
Associate Planner 
Phone (707) 424.6075 
Fax (707) 424-6074 
rguerrero@sta-snci. com 



DATE: 
TO: 

March 31, 2003 
STABoard 

Agenda Item VIII.B 
April 9, 2003 

FROM: Elizabeth Richards, SNCI Program Director 
MTC Unmet Transit Needs Process 
Response for Solano County 

RE: 

Background: 
On November 21, 2002 MTC conducted an Unmet Transit Needs Hearing in Solano County. 
This is a required process as long as any Solano jurisdiction uses Transit Development 
Account (TDA) Funds for streets and roads purposes; five jurisdictions in Solano County do 
so. MTC staff reviewed the results of the hearing and related correspondence and 
summarized the issues identified from the public participation process in a letter to STA 
dated March 17, 2003. A copy ofMTC's letter regarding the unmet transit needs issues is 
attached. 

In this letter, MTC requests that responses include substantive information supporting one of 
the following for each issue: 

1. That an issue has been addressed through recent changes in service; or 
2. that an issue will be addressed by changes in service planned to take place during 

fiscal year 2003-2004; or 
3. that the service change required to address an issue have been recently studied 

and determined not reasonable based on locally established standards; or 
4. that the study resulted in the identification of an alternative means of addressing 

the issue; or that an issue has not been addressed through recent or planned 
service changes, nor recently studied. 

Discussion: 
Any issues which fall into category ( 4) above will be considered by MTC staff for 
recommendation to the MTC Programming and Allocations Committee as an unmet transit 
need subject to countywide planning and resolution prior to any allocation ofTDA funds for 
streets and roads purposes. Completing the response and resolution process will release TDA 
funds for streets and roads. 

The ST A has begun coordinating the county's response to MTC. The seven issues are 
included in MTC's letter and summarized on Attachment B. A summary response to each 
issue has been prepared in a coordinated manner between STA and local agency staff MTC 
has requested more substantive responses that are in line with the attached summary 
responses. The summary responses were recommended for approval by the Consortium and 
the T AC contingent upon ST A working with agency staff to prepare more substantive 
responses. STA staff has already begun working with various agencies' staff to work toward 

95 



this end and anticipates no difficulty in collecting the information to complete the response to 
MTC. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None to the STA Budget. 
To expedite the release of FY03/04 TDA claims for streets and roads, substantive responses 
to the issues raised need to be forwarded to MTC in a timely manner. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to continue to work with agencies' staff to complete a 
substantive response that is consistent with the attached summary response to the MTC FY 
2003-04 Unmet Transit Needs preliminary issues and authorize submittal to MTC. 

Attachments: 
A MTC Letter 
B. Unmet Transit Needs Draft Summary Responses to Preliminary Issues 

96 



Steve Kinsey, Cbai1· 
Marin Conn<y nnd Cidcs 

Jolt Rtthin, Vice Chair 
Son Frnncisco Mnyur's Appointee 

TomAmmiano 
City nnd Coun<y of Son Frnndsco 

b11ta J. A1tde1':fon 
Cirics of Conm Costn Count}' 

TomAznmbmdo 
U.S. 0 epnmncnt ofHou>ing 

oild Urbon Development 

Jmucs T. Beall Jt·. 
Sonm Clorn County 

Mm·k DeSaulniet· 
Conq~ C01m County 

BillDotld 
Nnpn Counry nnd Cities 

Do1·enc M. Giaropini 
U.S. OepLir!mcnt ofTrnnsportotion 

Scott Haggerty 
Alnmcdn County 

Barbara J(aufman 
SooFrnncis~o llny Cantervntion 

nod Development Commission 

Sue Lrmtpm't 
Chic• of Sun Mntco County 

John McLemare 
Ciclcs of Sontn Clnru CoUnt)' 

Michael D. Nevi" 
San Mntco County 

Bijmt Sartipi 
Smte Business, Tro~~>portorion 

nnd Hou•mg Agency 

James P. Spcring 
Solnno Councyoncl Cities 

Pamcln Tol'lintt 
Associuti!ll1 of Bay Are. Govcrnm"nts 

Sbnrvm U"liigbt 
Sonoma County ond Cirics 

SllcliiT Young 
Cidl!ll of Alnmcdn Count)• 

Steve Hemi11gc1· 
E.xccutive Director 

AmtFiemc1· 
Dcpmy Dircctor/Dt•cmlions 

Tiln·esl! Ut; McMillm1 
Depmy Direemr/l'o!icy 

Mr. Daryl Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Dear Mr. Halls: 

METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

March 17, 2003 

ATTACHMENT A 

Joseph P. Bort MerroCenter 

101 Eighth Street 

o,Jcl,nd, CA 94607-4700 Jllj/T 
Tel.~ 510.464.7700 

TIYffDD, 510.464.7769 

Fax: 510.464.7848 

e~mail: info@mtc.ca.gov 

Web site: www.mtc.ca.gov 

I have reviewed the transcript of the comments received at the MTC umnet 
transit needs public heming held in Solano Cmmty on November 21,2002, and also 
reviewed comments contained in correspondence received by MTC during the public 
co!11I11ent period. As you know, the recently concluded unmet transit needs public 
participation process pertains to FY 2003-04 Transportation Development Act 
(TDA) fund allocations for streets and roads purposes. 

Enclosed with this letter is a copy of the transcript of the November 21" 
public hearing, and copies of all correspondence received by MTC pertinent to the 
Solano Connty unmet transit needs process. Attached to this letter is a summary list 
of the preliminm-y unmet transit needs issues identified as a result of the public 
participation process for Solano Cotmty. 

Unmet transit needs pertain to the levels m1d locations of service, fare and 
transfer policies, and matters related to transit facilities (e.g. bike racks, bus stops) 
and transit safety. In addition, unmet transit needs include requirements of the 
Americans with Disabilities Act and the provision of welfare-to-work public transit. 
The purpose ofthis hearing, set forth by statutes, is to asce1iain those reasonable 
transit needs not being met by cmTent service in Solano County. Many of the 
C0!11I11ents made at the heming or received by MTC are deemed to be minor or were 
not relevant to specific trm1sit service and the use ofTDA ftmding. 

Listed on Attaclnnent A are the preliminary issues tliat were raised at the 
November 21, 2002, Solano Cotmty Unmet Trm1sit Needs hearing or through written 
comment received by MTC. This list represents any relevant comments made 
through this year's unmet transit needs hearing process without regard to the merit or 
reasonableness of the comment or request. However comments deemed to be minor 
or not relevant to specific trm1sit service and the use ofTDA funding were not 
included. These would include the following types of comments: 

97 



Mr. Daryl Halls 
March 17, 2003 
Page 2 

• Comments regional in nature and not germane to the use of TDA funds for 
streets and roads purposes (e.g., extending BART to Vallejo) 

• Additionally, incidents (e.g., tardiness of a bus or para transit van; behavior of 
a particular driver) do not rise to the level of an um11et transit need lmless 
public comment reveals a pattern to such incidents that might warrant policy 
or operational changes. Other "minor" issues include better dist1ibution of 
transit infonnation, better infonnation on the location of late paratransit 
vehicles, minor delays in picking up passengers etc. While these comments 
are important to the comfort and convenience of the transit systems' patrons, 
they are not urnnet transit needs. MTC is confident that STA, working with 
the transit operators, can address these issues. 

• Finally, issues such as the economics of automobile use, the transportation 
impacts of land-use decisions, and the priorities of federal gas tax revenues, 
etc. are not considered to be relevant to the unmet transit needs process. An 
exhaustive, complete record of the comments received can be found in other 
attachments to this letter. 

The next step in the unmet transit needs process is for a review of the 
preliminary issues by Solano Transportation Authority staff, in conjunction with staff 
members of the jurisdictions in the County. Please provide us with a preliminary 
evaluation of each of the issues listed in Attachment A below at your earliest 
opportunity. Your response, as well as a description of the approach the cities and 
County intend to take in addressing these issues, will help us develop 
recommendations in a complete and fair marmer. Authority staff should provide 
MTC with substantive information supporting one of the following for each issue: 

1. that an issue has been addressed through recent changes in service; or 

2. that an issue will be addressed by changes in service plmmed to take place 
between now through the fiscal year 2003-04; or 

3. that the service chm1ges required to address an issue have been recently 
studied m1d determined not reasonable based on locally established standards, 
or 

4. that the study resulted in the identification of m1 alternative mems of 
addressing the issue; or that an issue has not been addressed through recent or 
plarmed service changes, nor recently studied. 

"Substantive infmmation" supporting categories ( 1 ), (2) or (3) above could 
include reports to the Solano Trm1sportatimf Authority Bom·d describing recent or 
plmmed changes in service; citation to a recently completed study such as a Short 
Rm1ge Transit Plm1 or a Countywide Trm1sportation Plan; or, a short narrative 
describing how the issue was or will be addTessed. Any issues which fall into 

98 



Mr. Daryl Halls 
March 17, 2003 
Page 3 

category (4) will be considered by MTC staff for recommendation to the MTC 
Programming and Allocations Committee as an mm1et transit need subject to 
countywide plam1ing and resolution prior to any allocation ofTDA funds for streets 
and roads purposes. 

Pursuant to MTC Resolution No. 2380, we will present om- staff 
recommendation to MTC's Progranuning and Allocations Committee (PAC) 
identifying those issues that the cities and County must address prior to MTC's 
consideration ofFY 2003-2004 TDA fund requests for streets and roads purposes. 
We intend to present our recommendations to PAC. Receipt of your responses would 
be one month prior to om PAC meeting date (second Wednesday of the month) to 
include this item on the PAC agenda. Do not hesitate to contact me at (51 0) 464-
7837 if you have any questions or comments. 

Enclosures 

cc (without enclosures): 
Jim Spering, MTC Commissioner 
Morrie Barr, City of Fairfield 
Pam Belchamber, City ofVallejo 
Dale Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville 
Alan Nadritch, City of Benicia 
Janet Koster, City of Dixon 
Misty Cheng, City of Rio Vista 
Gary Cullen, City of Suistm 
Charles Jones, Cotmty of Solano 

Sincerely, 

C cu 3a .. ---:a •. e£Udz:O 
Craig Goldblatt 
Solano Com1ty Liaison 

Em est Bradford , Chair, Solano County PCC (c/o J em1ifer Tongson, ST A) 

J:\SECTION\F & E A\UnmetTransitNeeds\UTN 2002-03\PreHminary Issue Letter.doc: 

99 



Attachment A: Issues raised at the November 21, 2002, Unmet Transit Needs 
Hearing or by Written Comment Received by MTC: 

Fixed Route Service Issues 

I. Need for commuter bus service between Solano County and Sacramento. Buses are 
the logical way to immediately bring about congestion relief in the I-80 corridor in Solano 
Cotmty. 

2. Need to Expand Fairfield/Suisun Transit service to BART during the day by using 
smaller vans (similar to the ones used by Benicia Transit). The 6:30 bus to Pleasant Hill 
is full (no seats), and there is a shortage of parking places at the Magellan parking 
structure. 

3. Need to institute of commuter service from Rio Vista: Rio Vista currently operates a 
single bus that serves a different destination each day of the week from Monday through 
Friday. There is a general request to institute more regular commuter service. 

4. Additional Vallejo Bus and Ferry Service: Vallejo Bus and ferry service needs to run 
later in the evenings. Also there is a request for additional Sunday service in Vallejo. 
There needs be direct service to Marine World instead of special service. Finally Vallejo 
Transit does not meet the needs of evening or night workers. 

Paratra.nsit Service Issues 

5. Need for paratransit service that would connect Solano County to Sacramento and 
to the Bay Area. There is a need for better coordination and cormmmication between 
Solano County paratransit and Sacramento paratransit services. 

6. Need for an enhanced para transit system in Vallejo. It is extremely difficult to reserve 
rides. Every day on average, there are four to five people that aren't able to get a ride in 
the program. No standing reservations are accepted. It talces hours to get through the 
reservation center. Clients usually need to call a week in advance between 7-8 a.m. The 
lines are continuously busy, and when a client gets through all the spaces are booked. 

7. Vacaville City Coach needs to extend their hours of transit service. Buses stop 
n.nming 5:30-6:00 p.m. For example, Kaiser hospital offers classes that end in the 
evening; however, service does not n.m late enough for attendees to retmn home. 

J:\~ECTlON\f & E A\UnmetTransitNeeds\UTN 2002-03\Preliminary Issue Letter.doc 

100 



l 

2 

3 

-0 - 4 

5 

6 

7 

MTC Fiscal Year 2003-04 Unmet Transit Needs Process 
Solano County 

Draft Summary Responses to Preliminary Issues 

Issue Responsible Response to Issue 
Entity 

Need for commute bus service between STA Commuter bus service between Solano and Sacramento began on 
Solano County and Sacramento. March 3, 2003 (#1) 
Need to expand Fairfield/Suisun Transit Fairfield This has been studied and an expansion of service is planned once 
service to BART. additional equipment arrives in 2003. (#2) 
Need to institute commuter service from Rio Rio Vista As part of Rio Vista's Transit Study to be initiated in Spring of 
Vista 2003, this issue will be studied. (#4) 
Additional Vallejo Bus and Ferry Service Vallejo This has been and continues to be a recognized goal; however, 

funding is not available. Other (more productive) service would 
have to be cut in order to fund later night and Sunday service. 
Therefore, this service request is not reasonable. ( #3) 

Need for Paratransit service that would STA This issue will be studied as part of the Senior and Disabled Study 
connect Solano County to Sacramento and to the STA will be initiating in 2003. (#4) 
the Bay Area 
Need for an enhanced paratransit system in Vallejo This is a desirable goal. However, funding is not available. Other, 
Vallejo more productive service would need to be cut in order to fund 

enhanced Paratransit service. (#3) 
Vacaville City Coach needs to extend their Vacaville Past Short Range Transit Plans (SRTP), surveys and consultant 
hours of transit service for Kaiser evening recommendations relating to extended hours of transit service do not 
classes for example and systemwide in the support the increased cost for additional service hours. Ridership 
evemng. counts indicate only 6 trips/day begin or end at Kaiser Hospital; this 

is less than l% of system ridership. Additional evening service to 

--,~~'" '' ~------·--·----~-----

~ 
C"l ; 
..., 
i:':l 



this low performing stop would be detrimental to system 
performance. Nevertheless, as part of this year's comprehensive 
SRTP, the adequacy of existing service (hours, routes, schedules, 
etc.) will be evaluated and presented to City Council. The City of 
Vacaville plans to begin the SRTP process in May 2003 and present 
to City Council by September. (#4) 

-0 
N 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

RE: 

Background: 

April 1, 2003 
STABoard 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 

Agenda Item VIII. C 
April 9, 2003 

Dan Christians, Assistant Executive Director/Director of Planning 
STA Input into 2004 RTP 
Strategic Planning Master Calendar 

During the month of March, MTC staff initiated the process and schedule for public outreach 
and involvement in the development of the 2004 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP) 
(attachment A). Over the next couple of months, staff plans to work with the TAC, Transit 
Consortium and Board to develop the STA's process, schedule and priorities for the 
allocation offederal cycle funds and to develop STA and Solano County's collective input 
into the development of the 2004 RTP. Concurrently, the STA has a number of countywide 
and local transportation studies and planning processes underway and/or about to commence. 

Discussion: 
Attached for information and discussion by the Board is a draft ST A Strategic Planning 
Master Schedule for FY 2003/04 prepared by staff. This schedule reflects the anticipated 
timeframe for the STA to provide input into MTC's development of the 2004 RTP and to 
develop the list of track 1 funding recommendations for Solano County. This proposed 
master schedule lays out an ambitious schedule for the STA and its member agencies to 
complete 16 separate planning studies prior to completing an update to the STA's 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP). It is proposed that the CTP update will consist 
of incorporating the results of these 16 studies into the current CTP approved in 2002 and 
having staiD consultants provide updated project cost estimates. The priorities identified in 
the updated CTP will then be used to review and amend the STA's input into the 2004 RTP, 
specifically for the submittal of revisions for Solano County's track 1 funding submittals to 
MTC due by May 2004. 

As part of this process, staff is recommending the STA Board reconvene its three 
subcommittees for purposes of review and updating each of the three elements of the CTP 
and to monitor the various planning studies currently underway. Board Member Len 
Augustine has requested to be appointed to the Arterials, Highways and Freeways 
Subcommittee. Other Board Members may wish to remain on the same subcommittee or be 
appointed to a new subcommittee. Staff is also working with the staff and technical 
assistance representatives of each subcommittee to ensure their commitment to continue to 
serve. 

103 



Fiscal Impact: 
The fiscal impact for the update of the CTP in FY 2003/04 is an estimated $180,000 with the 
funding to be covered from a combination ofF ederal transportation planning funds (3% 
CMP planning) and Federal STIP/STP swap funds. An additional $9,000 in Board and 
Administrative expenses is also anticipated. A more detailed list of expenditures will be 
developed as part of the update FY 2003/04 budget in June 2003. 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. Reconvene the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Subcommittee to review and 
update the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element of the CTP, and monitor the 
development of the 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study, the Solano County Traffic Model, 
Traffic Safety Plan Update and 2003 Congestion Management Plan. 

2. Reconvene the Transit Subcommittee to review and update the Transit Element of the 
CTP, and monitor the development of the 1-80/680/780 Transit Corridor Study, 
Senior and Disabled Transit Study, Three Rail Studies (Napa/Solano, Dixon/ Auburn, 
and Contra Costa/Solano), Community Based Organization (Transit) Study, and three 
STAF funded local transit studies (Fairfield, Rio Vista and Vallejo). 

3. Reconvene the Alternative Modes Subcommittee to review and update the Alternative 
Modes Element of the CTP, and monitor the development of the Solano County TLC 
Program and the updates of the Countywide Bicycle Plan and Pedestrian/Trails Plan. 

4. Appoint Board Member Len Augustine to serve on the Arterials, Highways and 
Freeways Subcommittee. 

5. Direct staff to contact subcommittee members to confirm participation on specified 
subcommittees. 

Attachments: 
A 

B. 
c. 

D. 

Partnership Board Memo dated 2/10/03-2004 RTP Public Outreach and 
Involvement 
Highlights ofMTC's 2001 RTP 
Solano County's list of track 1 and blueprint projects and corridors included 
in2001 RTP 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP) Subcommittees 

104 



Af'1ALhMENT A 

THE BAY AREA PARTNERSHIP 

TO: Partnership Board .Date: February 10, 2002 

FR: Executive Director 

RE: 2004 RTP Public Outreach and Involvement 

At our last meeting, the Partnership Board agreed to form a steering cominittee (see 
attached roster) to facilitate collaboration among various agencies with respect to public 
outreach and involvement on the upcoming 2004 Regional TramportationPlan update. 

At the time, MTC sounded out the group on a proposal for a transportation roundtable 
representing a wide nmge of interests to advise partners and MTC on key RTP decisions. 
The general sense was that such an approach would not prove workable in a nine-county 
region as diverse as the Bay Area. Consequently, we have developed an alternative 
proposal, with the new three• phased strategy sketched out in the attached chart. Note that 
the congestion management agencies would take the lead role during the middle phase of 
the process. · 

We will discuss our proposal with the new Public Involvement Steering Committee 
immediateiy prior to the February 10 board meeting, at 9:15 a.m., and will provide a 
complete report later in the agenda of the full Partnership Board meeting. 

Attachments 

Steve Heminger 

' 1:\COMMlTTE\Partnership \BOARD\Feb_03 me.eting.\RTPPubiiclnvolvement.doc 

105 



Partnership RTP Public Involvement Steering Committee 

Pam Belchamber, Vallejo Transit 

Lenka Culik-Caro, Caltrans 

Dorothy Dugger, BART 

Michael Evanhoe, Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority 

Jim Gleich, AC Transit 

Steve Gregory, Port of Oakland 

Daryl Halls, Solano Transportation Authority 

Jean-Hart, Alameda County CMA 
·Steve Moler, FHWA 

Jose Luis Moscovich, San Francisco Co. Tranliportation Authority 

Catherine Showalter, RIDES· for Bay Area Commuters, Inc. 

Suzanne Wilford, Sonoma County Transportation Authority 

.Michael Zdon, Napa Co. Tnmsportation PiaiJning Agency 

106 

January 2003 



Propose d2004 RTP 
Public Involvement Strategy Transportation RTP Summit 
Phase! 

When: late June 03/early July 03 - . 
Sponsored by. MTC with possibly a media co-sponsor 
Purpose: to kick off overall development of 2004 RTP; especially 
.debate regarding amount of ftmds for regional needs compared to 
localnoeds in the RTP 

... ~ 
Joint workshops to continue discussion MTC holds additional meetings with 
on regional and local financial estimates various interest groups to furtJu:r .. MTC Commissioners explore suminit issues; ·ask them 1D 

• Partnership Board 
~ 

participate at joint workshops 

• Advisory Council!MTC aclvisory • CBOs (low income, minority) 
MTC conducts --.. cominittees . • .Bikes Frcight:Others 
telephone poll 

~ 
When: .Sept, Oct, Nov. 2003 

Sept. 2003 
.. 

WheD: July, August, Sept. 2003 

~· • December 2003: ·MTC adopts financial 
estimates and projected distribotion in the RTP 

Phase II ·./ ·~ 
Congestion Management Agencies seek MTC conducts public involvement 

comment on local issues and proposed projectJ; for regional issues. 

• 'Per,guidelines provided by M.TC; subject to available MTC ·continues dialogue as required 
funds, MTC may provide ,grants to CMAs to engage on regional issues · 
non-profit agencies and Title VI communities . 

• MTC toparticipate in meetings When: Jan. 2004 thru May 2004 

When: Jan.. 2004 thru May 2004; some counties may 
. have started earlier · · 

, ·~ ~ , 

CMAs subn:dt project lists to No outreach activity from June 

MTC in May 2004 2004 through August 2004, while 

/ 
MTC completes technical analysis 
on proposed investment packages; 

Phase III considers and responds to all input 
. 

Reconvene Partnership and stakeholders in 
Sept 2004 

Draft RTP released in Sept. 2004 

• Use this fomm to tie together everything 
that has happened since the Transportation MTC adopts RTP 
Summit in mid-2003 

in Jan. 2005 
• Explain/talce comment on the Draft RTP 

107 



Draft CMA Guidelines 
2004 Regional Transportation Plan 
Phase ll Public Involvement Strategy 

MTC is committed to hav:ing the congestion. management.agen.cies as full partners in development of the 
Regional Transportation Plan (R1P). That participation likewile requires the full commitment ofthe 
CMAB to a broad, inclusive public mvolvemen.t process. Federal regulations call for active outreach 
strategies in any metropolitan plamring process, but opportunities for the public to get involved are 
especially important with the RTP. · 

Below are guidelines for. congestion management agencies i:o use in seeking comment on local issues and 
proposed projects that will be l'lllbrnitted to MTC for inc:lusion in the 2004 RTP. 

Time frnme: Jan. 2004 through May 2004. 

CONDUCT OPEN, INCLUSIVE AND ACCESSIBLE MEETINGS 
1. Hold an appropriate number of public meetings to adequately cover the l'nl\ior population centers and 

sub-areas in your county. These meetings should be structured to ensure the inclusion of the views· 
and concerns of!ow-income and minority commuoities covered under Title VI of the Civil Rights 
Act. 

2. Involve board members in the public meetings. Maire every effort to eocourage board member 
attendance and participation in the public meetings. · 

3. All meetings should be at a location that will encourage attendance by a wide range of interested 
citizens; the locations should be accessible by public ·transit. Some of the public meetings should be 
daring non-business hours. · 

4. CMAs should consider getting on the a.gen.da of regularly scheduled meetings of commUnity based 
organizations, or partnering with connnuoity based m:ganizations to co-sponsor a meeting in targeted 
communities. If you are consulting a group whose primary language is not English, provide for 
translation services .as appropriate. · 

5. Provide for tlm public the key .decision milestnnes in fue process, so that interested residents can 
follow the process and know in advance when. final action will be taken by the CMA board. 

6. In addition to the public meetings above, provide and publicize opportanities for affected 
smkeholders to comment about connty project& at regularly scheduled meetings of the CMA policy 
board. 

7. Maire a concerted effort to publicize your meetings to a wide range of interest organizations and 
residents, including groups representing low -income and minority commuoities. At a minimum, 
publicize the meetings using news releases widely distributed to large and small media outlets. 
Consider buying display ads in certra:in newspapers. Consider having community groups distribute 
flyers. Consider using the Internet to announce the meetings. 

PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE WAYS TO COMMENT 
8. Provide alternative ways for the public to offer comment, outside of attending public meetings. 

Consider utilizing one or more of these options: 
a. Post on your Web site the infoiD!Dtion presented at the public meetings, and solicit feedback via 

tl1e Web from those who are unable to attend meetings. 

-more-

108 



b. Encoumge local newspapers or other media outlets to devote news and editorial coverage of your 
meetings and process. Consider working in partnership with a newspaper to include a reader 
survey that can be mailed back to you. 

EDUCATE THE PUBLIC USING PLAIN LANGUAGE 
9. Provide clearly written materials for people not versed in transportation jargon. 'Ibis material should 

include a discussion of what is in play in your county with respect to RTP project submittals, 
including any competing alternatives. MTC can provide materials that set the context for the RTP. 

DOCUMENT PROCESS AND TRACK. COMMENTS 
10. Document how your agency ciliiSulted a range of stakeholdern and interest groups, including 

individuals in low-income and minority communities, and then sunnnarize the coiiiliiCllts received. 
Also show how your ageocy used the comments to :influence decisions; or, conversely, why your 
board merobers opted for a different outcome. Include this information with your candidate project 
submittals to MTC. This documentation will be reviewed by the MTC Commission when it considers 
county re6onnnendations for inclusion in the RTP. · 

J:\PR.OJECI"'Q.004 ltTP\Publif! lnVolvement\Draft:C1\dA. guidelines.doc · 

109 



DRAFT 2ll04 RTF DEVELOPMENT SCHEDULE 

21103 2004 I 2110! 
1 Qlr. 2Qlr. 3Qlr, 4atr. 1 Cfr. 2 C!lr. 3Qfr. 4 Qlr, 11 Cfr. 2 atr. 

Pllau1' Ro;lol1lll PhoH 2: Lac1l Ph••• 3: Ho1rlr Vk-
~fTPSummft ~~~~Reg~ IJ Ccm olo: 1 

20!14 RTP Outr<•ch Mll..tonu Mei!llng:ll/Qil VI'J3 11/ll3 _ ~~Ou ~ficlr. 
Kev 20!14 RTP Dsclolon Mil ulan .. iii Final 

RTP Revenue Prolectlone: Comple1 : eroa -. . Complate: 1210~ 

!da~:i R..cr.glonal and County PropoSed R.TP lnve~nt 
FrsRmlrrs:ry Fins:! 

Slre ies!Crlferia (based en ~cr !IJuE!I" Bl' s!Dwrt babw II"' m~"" TffJ3 Ill c. . Jets; 5/04 

Transit & Roads MTS 
• Complefll': !03 

Performencs measure crfteria .Comph!! :7/03 
. 

ABAG Smart Growth Prolsctlons Ill"' mple!a: 6103 

draft SIP .SIP • ~btrtfg ' 

Nr Ciuall!v Confonni!v (Siala lmolamenlallon Plan) II by 
by 1l!I'JS byollll~ 71ll4 

Watsr Trans~ Au!horl!v Plan Annmval Be m"lae: P/0! 

Realonel Freloht Studv 
~~ Com~lsf!l9/ 3 .Com 

Lifeline T ransfUCommuniw Transnrnt~uon Plans 
mbym 

- S3 Brldae Tolf Ill M"""of<ot~ -0 -~ 
~~~"" 

New Revenue: TEA 3 fats 2003 

County-nlda Plan Updetes 

Rffillonal Gas Tax M=sesurs 11 Nov.e fouon 

Contra Costa Countv Sales Tax II Nav.a etlan' 

Marin County Sales Tax Ill Nov. ee!loil 

Sonoma Countv Sales Tax Ill Nov. !actiOn 

SMART Ballot Measure II NDV.e f.uan 

San Mateo Countv Sales Tax Iii Ncw,e ellen 

!I Nov elec!fan 
San Francisco Sales Tax: 

Statewide Hloh..Sosed Rail Band M98.!Ur1J II Nov. e ""'"" 
Ralaass Draft EIR for Public Rsvlaw -
Initial Parformancs EvauaUon and Aftemstlve OSYB!on, 

II eo plot<:21ll4 

)Complete Mode!lna/Confanrnk" af RTP and EIR 
Ill ..... 

I Release Draft. 2004 RTP fer. Public Reviaw =a 9/04 

!Commission Adoption of Z004 RTP ~15 
.E_e.rf ... ral Conformity Approval of 2.004. RTP ~ 

-i-~2!10-fRTPM'- 2(1<;)4 FITP ~f&~df M 1UJ21,U2 



I! 

ii:
3 

j8 
r~ 
i~T:3 

I
I :3 

·,~·3 
I E~ 

I 
., .. ~ 

.~ 

\;; 
;3 

· .. i3 

:~ .... 

"~ ----

OVERVIEW 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission is pleased to present the 

2001 Regional Transportation Plan (RTP). This long-range planning document 

specifies a detailed set of investments and strategies to maintain, manage and 

improve the surface transportation networl< in the nine-county San Francisco 

Bay Area. 

MTC last updated the RTP in 1998. At that time, agency planners and 

forecasters had to peer 20 years into the future - into a new century and 

a new millennium. Three y.ears later, having crossed the once-daunting Y21< 

barrier, we .extend our gaze yet further into the future. Federal regulations 

now require that transportation plans cover a 20-11lus-year time horizon. 

In this plan, we lool< ahead all the way to the year 2025. 

New Directions 
The plan· takes account of shifts in the physical and financial landscape over the past 

three years. In the realm of new facilities, the BART extension from Colma to the San 

Francisco International Airport is on track for an early 2003 opening; 9.5 miles of 

light-rail extensions opened for passenger service in Santa Clara County; Caltrans com

pleted rebuilding the massive Interstate 680/Highway 24 interchange: and the FasTrak™ 

electronic toll collection system was installed on Bay Area bridges, to name a few. And 

there also has been good news in the funding realm. In November 2000, voters in 

Alameda and Santa Clara counties mustered the necessary two-thirds vote to extend 

their half-cent sales taxes, providing $7.9 billion for new projects and programs. Earlier 

that year, Governor Gray Davis was successful in steering his $6.8 billion Traffic Con

gestion Relief Program toward passage, with $1.7 billion of the new funding slated for 

the Bay Area. 

Ill 

Reaching Out 
The 2001 edition of the Regional 

Transportation Plan is the product of an 

unprecedented two-phase public o~1t1·each 

campaign that included more than three 

dozen public workshops - a numbe1· of 

which were targeted at low-income commu

nities and people of color. A ser'1es of inter

active displays invited participants in first 

round workshops to voice their p1·eferences 

and concerns via sticky dots (see above). 

l 



Thinl<ing Outside the Box 

Among the clearest and most consistent 
messages we received from the public was 
an exhortation to search for new and inno
vative solutions to stubborn teansportation 
problems. In this spirit, the RTP identifies 
a number of areas for furthe1· MTC inves
tigation and experimentationi seve1·al of 
these, as noted, ah-eady have been incorpo
rated in this RTP. Following are some 
highlights, grouped according to the core 
RTP goals. 

Mobility 

• Institute reve1·sible lanes on freeways to 
provide additional peak-period capacity 

• Charge tolls for use of high-occupancy
vehicle lanes by single-occupant vehicles 

• Raise briclge tolls ciUI'ing peak hours 
(congestion pricing) 

• Allow express buses on freeway shoulders 

Safety 

• Deploy special incident management 
teams to deed with big-rig accidents 

E(jUity 

• Implement a two-year pilot program to 
evaluate the impact of subsidized transit 
passes on low-income students' school 
attendance (adopted in 2001 RTPl -

• Establish Lifeline Transportation 
Network to ide11tify adequate travel 
options in lowet·-income areas 
(adopted in 2001 RTPl 

Environment 

• Provide Incentives to convert free pad<
ing to paid parking 

• Enforce speed limit more stt·ict!y on 
high-ozone days 

• Improve Smog Check program (in which 
ems must periodically pass a smog test) 

Economic Vitality 

• Establish mo1'e convenient pickup loca

tions at airports 

Community Vitality 

• Pool funds from various agencies to 
increase incentives for transit-oriented 
development 

2 

OVERVIEW 

At some 220 pages, this edition of the RTP is more than double the size of its predeces

sor- not co tinting supporting documents such as the environmental impact report that 

add even more pages to the tally. The extra heft is partially attributable to responses to 

public input as well as several new initiatives. For instance, system management and 

environmental justice emerge as key focus areas. The plan also details a Regional Transit 

Expansion Program that identifies which bus and rail expansion projects should receive 

the next round of federal ''New Starts" and other discretionary grants. L~w-income trav

elers will benefit from the plan's Lifeline Transportation Network, which is intended to 

provide a growing number of mobility options for those who for ect?nomic reasons can

not (or choose not to) drive. For the first time, MTC introduces the notion of perform

ance measures that will benchmark our progress in meeting key RTP goals. And, we've 

tried to think outside the box, proposing to study or test a number of experimental con

cepts, such as converting free parking to paid parking as a way of encouraging transit 

use, allowipg express buses on freeway shoulders, and raising bridge tolls during peal{ 

hours (see column at left). 

While many of these innovations could get off the ground with minimal funding, some 

may encounter public resistance and will require significant consensus-building on .the 

part of MTC, our partner agencies, and state and local elected officials. 

The People Have Spol<en 

This RTP was developed in concert with and shaped by the most extensive public out

reach effort in Commission history. More than 4,000 Bay Area residents participated 

during the 1 0-month process. The first phase of the two-part campaign consisted of 29 

workshops designed to allow participants to discuss transportation and land-use values,

needs and priorities; to explore why citizens are drawn to support various proposals; 

and to debate the merits of specific projects to be included in the RTP. The first phase 

also included an interactive Web survey that generated more than 1,700 responses, and 

a telephone poll of 1,600 registered Bay Area voters. 

The second public outreach phase- which began following the August release of the 

D1-aft 2001 Regional Transportation Plan- included another online survey, eight more 

public workshops/hearings held around the region, and some 25 presentations by Com

missioners and MTC staff to a wide range of public groups. The Draft 2001 RTP gen

erated more than 400 letters and e-mail comments, plus nearly 200 responses to a sec

ond online survey. 

112 



MTC also convened its first-ever Pedestrian Safety Summit and conducted a series of 

meetings with four specialized working groups: the Lifeline Transportation Working 

Group, the Environmental Justice Advisory Group, the Performance Measures Working 

Group and the Regional Bicycle Plan Oversight Committee. The results of this broad 

public engagement are everywhere evident in the plan, from the creation of the Lifeline 

Transportation Network and the initiation of a Transit A..ffordability Study (see sidebar, 

page 4), to the identification of new and innovative transportation solutions (see sidebar, 

page 2) and·the continuation of popular customer service programs, such as those listed 

on pages 6-7. (For more derails about public outre,n, see the sidebar on page 11, and 

refer to the supplementary reports listed in Attachment C.) 

2001 RTP Highlights 

In every undertaking, some accomplishments merit ·special mention. In the 2001 RTP, 

the following stand out as especially significant. 

Regional Transit Expansion Program 

The cornerstone of this RTP is the Regional Transit Expansion Program - adopted by 

the Commission as Resolution 3434- which calls for a nearly $11 billion investment 

in new rail and bus projects that will improve mobility and enhance connectivity for 

residents throughout the Bay Area. Resolution 3434 is the successor to MTC's Resolu~ 

tion 1876, which was adopted in 1988 and delivered such critical improvements as the 

BART extensions to Pirtsburg/Bay Point and Dublin/Pleasanton, the Tasman light-rail 

extension in Silicon Valley, and the' nearly completed BART extension to San Francisco 

International Airport. (For a list- of key projects in Resolution 3434, see the sidebar on 

this page; for more details, see page 69.) 

Lifeline Transportation 

The 2001 RTP malees a clear commitment to the development of "lifeline trans porta~ 

tion" services aimed at enhancing low-income residents' mobility during both peale 

commute periods and off-peale hours. A preliminary Lifeline Transportation Network 

was developed following a comprehensive analysis to identify which public transit serv

ices, on a route-by-route basis, are most vital to low-income neighborhoods. MTC is 

now working with transit operators and other partner agencies to review the network 

and map plans for filling any spatial and temporal gaps that are identified. (See the 

sidebar on page 4 for more on this RTP initiative.) 

113 

Setting Regional Rail/Bus Priorities 

Projects included in the Resolution 3434 

Regional Transit Expansion Program: 

BART extensions: Fremont to Warm 
Springs and Warm Springs to San Jose, 

Eastern Cnntra Costa County, Tri-Valley 

BART/Oakland International Airport 
connector 

San Francisco Muni Central Subway 

(to Chinatown) 

• Caltrain upgrades: electrification; 

extension to downtown San Fl'ancisco/ 
rebuilt Transbay Terminal; express sei'Vice 

• Santa Clara Valley Transpo1·tation 

Authority llght-l'aiJ and bus l'apid 
tl'ansit service: downtown San Jose 

to East Valley 

• Altamont Commuter_ Express and 

Capitols intercity rail service expansion 

Dumba1·ton l'ail service 

Sonoma/Marin rail service 

• AC Transit rapid bus CBe1·keley/ 
Oakland/San Leancii'O and Hesperian/ 

Foothill/MacArthur corridoi'S) 

Regional express bus sel'vice expansion 

3 



Lifeline Transportation 
MTC's Bluepl'int for the 21st Century (see 
page 7) called for developing a ''Lifeline 
Transpo1·tation Network11 for low-income 
residents who can't afford to own and 

operate one car, let alone the two vehicles 
that many middle class families conside1· 

essential for getting to wo1·k, dropping 
their kids at school or clay care, I'Ushing to 
medical appointments, and. going grocery 

shopping. 

The program builds on MTC's existing 

Low-Income Flexible Transportation Pro
gram, whose "LIFT" acronym captures 

the intent: to boost mobility options for 
this population segment, particularly those 
people making the transition from welfare 

rolls to payrolls. Among the dozen proj
ects benefiting fmm the first round of 
LIFT grants- announced in late 2000 
- are van services that transport chiidl'en 
between school and child-care or after
school programs while their parents are at 
wad<, and extended "owl 11 bus sei'Vices to 
enable late-night shift workers to travel to 
and from jobs. 

MTC's lifeline Transportation Program 
woulcll·eplicate these efforts around the 
1·egion. As a first step, MTC has analyzed 
gaps in transit services - both spatial .gaps, 
meaning areas where bus and rail service is 
lacking, and tempo1·al gaps, meaning times 
of day when service is inadequate. At the 
sarne time, MTC is conducting a Transpol"ta
tion Affordability Study to identify how 
transpo1·tation costs can act as a banier to 
low-income persons. MTC also will explore 
ways to overcome these ban·iers, working in 
partnership with county social services, 
employers, school districts and others. 

4 

OVERVIEW 

Regional Bicycle Master Plan 

The RTP's Regional Bicycle Master Plan defines - for the first time - a network of 

regionally significant bicycle routes and facilities. The plan also identifies gaps in bike 

routes; includes cost estimates and funding strategies for buildout of the entire network; 

recommends a series of activities and policies to improve bicycle/transit coordination, 

enhance bike security and rider safety; and identifies programs to help local jurisdic

tions make bicycling a convenient, safe and practical means of transportation. 

Maintain the Existing Network 

Because rev~nues are limited, a key RTP priority is to get the most out of the trans

portation assets we already have. Accordingly, more than 70 percent of the federal, state 

and local transportation funds the Bay Area expects to receive over the next quarter 

century will be devoted to maintaining and operating the region's existing road, high

way and transit network. 

As part of this commitment, the RTP provides full funding for pavement maintenance 

throughout the network of regionally important streets, roads and highways known as 

the Metropolitan Transportation System (MTS). To keep the Bay Area's existing transit 

network running, the RTP also provides full funding -with certain conditions - for 

shortfalls related to the replacement and rehabilitation of buses, railcars, transit stations 

and other assets. 

Improve System Management 

In addition to maintenance, this RTP includes strong support for harnessing the 

region's leading-edge technology and other operational techniques to maximize the 

capacity of existing street, highway and transit systems. What has come to be called a 

usystem management" approach to transportation began to take shape in the early 

1990s, when it became evident that metropolitan regions could no longer afford solely 

to build their way out of traffic congestion problems in terms ·of either dollar costs or 

community impacts. 

System management techniques aim to boost the efficiency of the transportation net

work while improving travelers' access to transportation services. The Freeway Service 

Patrol (FSP) is a prime example of system management at work. The white tow trucks 

cruise up and down busy freeways during commute hours and other high-traffic peri

ods, aiding motorists in distress, removing debris and, in the process, helping to reduce 

congestion and protect air quality. (The FSP and other regional system management 

projects are listed on pages 6-7.) 

114 



' • 

A Budget Primer 

Under guidelines embodied in two landmark federal bills- the 1998 Transportation 

Equity Act for the 21st Century (TEA 21), and its predecessor, the 1991 lntermodal 

Surface Transportation Efficiency Act (ISTEA)- long-range transportation plans must 

be budget driven. This stipulation is tied to air quality concerns: No longer can planning 

organizations take credit for transit projects or carpool lanes that might be on the books 

5 and have some potential for cleansing the air, but which don't stand a chance of being 

built because funding is insufficient. 

So what is the budget for the 2001 RTP? Afi:er looking a,/revenue streams from local, 

regional, state and federal sources - including bridge tolls, transit fares, state and federal 

gas taxes, property taxes, and sales taxes - MTC's planning staff determined that some 

$87 billion in transportation revenues will flow to the Bay Area over the next 25 years 

(see pie charr at right). However, the vast majority of this money, some $79 billion 

(amounting to 99 percent), is already spoken for, having been committed by law, local 

ballot measures or recent MTC programming actions. Most of this committed funding 

will go toward operating ·and maintaining the region's existing roads and transit systems, 

or toward rail and bus expansion projects approved by local voters. Included in this cal

culation is the cost of maintaining the region's highways and local roads, and the day-to 

day costs of operating the region's far-flung public transit" network, which encompasses 

9,860 miles of routes, including about 400 miles of rail transit. 

After setting aside the $79 billion for committed projects and programs, planners were 

left with $8.6 billion in discretionary funding that could be ru;signed to Track 1 - the 

heart of the 2001 RTP investment strategy. We'll look ar how the RTP divvies up that 

discretionaty pot in a moment. But first, let's address a point that comes up frequently 

in public forums. There is a perception on the part of some critics that the region is 

somehow favoring travel by automobiles, and underlnvesting in public transit. But when 

you look at the entire RTP expenditure plan - both committed and Track 1 discre

tionaty spending- the criticism couldn't be furth_er from the :fucts: A full 40 percent is 

earmarked for trm1sit operating costs (a category that includes drivers' salaries, fuel costs 

and day-to-day maintenance of vehicles); 18 percent fm rehabilitation/replacement of 

transit vehicles, tracks and other facilities; and 19 percent for transit expansion. In all, an 

impressive 77 percent of the $87 billion in transportation funding flowing to the region 

over the next 25 years is earmarked for public transit, as compared to just 23 percent for 

roadway needs and other investments (see pie chart on page 6). Indeed the Bay Area 

leads the nation's major metropolitan areas in the proportion of overall transportation 

spendit1g devoted to transit. 

115 

Projected 25-Year Revenues 

3 

Billions 
of Dollars 

1 Local $51.4 

2 Regional 14.5 

3 State 10.9 

4 Federal 10.6 

TOTAL $87.4 

Percent 
of Total 

59% 

17% 

12%. 

12% 

100% 

5 

! : 
i. 

II 

. •I· ~ 

... !l·.i , ~ ,' I 

•,,:I 

··1····.' '1 

,.j 



,-

Total RTP Expenditures 

5 ' 

3 

Billions Percent 
of Dollars of Total 

1 T1·ansit Operations $35.4* 40"/o 

2 Transit Expansion 16.4 19% 

3 Transit Rehabilitation 15.9 18% 

4 Roadway Maintenance 
and Operations 13.7 16% 

5 Roadway Expansion 3.3 4% 

6 Othe1·** 2.7 3% 

TOTAL $87.4 100% 

* 36%., fare revenue/64% tax subsidy 

** Othe1· includes bike and pedestrian improve
ments, TLC/H !P, system management, etc. 

6 

OVERVIEW 

Local Needs and Regional Priorities: A Balancing Act 

Like past plans, this RTP attempts to strike a balance between the need to manage and 

maintain the diverse elements of the Bay Area's transportation network as a single, 

regional system and the need to meet county-level project priorities (often endorsed by 

local voters). Fully 60 percent of the Trade 1 pot of $8.6 billion in discretionary revenues 

has been earmarked for regional programs and services recommended by MTC or for 

pr~jects jointly selected by MTC, Cal trans and county congestion management agencies. 

The remaining 40 percent of Track 1 funds has been earmarked for road and transit 

projects recommended by the county congestion management agencies, whose priorities 

are tailored to address local development patterns and community lifestyles. 

One of the top regional spending priorities is backfilling the deficit for transit system 
/ 

rehabilitation over the next 25 years (replacing worn-out vehicles and support facilities). 

The remaining funds in the regional Trade 1 pot are earmarked for rehabilitating roads of 

regional significance, the Resolution 3434 rail and bus expansion agreement, and programs 

that squeeze more efficiency our of- or improve access to - the transportation network, 

and foster smart growth. 

Key regional programs included in the 2001 RTP are: 

• Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC)/Housing Ineentive Program (HIP) 

MTC's TLC program provides planning and capital grants-for small-scale transportation 

projects that enhance community vitality. The HIP grants complement the TLC grants 

by encouraging the construction of high-density housing adjacent to transit hubs. The 

RTP triples MTC's investment in this program, a measure of the plan's strong support 

for "smart growth" principles designed to address urban sprawl. 

• Translinl<® transit smart card 

TransLinlc® is a universal fare card that can be used as- a passport for any of the region's 

bus, rail or ferry systems. The RTP funds regionwide rollout of the program, which 

involves installation of new fare-reading equipment on hundreds of vehicles and in 

dozens of rail stations. (A 2002 test program will provide valuable operational data and 

customer feedback.) 

• Freeway Service Patrol (FSP) and call box networl< 

The region's fleet of74 FSP trucks currently patrols over 400 miles of freeways and 

expressways, assisting motorists in distress free of charge while also clearing accidents 

and debris. In addition, some 3,500 call boxes provide a link to the California Highway 

Patrol and other emergency services. 

~I 



:.:~ 
~ 

··~ 

'~'~ . I!:::J 

• Travlnfo® traveler information system and other traffic management programs 

The Travlnfo• telephone hotline (817-1717, shortened to 511 in December 2002), can 

be dialed toll-free from any Bay Area area code. The service provides real-time informa

tion on traffic congestion as well as links to transit information centers. The RTP dedi

cates funding to expand and enhance Travlnfo®, and upgrade the infrastructure fot col

lecting data on freeway conditions. 

• Pavement management and traffic engineering technical assistance programs 

The 2001 RTP underwrites MTC's efforts to assist cities and counties with assessing 

pavement conditions and prescribing effective treatments, as well as a second technical 

assistance program that assists cities and counties with synchronizing and modernizing 

traff1c signals. 

• Rideshare programs 

The plan supports carpool/van pool ridematching and employer-based commute services 

throughout the Bay Area. 

• Regional transit information and marl{eting programs 

MTC-sponsored programs aimed at building public transit ridership are also a part of 

the 2001 RTP. These include: the Transit Information Web Page (www.transitinfo.org), 

which provides route and schedule information for five dozen bus, rail and ferry operators 

in the Bay Area and adjacent regions; the Web-based TakeTransitSM Trip Planner, which 

generates instant, detailed transit itineraries; and marketing campaigns to publicize 

regional transit services. 

One Plan, Two Tiers 

At the same time as specifying how MTC intends to spend the $8.6 billion in 

uncommitted transportation funding likely to flow to the region from existing local, 

regional, state and federal sources between now and 2025, the RTP presents a second 

tier of projects known as the Bay Area Transportation Blueprint for the 21st Century. 

_:~ By presenting two tiers of projects and programs- Track 1, or those that can be 

funded with existing revenues, along with the more far-reaching Blueprint - the RTP 

:;~ 
l.·-~ 

!.~ 
~~ 
I 

asks, ''What if?" 

• What if we could restore our road, bus, rail, feny and carpool network to mint 

condition? 

What if we go beyond such nuts and bolts, to close gaps in the region's bus, rail and 

carpool lane network? 

117 

Fueling Smart Growth 

MTC launched the Transportation for 
Livable Communities (TLC) pmgram in 
1998, feeding it with flexible funding 
flowing to the region from the federal 
TEA 21 legislation. Initially, the program 
pl'Ovided planning and capital grants for 
small~scale t1·anspo1·tation projects that 
enhance community vitality - including 
bike and pedestrian paths, streetscapes, 
plazas in the vicinity of t1·ansit hubs, and 
the like. 

In 2000, MTC added a new category to 
its portfolio of smart growth grant p·ro
grams: the Housing Incentive Program, 
Oi' HIP for short. HlP rewards cities for 
fostering compact housing with easy 
access to public transit lines. The grants 
are keyed to project densities - the 
more units per acre, the higher the grant 
amount. Affordable units earn a bonus. ln 
a synergistic twist, MTC's HIP guidelines 
call fo1· cities to use the incentive grants 
to fund more TLC-type projects. 

The 2001 RTP triples TLC funding to 
$27 million annually. Of tl1is, $18 million 
will be allocated at the regional level by 
1\IITC.The remaining $9 million per year 
will be allocated by the cOLmty congestion 
management agencies for locally deter
mined pi'Ojects that fit the TLC profile . 

7 



Sample RTP Projects 
Listed below are some of the key road, 
transit and freight pi'Ojects included in the 

2001 RTP: 

Alameda County 

• BART to Warm Sp1·ings 

• BART/Oakland International Airport 

co'nnector" 

• Bus Rapid Transit <Berkeley, Oakland, 
San Leandro) 

• I-680 Sunol Grade high-occu·pancy

vehicle (HOV) lanes 

Contra Costa County 

• Route 4 improvements 

• Caldecott Tunnel fourth bore 

• Richmond I~1tennodal Transfer Station 

Marin County 

• U.S. 101 HOV lanes: San Rafael gap 

closure 

Local bus service enhancements 

I-580/U. S. 101 interchange improve

ments 

Napa County 

Route 29/Trancas Road interchange 

Route 12/29/221 intersection 

improvements 

San F1·ancisco 

• Third Street light-rail extension to 
Chinatown (Ce1ltral Subway) 

8 

Doyle Drive replacement 

Bus Rapid Transit p1·ogram 

Ca!t1·ain electrification and extension to 
downtown San F1·anciscohebuilt Trans
bay Terminal 

(continued on following page) 

OVERVIEW 

What if we go a step further, and strategically expand the system so that it keeps pace 

with the region's growth? 

• What if we could inspire legislators, the administration in Sacramento and local vot

ers to dig a little deeper into our collective pockets to meet the Bay Area's pressing 

transportation problems head on? 

The Blueprint began to take shape in 1999, when MTC undertook an ambitious planning 

effort to look beyond current funding limits, and identify the full range of projects and 

programs needed to provide mobility for the Bay Area in the new millennium. This effort 

to sketch a vision of the Bay Areas transportation future was completed in March 2000. 

Encompassing about $33 billion in spending, the Blueprint proposes to first fill fund

ing shortfalls for basic infrastructure and services. At the same time, the Blueprint 

includes a number of large-scale transit and highway projects that would substantially 

expand the network's people-carrying capacity- and help meet the 30 percent surge in 

travel expected over the next two-plus decades. 

Already, the Blueprint has met with considerable success, helping the Bay Area to score 

$1.7 billion in the governor's Traffic Congestion Relief Program in 2000. The Blueprint 

positions the Bay Area to take full advantage of any new revenues that might flow from 

a major new funding mechanism- whether at the federal, state or local level. 

In March 2002, after the adoption of this RTP, California voters passed Proposition 

42, an amendment to the state constitution that permanently dedicates the existing 

state sales tax on gasoline to transportation investments, beginning in fiscal year 

2008-09. This will generate about $5.8 billion in new revenues over the next 25 

years- and some of these dollars could potentially fund Blueprint projects. (Note: 

Because Proposition 42 had not yet been passed at the time the RTP was adopted) in 

December 2001, the measure's ,$5.8 billion in projected revenues are not included in 

either the Committed or Track 1 portions of this RTP. These new revenues will be 

dealt with in the 2004 update of the RTP.) 

While the extension of the sales tax on gasoline has generated considerable excitement in 

the transportation community, it is not the only possible funding source for the Blueprint 

for the 21st Cenmry. It is likely that Contra Costa, San Mateo and San Francisco counties 

will pursue extensions of their special half-cent transportation sales taxes (which all expire 

by 2010). If the experience of Santa Clara and Alameda counties is any indication

both passed extensions of their transportation sales taxes in 2000 with more than the 

required two-thirds vote - success is within reach. It's also possible that the roster of 

118 

I 



(~ 
IU 

rni 
rt31l 

, Ltq -

·-L'tlll 

_ ...... 
' "'I -
l .. U'I 

c. . ....., 

. liJI 
___ .-

-', .P"'' 

~-·!:..---~ 
- • .o___..,.j 

so-called "self-help" counties will ultimately include four additional Bay Area counties 

that have yet to pass a transportation sales tax: Marin; Napa, Solano and Sonoma. And 

while rising gas prices have made a regional gas tax off-limits for the moment, MTC 

remains committed to testing voter support for this idea when the political and eco

nomic climate improves. 

Meeting Clean Air Standards 

The transportation improvements in the 2001 RTP will not come at the expense of Bay 

Area air quality. Quite the contrary: This plan will help achieve cleaner air. A related 

document, the Revised 2001 Bay Area Ozone Attainment Plan, lays out an action plan 

designed to bring the region into full compliance with federal ozone standards by 2006. 

-while Bay Area air quality is improving overall (see chart on page 1 0), one-hour ozone 

levels continue to exceed federal standards at a small number of monitoring stations in 

the region on a few days during the summer, mainly on hot afternoons in the inland 

sections of the Bay Area. 

MTC and two regional agency partners - the Association of Bay Area Governments 

and the Bay Area Air Quality Management District - adopted the Ozone Attainment 

Plan in October 2001. The measures contained in the plan will reduce emissions of 

both volatile organic compounds and oxides of nitrogen -which react to form smog 

- by more than 120 tons per day in 2006, By so doing, the plan will help to further 

improve air quality in a region that is already in compliance with federal one-hour 

ozone standards over 99 percent of the time. 

The Ozone Attainment Plan was approved by the Califotnia Air Resources Board in 

November 2001. The federal Environmental Protection Agency issued its approval of the 

plan's mobile source emissions budget in February 2002. Additionally, a separate con

formity analysis report, approved by the Federal Highway Administration and the Feder

al Transit Administration in March 2002, ensures the consistency of this RTP with air 

quality objectives, 

Works in Progress 

To supplement the RTP, MTC is pursuing a number of parallel efforts to fimher improve 

the region's transportation network, including the development of additional components 

of the long-range plan. These components will be incorporated into future plallS . 

119 

Sample RTP Projects 
(continued f1·om p1·evious page) 

San Mateo County · 

• Caltrain grade separations 

• U.S. 101 auxiliary lanes and interchange 
modifications 

Santa Clara County 

BART from Warm Springs to San Jose 

Light-l'ail extensions: Tasman, East 
Valley, Capitol, Vasona 

• San Jose International Airport light-rail 
connection 

• I-880 HOV lanes from Route 237 to 
Alameda County line 

U.S. 101 HOV lanes from southern 
San Jose to M01·gan Hill 

Solano County 

l-80/1-680/Route 12 inte1·change 
improvements 

• Jepson Parkway (J-80 reliever route) 

• New I-80 HOV lane segments, Fairfield 
to Dixon 

Sonoma County 

U.S. 101 HOV lanes and interchange 
improvements, Windsor to Petaluma 

Northwestern Pacific track improvements 
and othe1· upg1·acles 

Trans bay /Multicounty 

• U.S. 101 "Novato Narrows" HOV lanes 
from Novato to Petaluma 

Dumbarton Rail B1·iclge rehabilitation 

Route 12 widening (Napa, Solano) 

• Capitol Corriclor, ACE inte1·city rail 
improvements 

Caltrain electl-ification and track 
improvements (Santa Clara, San Mateo, 
San Francisco) 

9 



Air Quality Trends 
Percentage change from 2000 to 2006 

10 9.4% 

5 

-5 

-10 

-15 

-20 

-23% 
-25 

-30 

-31% 

-35 '-'--------~--" 

~Vehicle Miles of Travel 

Ill Volatile Organic Compounds 

• Oxides of Nitrogen 

Does increased auto travel equate to 

increased ail' pollution? Not necessarily. 

Over the next six years, emissions of 
volatile organic compounds and oxides of 

nitrogen - two pi'ecursol-s to ozone pollu
tion1 or smog - are predicted to drop 
despite a 9 percent inc1·ease in vehicle 
miles of t1·ave!. In fact, air quality models 
show the region attaining the federal 
ozone standard by 2006 or eal'liel'. The 
good news is attributable to cleaner bum

ing fuels and more e'fficient auto engines, 
and efforts by IVITC and other regional 

agencies to curb emissions from both 
mobile sources (autos, trucks, etc.l and 

stationary sources such as industrial 

plants and pl'Ocesses. 

10 

OVERVIEW 

State-of-the-System Report 

As part of MTC's continuing effort to monitor the performance of the Bay Area 

transportation system, the Commission has undertaken a new initiative to better 

understand system performance from the customer's perspective. A comprehensive 

report on the "state of the system" debuts in 2002, and will be updated annually 

thereafter. The report assembles key facts and performance indicators from data sup

plied by a number of agencies. These data focus on measures of mobility, safety, 

usage and the overall condition of the transportation system. 

Pedestrian Safety 

At the same time it is working to promote bicycling as a viable transportation option, 

MTC is exploring ways of malcing streets safer for pedestrians. In early 2001, MTC 

established a Pedestrian Safety Task Force made up of staff from city and county plan

ning and public works departments, representatives from law enforcement agencies, and 

interested citizens. MTC hosted a Bay Area-wide summit on the topic in October 2001 

to generate wider public involvement in the project. The task force's preliminary findlngs 

are folded into the final2001 RTP. 

AE. it continues to develop a comprehensive regional pedestrian safety program, the 

task force is looking at what are known as the three "E"s: enforcement, edu;:ation and 

engineering. One out.come might be a technical assistance program in which MTC 

deploys experts to analyze and solve local safety issues. 

Regional Smart Growth Initiative 

MTC and five other regional agencies are working to develop a single unifying vision 

for accommodating the anticipated growth in the Bay Area in a way that will reflect the 

Commission's commitment to promoting vital and livable communities. This includes 

revitalizing central cities and older suburbs, preserving open space and agricultural land, 

enhancing public transit, and providing more housing within the region for the Bay 

Area's expanding workforce. 

In the fall of 2001, MTC and its partner agencies co-sponsored a series of nine public 

workshops around the Bay Area to stimulate discussion and gather recommendations 

on how public policy can best be used to pursue this '1smart growth" strategy. The 

results of the county-level workshops were analyzed and then distilled into a trio of 

region wide alternatives presented for discussion at another round of workshops in 

spring 2002. The goal of these workshops is to build consensus for a single vision for 

smart growth in the Bay Area- including identification of the regulatory changes and 

--

[] 

IJ 

,[] 
·~ 

policy incentives needed ro implement it. The 2004 update of rhe. RTP will address rhe 1 

results of the Smart Growth project. 

120 



.3 

2001 RTP: Vision for Future Builds on Strong Heritage 

As the product of a collaborative effort involving thousands of participants, the 

2001 RTP reflects the Bay Area's diverse population and economy with a broad 

scope of investments and a vision for the future that combines careful stewardship of 

existing resources with ambitious new initiatives. While renewing commitments 

made in earlier regional transportation plans, the 2001 RTP also clarifies the Bay 

Area's strategic objectives by detailing a comprehensive Regional Transit Expansion 

Program that will improve mobility and connectivity in every corner of the Bay 

Area, and presenting a Blueprint of additional projects that can be delivered if new 

funds become available. 

With its commitment to sustain and ext~nd the region's existing infrastructure, enhance 

access by means of lifeline services for those most in need, and improve the overall 

operating efficiency of the Bay Area transportation network, the 2001 RTP represents a 

souild, innovative, inclusive transportation plan for the 21st century Bay Area. We 

invite you to examine it in closer detail. 

Public Review: We're Still Listening 

MTC welcomes input from interested citizens at all times. While the RTP is not sched

uled to be updated again until 2004, the Commission will have plenty of work to do in 

the years to come. To stay on top of MTC <l;Ctivities or to keep abreast of upcoming 

public meetings, you can visit our Web site at <www.mtc.ca.gov>. If you can't come to 

a meeting, you can call our Public Information Office at (510) 464-7787, or send your 

comments via e-mail, fax or mail: 

MTC Public Information Office 

Joseph P. Bart MetroCenter 

I 0 I Eighth Street 

Oaldand, CA 94607 

Fax: (510) 464-7848 

E-mail: info@rntc.ca.gov 

To order additional copies of the 2001 Regional 
Transportation Plan, contact the MTC Library: 

E-mail: !ibrary@mtc.ca.gov 
Fax: 1510) 464-7852 

Phone: 1510) 464-7836 

The 2001 RTP also is posted on MTC's Web site: 
<www.mtc.ca.gov>. 

]};] 

The Road to the RTP: 
Outreach and Public Involvement 
• MTC kicked off the RTP outreach with 

a town hall meeting in February 2001 

that was attended by some 200 people. 

• A video of the kickoff was distributed 
on 25 cable TV stations and posted on 
MTC's Web site. 

In the spring of 2001, MTC cospon
sored 29 workshops, partnering with 
congestion management agencies and 
community groups in low-income neigll
borhoods as well as special interest 
groups cate1·ing to business, seniors and 
the like. At several meetings, translato1·s 
were on hand to interpret for non-Eng
lish speakers. Funding was provided for 
seven of the workshops to help commu
nity-based organizations defray the 
costs of hosting and publicizing the 
meetings. In all, 700 people attended, 
many of tl1em interacting with MTC for 
the first time. 

• In the fa!! of 2001, MTC conducted 
eight more public worksl)ops/hea1·ings. 

• IVITC developed a Web version of inter
active outreach display materials, dub
bing it 11 The RTP Challenge.'' Some 
1,700 people took part in the Web sur
vey conducted as part of the first phase 
of MTC's out1·each campaign. A second 
online survey conducted 'following the 
August 2001 release of the Draft 2001 

RTP generated nearly 200 responses. 

• A consultant conducted a random-sample 
telephone poll of 1,600 registered voters. 

• Findings 'from the outreach campaign 
were compiled into two 1·eports. Both 
reports were posted to MTC's Web site 
and summaries of the first report in 
Spanish and Chinese also were posted. 

• The Draft 2001 RTP generated more 
than 400 letters and e-mail comments. 

11 

I 
I' 
I 



BAY AREA TRAVEL CORRIDORS 

Although the facilities that make up the Bay Area transportation network are 
often grouped by type (e.g., local roads, state highways, interstate highways) 

or mode (train, bus, automobile), MTC finds that the best way to view this 

network is as a system of multimodal travel corridors. The corridors contain 

the most-traveled routes along the region's rail, highway and bridge networks. 

They provide the appropriate regional context for t1·ansportation planning, 

more relevant than political jurisdictions or the ownership or ope1·ation of the 

various infrastructu1·e segments. 

MTC has identified 16 such co1·ridOI'S in the Bay Area. This list includes the 

Bay Area taken as a whole, to highlight the ways MTC and its transportation 

partners deploy regional solutions to issues that cut across individual corridors. 

Also, for the fi1·st time, an "Interregional Gateways" corridor has been added to 

the list, a reflection of the inc1·easing number of trips into the Bay Area fmm 

adjoining counties. 

For each corridor, we provide a description, a summary of specific management 

objectives, a map, and a list of projects according to their status - Committed, 

T1·ack l and Bluep1·int (see previous chapter for definitions of these te1·msl. The 

T1·ack land major Blueprint projects proposed for a given corl'idor in this RTP 

are displayed on the corridor map. Project cost and funding information may be 

found in the relevant county listings in Attachment A. 

122 

TRAVEL CORRIDORS 

San Francisco Bay Region 01 

• System Management 64 

• T1·ansportation for Livable Coninlll~ 
nities /Housing Incentive Program 67 

• Lifeline T1·ansportati~n PI'Dgram 67 

• Regional Ti·ansit Expansion Pmg1·am 69 

Golden Gate 79 

North Bay East~West 83 

Napa Valley 87 

Eastshore~North 91 

Delta 95 

Diablo 99 

Tri-Valley 103 

Sunol Gateway 107 

Eastshore-South 111 

F1·emont-South Bay 115 

Silicon Valley 119 

Peninsula 123 

San F1·ancisco 127 

Trans bay 131 

Inter1'egional Gateways 135 

59 



··~ 

,;;;:], . 
-:~~: 

•.··,3 __ ,_ ; 

·-·l 

··3· --~h,ru . ., 

.... 3' _; Jl[ 1 

' ' 

'3 ::;_~ - I 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST 

There is a strong connection in the North Bay corridor between transportation, 

wetlands and the development of a recreational trail system. This corr·idor· extends 

in an east-west direction from Route 12 at the Solano/Sacramento county line in 

the east, to U.S. 101 in Marin/Sonoma counties to the west, including Routes 37, 

12, 116 and 121. Route 37 is the corridor's major tr·ansportation spine and is a 

two- to four-lane facility with a safety barrier over most of the two-lane section 

that tr·averses a nationally significant wetland habitat area. 

Travel is lar·gely generated by the communities of Petaluma, San Rafael, Novato, 

Vallejo and Fairfield, which anchor· the western and easter·n ends of the cor·r·idor. 

The area is primarily open space and agricultural land interspersed with smaller 

communities. A former militar·y base (Mare Island) is being master-planned 

for new development. The corridor· serves a mix of recreation destinations -

including wineries, Mar·ine World theme park and Sears Point Raceway - as 

well as agricultural and commute travel. 

Safety and oper·ational projects are the predominant proposed improvements on 

Routes 12, 116 and 121. Improvements to Route 37 are constrained by the wet

lands and will likely require the approval of the Bay Conservation and Develop

ment Commission and federal resource protection agencies. 

Jeanne Perkins 

123 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST 

Management Objectives 

Improve operations and safety on Route 
116 between Petaluma and Sonoma 

Val!ey1 on Route 12 east of Interstate 

80 and on Route 121 between Routes 

12 and 29 

Protect and enhance wetland resources 

and provide managed public access when 

making transportatiOn improvements 

Establish a basic level of tl·ansit mobility 
in the corridor 

Improve bicycle and pedestrian options 
fo1· commute1· and recreational travel 

Improve operations fo1· commercial/ 
agricultural vehicles 

Coonlinate traffic management st1·ategy 
for Route 37 with strategy for Routes 
12/121/116 (see Napa Valley co1-riclor) 

Develop access improvements for reuse 
of ·former Mare Island Navy base 

83 



NORTH BAY EAST-WEST 

Committed Funding 

Not mapped: 

Route 37 from Napa River Bridge to Route 

29: upgrade from 2-lane to 4-lane freeway 

(not including Route 29/37 intel'change), 

planting, and environmental mitigation 

Route 29/Route 37 interchange improve

ments in Vallejo 

Route 12 safety improvements between 
Suisun City and Rio Vista (reduce bumps 

and dips in the roadway and extend passing 

lanes) 

Route 121 traffic signal system and 

channelization at 8th Street 

Rehabilitate Route 12, widen shoulders and 

replace bridge near Kenwood between 
Sonoma Creek to Boyes Boulevard 

Rehabilitate and widen Route 116 betweeen 
Elphick Road to Redwood Drive in 

Sebastopol and Cotati 

84 

Tracl< 1 

@ Route 37 traveler information system 

Q) Route 29/12/121 (Stanly Ranch) intersec
tion improvements 

0 Route 12/29/221 (Soscol Avenue) inter
section improvements 

@Widen Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) from 
I-80 in Solano County to Route 29 in 
Napa County from 2 lanes to 4 lanes 

® Route 12/29 (Airport Road) grade 
separation 

<I,} Operational projects on Routes 
12/llb/121 

G) Operational and safety improvements on 
Route 12 from Sacramento River to l-80 
(Phase 1) 

Blueprint 

B Safety improvements on Route 121 

11!1 Widen Route 29 to 6 lanes from Ro'ute 
221 to Route 29/12/Airport Road 

II Widen American Canyon Road to 4 lanes 
from Route 29 to I-80 

B Widen Route 12 to 4 lanes between Suisun 
City and Rio Vistai includes support for 
feasibility study of a new Rio Vista Bridge 
at Route 12 and Sac1·amento River 

II Realign Route 116 {Stage Gulch Road) 
along Champlin Creek and widen the 
remaining segments 

II Widen Route 37 to 4 lanes with environ
mental mitigation 

Not mapped: 

• Transit service between 
Napa/Sonoma/Solano counties 

'''7''''""1 
l!~i 

~~i 

~i 
~i 
it;'?i 

E:] 
il!.:i 
~c;· 

EJ 
EJ 
E:J 
c:::l 
;;·I 
~~ 

I 
~--

~ .... -
---



··~ 

~--,-~.,. 

,--:~ 

. ...., 
_::~:-:~ 

i!J!"JJ! i 
,:.;.~; 

.~::~"ll 
~~~ 

II(I) Track 1 Project 

.g. Blueprint Project 

8 Inte1·state Highway 

@l U.S. Highway 

e State Highway 

Freeway 

Other Highway 

Major Arte1·ial 

Rail Line 

"'" Ferry Terminal 

BART 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST 

125 85 



EASTSHORE-NORTH 

A major gateway to points east of the Bay Area, the corridor along Interstate so 

extends from the approaches at the Bay Bridge to Dixon in Solano County. It con

nects Alameda, Contra Costa and Solano counties. The Carquinez Bridge acts as a 

portal for trips into Contra Costa County f1·om Solano County. 

Major transit services and facilities include BART, express buses from Solano 

County to BART in El Cerrito, fe1·ry services (including feeder bus services) from 

Vallejo to San Francisco, and local and express bus service operated by AC 

Transit and WestCAT. Capitol Corrido1· intercity rail services operate in the col-ri

dor between Oakland and Sac1·amento/Colfax. Major intermodal passenger facili

ties include the Richmond BART station (serving Amtrak and the Capitols), the 

Emeryville and Oakland Amtrak stations, the El Cerrito del Norte BART station 

(express buses) and the Vallejo Fer1·y Terminal. High-occupancy-vehicle lanes also 

are used extensively in the corridor. 

The con·idor varies f1·om areas that are highly urbanized, such as from Richmond 

to the Bay B1·idge, to low-density, subu1·ban and rural development elsewhe1·e in 

the con·idor. It contains some of the fastest-growing residential areas in the 

region, with the majo1·ity of this growth occun·ing in Solano County. 1-80 is a 

major recreational route, linking the Bay Area to Lake Tahoe and Reno, and is 

among the region's busiest trucking routes serving the Port of Oakland. 

©William Hall, Cu!trans 

126 

EASTSH ORE-N 0 RTH 

Management Objectives 

Rely on the Capitol Con·idor trains, and 
express buses and carpools utilizing the 
HOV lanes to serve growth of long-dis

tance commuting to the urban core 

Encourage ridesharing and transit use 

through bridge toll policies 

Rely on local transit and arterial 

imp1·ovements to serve growth in com
muting between communities within 

urban core 

Use facility improvements to ensure 

that I-80 operates smoothly during mid
day hours to prese1·ve fn:'!ight mobility 

Manage Interstate 80 and local st1·eets 
as one system to minimize overall delay 
and pmtect local streets from spillover 
t1·affic 

Design inte1·change improvements for 
I-80 in such a way as to p1·otect main
line operations 

Develop an equitable !'amp-metering 
plan 

Develop reliever route system in Solano 
County for local trips 

Develop pedestrian and bicycle access 
to bus1 l'ail and ferry facilities 

91 



" 
:. 
i 

' ! 
i' 
I! 

'' '' L 

'!: 
i'· 
j'· 
j: 
,1.-· 

,I 

EASTSHORE-NORTH 

Committed Funding 

Not mapped: 

New Carquinez Bridge: construct new sus~ 

pension bridge west of existing bridges (4 

westbound lanes, including an HOV lane, plus 

new bicycle/pedestrian pathway) and modify 
Crockett interchange 

Reconstruct MacArthur Boulevard onramp 
to restore access to eastbound 1~80 and 

westbound l-580 

San Pablo Avenue Smart Corridor (Phase 2) 

Extend IVlandela Parkway in Oaklandi com

pletes freeway congestion reliever route 

Widen I-80 from 5 lanes to 6 lanes to 
extend eastbound HOV lane from San 

Francisco-Oakland Bay Bridge toll plaza to 

Powell Street 

Extend Horton Street between 53rd Street 
and Haruff Street (under Powell Street 
Bridge in Emeryville) 

l-80 bicycle and pedestrian overcrossing in 

Berkeley 

Capitol Corridor intercity rail se1·vice 

(9 round trips dally between Oakland and 
Sacramento and 7 round trips daily between 

San Jose and Oakland) 

Transit centers and park-and-ride lots 

Regional Express Bus PI'Ogram: 
I-80/Richmond Transbay 

Vallejo Baylink Feri'Y (capital cost fo1' new 

passenger Vessell 

Regional Exp1·ess Bus Program: 

Vallejo/Transbay 

Regional Express Bus Progl'am: I-80/Solano 

County to Del No1·te BART station 

Project development for new Faidield/ 

Vacaville multimodal rail station fo1· Capitol 

Cor1·idor intercity rail service in Solano 

County 

Install a second span along existing Green 
Valley Bridge to accomodate 4 lanes of trav

el way and an acceleration/cleceleration lane 

in each di1·ection 

92 

Tracl< 1 

@ Bus Rapid Transit in San Pablo Avenue 
Corridor 

0 Intermodal transit improvements at the 
Emeryville Amtrak station (includes park
ing garage) 

0 I-80/Ashby/Shellmound interchange modi
fications; involves the construction of 2 
roundabouts and separate bike-pedestrian 
overc1·ossing 

@ I-80/Gilman Avenue interchange improve
ments (includes roundabouts) 

@Richmond Parkway Transit Center (Phase 
1); includes signal reconfiguration/timing, 
ingress/egress, parking facility, and security 
improvements at H i!ltop pal'l<-and-ride lot 

® Hercules Transit Center relocation and 
expansion 

<2) Capitol Con'idor train station in Hercules 

@Extend I-80 westbound HOV lane fi'Om 
no1·th of Cummings Skyway to Route 4 

0 AC Transit enhanced bus service in San 
Pablo Avenue corridor in Contra Costa 
County: new passenger stations, roadway 
geometric improvements, information 
kiosks 

@ Richmond inte1·modal transfer station 
(BART to Amtrak/Capitol COI'ridor) 

@ Vallejo intermoclal ferry station (Phase 1) 

@ Vallejo ferry maintenance facility 

@ Widen I-80 f1·om 6 lanes to 8 lanes 
between Vacaville ancl Dixon 

@ Construct rail stations, track improve
ments, or intermodal centers for Capitol 
Corridol' intercity rail or commute1· rail 
service; potential station sites are 
Fairfield/Vacaville, Dixon and Benicia 

@Jepson Parkway (Phase 1l; includes 
l-80/Lelsure Town Road interchange 
impi'Ovements 

@ I-80 HOV lanes between I-680 and l-505 
through Fairfield and Vacaville 

Not mapped: 

New exp1·ess buses for I-80 HOV service 
(capital costs) 

Non-capac!ty increasing improvements to 
intei'Changes and parallel arterials to I-80 

Express bus service on I-80 Ccap!tal costs 
for additional services beyond those in 
Regional Express Bus Program) 

• I-80/l-680/Route 12 interchange improve
ments (Phase 2) (see ''Diablo" Corridor 
for map) 

127 

Blueprint 

~~ Complete widening of I-80 from 6 lanes to 
8 lanes between I-505 in Vacaville and 
Pedrick Road in Dixon 

a Complete I-80 HOV lanes between I-680 
in Fairfield and I-505 in Vacaville 

lEI Rapid Bus T1·ansit on San Pablo Avenue 
(additional service) 

1!3 Add new HOV lane in each direction on 
I-80 between Route 37 and Carquinez 
Bridge 

D I-80 eastbound HOV lanes f1·om Route 4 
to Carquinez Bridge 

Not mapped: 

BART to Hilltop Mall in Richmond 

• Various I-80 interchange improvements: 
Route 4, San Pablo Dam Road, Cummings 
Skyway, and others 

• Capitol Corridor intercity rail 
improvements 



~. 
'TBil 

c;;;;;ll 
T~:;~, 

.;:;;;-;::, 
. nri:~, 

··3··· ·'-'" 
"lUC 

__ :;~ 
_;._;;:;~ 

~-u~ 
il;;:t 

128 

EASTSHORE-NORTH 

ll(i'): Track 1 Project 

.. Blueprint Project 

~ Interstate Highway 

§) U.S. Highway 

e State Highway 

Freeway 

Other Highway 

Major Arterial 

Rail Line 

~ Ferry Terminal 

..... Port 

BART 

93 



DIABLO 

This cot'ridor follows the Interstate 680 freeway fmm Interstate 80 near Suisun 

City to Interstate 580 in Dublin, passing by mostly suburban development, inter

spet·sed with lat'ge office parks and retail shopping centers, and punctuated by the 

looming presence of Mt. Diablo. The con·idor also includes the Benicia-Martinez 

Bt•idge, Route 242, Route 24, the I-680/24 interchange and the Caldecott Tunnel. 

I-680 provides HOV lanes between the I-680/24 interchange and I-580. 

BART serves the northet'n portion of the con·idor and connects Contra Costa 

County to Alameda County, San Ft·ancisco and the Peninsula to the west. County 

Connection provides extensive feeder bus set·vice to BART and local service 

throughout the corridor. Major transit intermodal facilities are the Walnut Creek 

and North Concord BART stations, and the Martinez intermodal station fat' the 

Capitol Corridot· intercity t'ail service. 

The corridor serves commuter travel fmm residential areas in Solano County into 

Contra Costa County. The southern end connects to the rapidly gmwing Tri-Valley 

area. Residents of the cot-ridot· typically commute to jobs in the Tri-Valley and 

through the Caldecott Tunnel to jobs in Alameda and San Francisco counties. 

© 2001 Barrie Rokeach 

129 

DIABLO 

Management Objectives 

Use toll policies and p1·efe1·ential lanes 

to encourage HOV lane use and peak 
spreading for trips within the COI'ridor 

and those entering con·idor from the 

north 

Manage I-680 and Route 242 as one 

system to minimize overall system 
delay c.Juring the pt\ak period and to 
ensure acceptable l-680/24 inter

change ope1·ations 

Ensure improvements to Route 4 and 
Route 242 do not adversely affect 

1-680 operations 

Maintain reliable 'freeway operations in 

off-peak period for freight mobility 

Reduce delays and unpredictable travel 

time by making Route 24 a continuous 

four-lane facility in each direction 

Provide good bus, bicycle and pedestri

an connections to major activity centers 

and BART 

99 



DIABLO 

Committed Funding 

Not mapped: 

New Benicia-Martinez Bridge: construct new 

bridge span east of existing span (4 mixed

flow lanes, 1 slow-vehicle lane and 
bicycle/pedestrian path); includes new toll 

plaza and upgrades to I-680/l-780 inter
change and I-680/Marina Vista Road inter

change 

1-80/1-680/Route 12 interchange improve

ments; includes connectors and auxiliary 

lanes between Green Valley Road to Cordelia 
truck weigh station (Phase 1) 

Widen and extend Bollinger Canyon Road (6 

lanes) from Alcosta Boulevard to Dougherty 
Road 

I-680/Aicosta Boulevard interchange 

improvements 

Widen Dougherty Road to 6 lanes from Red 

Willow to Contra Costa County line 

Consti'Uct Windermere Pa1·kway: 4 lanes 

from Bollinger extension to East Branch 

Construct East Branch; 4 lanes from 

Bot linger Canyon Road extension to Camino 

Tassajal'a 

Gateway Lamorinda traffic program 

Martinez Intermodal Terminal Facility 

(Phases 1 and 2); includes construction of a 

new passenger rail station, bus facilities and 

parking 

Regional Express Bus Program: I -680 and 

1-780/Solano Cm!nty to Walnut Creek BART 

station 

Regional Express Bus Program: 

1-680/Martinez to San Ramon 

Regional Express Bus Program: I-80 and 

1-680/Solano County to Walnut Creek BART 

station 

100 

Tracl< 1 

0 l-680/Rouie 4 interchange freeway-to
freeway direct connectors (Phases 1 and 
2): eastbound Route 4 to southbound 
I-680, and northbound I-680 to westbound 

Route 4 

® Caldecott Tunnel fourth bore 

0 Martinez lntermodal Terminal Facility 
(Phase 3 initial segment): 200 interim 
parking spaces (includes site acquisition, 
demolition, and construction) 

@ I-680 auxiliary lane from Bollinger Canyon 
Road to Diablo Road in San Ramon and 
Danvi!!e 

® l-680 HOV lanes from Marina Vista inter
change to North Main Street (southbound) 
and from Route 242 northbound to the 
Marina Vista interchange 

® Widen Alhambra Avenue from Route 4 to 
McAivey Drive (Phases 2 and 3) 

Q) Widen Pacheco Boulevard from 2 lanes to 
4 lanes from Blum Road to Al'thur Road 

@ Extend Commerce Avenue to Willow Pass 

Road 

{!) Route 24 eastbound auxiliary lanes from 
Gateway Boulevard to Brookwood 
Road/Moraga Way in Orinda 

@ l-80/I-_680/Route 12 interchange improve
ments (Phase 2) 

Not mapped: 

• Non-capacity increasing improvements to 
interchanges and parallel arterials to 

I-680 and Route 24 

• Additional express bus service on I-680 
(capital costs) 

130 

Blueprint 

El Selected additional I-680 auxiliary lanes 
so~th of 1~680/Route 24 interchange 

m Widen 1-680 to 6 lanes (a.\ I mixed flowl 
north of Benicia Bridge 

El Incl'ease I-680/Route 4 interchange capac
ity and HOV-to-HOV connectors between 
Route 4 and 1-680 <westbound Route 4 to 
southbound I-680) 

IJ 1-80/I-680/Route 12 interchange (Phase 
3): widen l-80 by 2 lanes in each direction 
(1 mixed flow and 1 HOV lane) between 
1-680 and Route 12 (westl 

I~ 



..• ·.~ 

.....:.Jj 

"'-'"'·-
L q 
<-.:.:.J;;j 

•---~ 

L-~..1 
I:-~--~ 

DIABLO 

W T1·ack 1 Project 

• Blueprint Project 

~ Interstate Highway 

§l U.S. Highway 

e State Highway 

Freeway 

other Highway 

Major Arterial 

Rail line 

.. Airport 

:l.~W\Ci BART 

101 



INTERREGIONAL GATEWAYS 

The l'egion's influence extends beyond the nine Bay Mea counties. The Bay Area's 

transportation system serves a growing number of commuters choosing to live 

outside the region fDI' lowe1· housing prices Ol' other quality of life reasons. In 

addition, the region's freeways and rail systems move goods and freight into and 

out of the region, se1·ving statewide, national and intemational markets. The four 

main interregional COI'I'idors are: Interstate 580, Inte~·state 80, Route 17 and 

U.S. 101. Other less traveled gateways are Route 4, Route 12 and Route 152. 

The Altamont I-580 cor~·ido1· is a major truck route for distribution centers locat

ed in the Cent1·al Valley. Tl1e Northwestern Pacific mil line is used to haul freight 

from counties north of the Bay Area. 

IVITC travel pmjections show that in-commuting from outside the Bay Area will 

nearly double over the next 20 years. The largest increase will be coming from the 

Central Valley via Yolo/Sacl·amento counties and San Joaquin/Stanislaus/Merced 

counties; in-commuting f1·om Santa Cruz and San Benito/Monterey counties in 

the south and Mendocino/Lake counties in the north also is expected to increase. 

Also, the gateways handle significant l'ecreational travel to beaches, the Sien·as 

and the Delta, pMticularly on weekends and in the summer. 

The Bay Area cur~·ently has th1•ee intemational ai1·ports and five seapo1·ts, which 

all serve travele~·s and f1·eight from outside the region. Cargo tonnage handled by 

the region's airpo1·ts and seapo1·ts is projected to t1·iple and double respectively 

over the next 20 years. Much of the cargo brought into these po1·ts is distributed 

outside the l'egion by truck and rail. 

© 2001 Barl'ie Rokeach 

132 

INTERREGIONAL GATEWAYS 

Management Objectives 

Recognize Interstate 580, Interstate 
80, Route 17 and U.S. 101 soutl1 as 
interregional gateways to encourage 

transiUHOV lane use 

Develop an equitable rarnp~metering plan 

Maintain reliable ·freeway operations in 
off-peak period fo1· .freight mobility; use 
weigll-in-motion technology to expedite 
trucks 

Improve access to Bay A1·ea airports 
and seaports 

Complete gaps in the existing HOV lane 
system to facilitate express bus service on 
HOV lanes to major employment centers 

135 



,, 
L 
If 
li' :··: 

I > ' 

I
': 
•' 

I 

INTERREGIONAL GATEWAYS 

Committed Funding 

Not mapped: 

Ca!train extension to Salinas/Monterey 

Altamont Commuter Express (ACE) rail service 
operating and station/track improvements 

(4 round trips daily) 

136 

Track 1 

(D North Co'ast Railroad Authority track 
maintenance and rehabilitation 

@Widen I-80 from 6 lanes to 8 lanes 
between Vacaville and Dixon (Phase 1) 

0 Operational and safety improvements on 
Route 12 from Sacramento River to l-80 
(Phase 1) 

@ I-580 auto/truck separation lane at 
I-580/I-205 interchange 

® Additional Route 152 safety improvements 
between U.S. 101 and Route 156 (may 
include westbound Route 152 to west
bound Route 156 flyoverl 

@ Upgrade Route 25 to 4-·lane expressway 
standards (Santa Clara County portion of 
project) 

0 Route 25/Santa Teresa Boulevard/ 
U.S. 101 interchange construction 

133 

Blueprint 

El Sonoma~ Marin Rail passenger service 

Ill Tracy~Brentwood Expressway: expressway 
on new alignment around Byron 

B Westbound truck climbing lane over 
Altamont Pass 

Ill Route 152 to full expressway to San 
Benito County line 

Not mapped: 

Expansion of ACE service 

• Intra-Tri~Valley express bus service 

• San Joaquin County to Tri-Valley and 
Dublin/Pleasanton BART express bus service 

• ~apitol Corridor intercity rail improvements 



3 
INTERREGIONAL GATEWAYS 

3 

Track 1 Project 

Blueprint Project 

3 
~ Interstate Highway 

@1 U.S. Highway 

0 State Highway 

Freeway 

other Highway 

Major Arterial 

Rail Line 

+ Airport 

"'"" Ferry Terminal 

...... Port 

tr.:.·--,"'-' BART 

134 
137 



3 

3 

SOLANO COUNTY PROJECTS-COMMITTED FUNDING 

RTP 
REFERENCE 
NUMBER PROJECT /PROGRAM WITH COMMITTED FUNDING 

94681 

21861 

21869 

94683 

94154 

21435 

21443 

94150 

21341 

21348 

21441 

21442 

21575 

94679 

94682 

94149 

94675 

98217 

SOLANO COUNTY-WIDE 
Local streets and roads pavement maintenance (committed revenues 
shown) 

Non*pavement ma'mtenance (s'1dewalk, lighfmg, drainage1 landscaping, 
etc.- committed revenues shown) 

Local bridge maintenance (committed revenues shown) 

Vallejo Transit- transit operating and capital improvement program 
(including replacement,1·ehabilitatlon, and mino1· enhancements for 
rolling stock, equipment, fixed facilities and other capital assets; does 
not include system expansion) 

Bicycle and pedestrian projects 

DIABLO 

Regional Express Bus Program: l-80 and I-680/Solano County to 
Walnut Creek BART Station 

Regional Express Bus Program: l-680 and I-780/Solano County to 
Walnut Creek BART Station 

I-80/I-680/Route 12 Interchange improvements; includes connectors and 
auxiliary lanes between Green Valley Road and Cordelia truck weigh sta
tion (Phase 1) 

EASTSHORE-NORTH 
Project development for new Fairfield/Vacaville multimodal 1·ail station 
for Capitol Corridor intercity rail service in Solano County 

Install a second span along existing Green Valley Bridge to facilitate four 
lanes of travel way and an acceleration/deceleration lane in each direction 

Regional Express Bus Prog1·am: Vallejo/T1·ansbay 

Regional Express Bus Program: l-80/Solano County to Del Norte BART 
Station 

Vallejo Baylink Ferry (capital cost for new passenger vessel> 

T1·ansit centers and park-and-ride lots 

Capito! Corl'idor inte1·city rail service (9 round trips daily between Oakland 
and Sacramento and 7 round trips daily between San Jose and Oakland) 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST 
Route 29/Route 37 interchange improvements in Vallejo 

Route 37 from Napa River Bridge to Route 29: upgrade from. 2-lane 
expressway to 4-!ane freeway (not including Route 29/37 interchange), 
planting, and environmental mitigation 

Route 12 safety improvements between Suisun City and Rio VIsta 
(reduce bumps and dips in the madway and extend passing lanes) 

135 

TOTAL 
PROJECT 

ATTACHMENT C 

COSTS NOTES 
In millions of 
2001 dollars 

$173.8 Shortfall remains (see Track 1) 

$194.8 Shortfall remains 

$23.1 Fully funded 

$571.6 Federal, state and local funds (including tran
slt fares) available directly to operator; capi
tal shortfall remains (see Track 1) 

$16.'5 Funds are from Transportation Development 
Act (TDA) Article 3, Bicycle Transportation 
Account, local TEA 21 Enhancement funds, 
and other programmed federal funds. 

$1.4 2000 Tra"fiic Congestion Relief 
Program project 

$3.? 2000 T1·affic Congestion Relief 
Pmgram project 

$18.6 Fun~ed in 1998 and 2000 state ITIP 

$0.1 

$16.8 

$0.5 2000 Traffic Congestion Relief Prog1·am project 

$2.6 2000 Traffic Congestion Relief Program project 

$10.9 

$11.0 

$66,0 Effective October 2001 

$65.7 Funded in 2000 state ITIP and RTIP 

$58.2 White Slough project; funded in 2000 state 
RT!P 

$3.0 Funded by State Highway Operation and 
Protection Program 

173 



SOLANO COUNTY PROJECTS-TRACK l 

~ 

RTP TOTAL 
H REFERENCE PROJECT EXISTINGl TRAGI< 12 

NUMBER TRACI( 1 PROJECT/PROGRAM COSTS FUNDING FUNDS NOTES 
In millions of 2001 dollars 

SOLANO COUNTY-WIDE 
; 

94138 Metropolitan Transportation System (MTS) st1·eets $8.9 $0.0 $8.9 
and roads pavement rehabilitation shortfall (see 

~ Committed projects) 

94139 Non-MTS streets and roads pavement maintenance $103.2 $0.0 $22.6 Shortfall remains 
shortfall 

~ 

98509 local streets and roads non-pavement ma'mtenance $125.7 $0.0 $1.0 Shortfall remains ~ 
shortfall (see Committed projects) 

21801 Vallejo Transit capital replacement prog1·am short- $40.1 $0.0 $40.1 ~ fall (see Committed projects) 

98556 Transportation for Livable Communities- county $9.7 $0.0 $9.7 County share of regional program for 
~ program community development projects linked to 

transportation 

98565 Surface T1·ansportation Program planning funds for $3.2 $0.0 $3.2 
the county ~ 

21809 Match for improvements to local interchanges and $10;0 $0.0 $10.0 Additional projects in Blueprint 
arterials 

~ 
94153* Non-capacity inc1·easing safety projects to improve $3.0 $0.0 $3.0 Additional projects in Blueprint 

congested intersections1 local arterials and highways 

98168* Solano County inte1·city bus service and transit hubs $5.0 $0.0 $5.0 Additional projects in Blueprint ~ 
(capital costs) 

98199* Park-and-ride lots $3.0 $0.0 $3.0 Additional projects in Blueprint ~ 
98212* Bicycle and pedestrian projects $5.0 $0.0 $5.0 Addlt'ional projects in Blueprint 

~ 
DIABLO 

21807* I~BO/I-680/Rotlte 12 interchange impmvements $173.0 $38.0 $135.0 Assumes $70 million in state TTIP funding 
(Phase 2) ~ 

98100* Additional express bus service on 1-680 (capital costs) $2.1 $0.0 $2.1 Additional buses in Bluep1·int 

~. 
EASTSHORE-NORTH 

21817* Vallejo intermodal ferry terminal (Phase ll $20.0 $10.0 $10.0 Remaining phases in Blueprint 

~ i 21819''' Vallejo fe1·ry maintenance facility $5.0 $4.6 '~0.4 
' 

1.· 
:!' 21820 Widen I-BO from 6 lanes to 8 lanes part way $20.5 $8.0 $12.5 Unfunded segment in Bluep1·int 

~ between Vacaville and Dixon 

94146* Express bus service on I-80 (capital tosts for addi- $3.5 $0.0 $3.5 Needs operating funds 
tiona! services beyond those in Regional Express Bus 

!!! ' 
Program) 

I 
I Continues on next page 

' § li 
I 
I. 

li 
·k Denotes projects that wifJ be completed and operational by 2010 fo1· fede1·al air quality conformity purposes, § 
1 Existing Funding refers to funds that a1·e committed or are conslde1·ed to be 1'easonably available in the short term but which do not in themselves fully cover project costs. 

,! Tl'liS category includes local funding hom sales taxes, development Impact fees and other sources, as well as already programmed state and fede1·al funds. 

I' 2 Tracl( 1 Funds refers to dlsaetlonary state and federal funds anticipated to be available ove1· the long term of the RTP (and not already programmed in "Existing Funding"). 

'I! 
174 136 § 



:>'r,_""! 

''"~ 
~~~~ 

SOLANO COUNTY PROJECTS-TRACI< l 

RTP TOTAL 
REFERENCE PROJECT EXISTING 1 TRACK 12 

NUMBER TRAGI{ 1 PROJECT/PROGRAM COSTS FUNDING FUNDS NOTES 
!n millions of 2001 dollars 

EASTSHORE-NORTH tcontinuedl 

94148* Construct rail stations, track improvements, or inter- $10.0 $0.0 $10.0 Unfunded elements in Bluep1·int 
modal centers for Capitol Corridor intercity rail or 
commuter rail service; potential station sites are 
Fairfield/Vacaville, Dixon and Benicia 

94151* Jepson Parkway (Phase 1): includes I-80/Leisure $95.5 $52.5 $43.0 
Town Road interchange improvements 

98167 1-80 HOV lanes part way between l-680 and I-505 $52.4 $0.0 $52.4 Assumes $30 million in state ITIP funding; 
through Fairfield and Vacaville unfunded segment in Blueprint 

NORTH BAY EAST-WEST 
21823* Operational and safety improvements on Route 12 $34.0 $32.0 $2.0 Improvements identified in Route 12 Major 

from Sacramento River to I-80 (Phase 1) Investment Study 

94152 Widen Route 12 (Jameson Canyon) from I-80 in $62.4 $4.2 $58.2 Assumes $44.2 million in state ITIP funding; 
Solano County to Route 29 In Napa County from 2 companion to Napa County project #94074 
lanes to 4lanes (Solano County portion of project) 

·k Denotes p1•ojects that will be completed and operational by 2010 for federal air quality confo1·mity pUI·poses. 

1 Existing Funding refers to funds that are committed o1· are conside1·ed to be reaso11ably available In the sho1·t term but which do not In themselves fully cover pmject costs. 
Th'1s categol'y includes local funding from sales taxes, development impact fees and other sources, as well as all·eady programmed state and federal funds. 

2 Track 1 Funds refers to discretionary state and federal funds anticipated to be available ove1· the long term of the RTP (and not already programn1ed in "Existing Funding"). 

137 175 



I 
I 
I 

RTP STRATEGY TO INCREASE REGIONAL TRANSIT RIDERSHIP 

2001 RTP-COMMITTED AND TRACI< 1 PROJECTS* 

Solano County 

Committed 

RTP 
REFERENCE 
NUMBER 

21575 

94682 

Tracl< 1 

RTP 
REFERENCE 
NUMBER 

21817 

'21819· 

941'46 

94148 

98;1.00 

PROJECT I PROGRAM 

Vallejo Baylink Ferry (capital cost for new passenger vessel) 

Capitol Corridor intercity rail service (9 round trips daily between Oakland and Sacramento and 7 round trips daily 
between San Jose and Oakland) 

PROJECT I PROGRAM 

Vallejo intermodal ferry terminal {Phase ll 

Vallejo ferry maintenance facility 

Express bus service on I"SO {capital costs for additional services beyond those in Regional Express Bus Program) 

Construct rail station, track improvements, or intermodal centers for Capitol Corridor intercity rail or commuter rail 
service; potential station sites are Fairfield/Vacaville, Dixon and Benicia 

Additional express bus service on I-680 (capital costs) 

Sonoma County 

Committed 

RTP 
REFERENCE 
NUMBER 

94167 

PROJECT I PROGRAM 

Sonoma-Marin Rail station site acquisitions/upgrades 

TOTAL 
PROJECT 

COST 

$10.9 

$66.0 

TOTAL 
PROJECT 

COST 

$20.0 

$5.0 

$3.5 

$10.0 

$2.1 

TOTAL 
PROJECT 

COST 

$5.0 

*See Final 2001 RTP Project Notebook (February 2002) for more detai!Rrl nrni:::ec:::t:::in:::f::or:::m.::a:::ti::o':::'·------------------

220 138 



ATTACHMENT D 

Updated Members of 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan Committees 

Rev. 4-3-03 

Transit 
Major Responsibilities: Buses, Rail, Ferries 

Committee members: 
Dan Donahue, Committee Chair, City of Vallejo 
Pierre Bidou, City of Benicia 
Mary Ann Courville, City of Dixon 
Karin MacMillan, City of Fairfield 

Participants: 
Assemblywoman Lois Walk's Office, Jennifer Barton 
BAAQMD 
Capitol Corridor JP A, Gene Skoropowski and David Kutrosky 
Chambers of Commerce 
Congressman Doug Ose's Office 
Farm Bureau 
MTC - Transit, Ann Flemer 
PCC Member, Jim Simon 
Public Member 
SEDCORP 
SolanoLinks Transit Consortium, Kevin Daughton 
STA TAC,PamBelchamber 
State Senator Wesley Chesbro's Office, Darby Kernan 

Arterials, Highways, and Freeways 
Major Responsibilities: Interchanges, major arterials, state highways, freeways 

Committee members: 
John Silva, Committee Chair, Solano County 
Mary Ann Courville, City of Dixon 
Harry Price, City of Fairfield 
Ed Woodruff, City of Rio Vista 
Len Augustine, City of Vacaville (subject to STA Board approval) 
Pete Rey, City of Vallejo 

Participants: 
Caltrans District 4, Lenka Culik-Caro and Cameron Oakes 
CHP, Fairfield 

139 



Congresswoman Ellen Tauscher's Office, Greg Bedard 
League of Women Voters, Bernice Kaylin 
MTC -Planning, Ashley Nguyen 
Public Member 
SEDCORP, Edward Schaffnit, Syar Industries 
SEDCORP, David Esparza, Cal Inc. 
SEDCORP, Tom Chowaniec, General Mills 
Solano County Transportation Dept. staff, Charlie Jones, Jr. and Paul Wiese 
STA TAC, Gary Leach 

Alternative Modes 
Major Responsibilities: Bicycle and pedestrian routes, transportation for livable 
communities, ridesharing, park and ride lots, alternative foels and HOV lanes 

Committee members: 
Marci Coglianese, Committee Chair, City of Rio Vista 
Dan Smith, City of Benicia 
Michael Segal a, City of Suisun City 
Rischa Slade, City of Vacaville 

Participants: 
Chambers of Commerce, Mike Reagan 
Congressman George Miller's Office, Kathy Hoffman 
MTC - Planning, Ashley Nguyen 
Public Member 
SNCI, Elizabeth Richards 
SEDCORP, Don Erickson 
Solano City and County Planners- Barry Munowitch, Tom Bland and Brian Miller 
Solano Land Trust 
Solano Links Transit Consortium, Vanessa Klaiber -Guerrero 
STA BAC, Randall Carlson 
STA TAC, Ed Huestis 
YSAQMD, Larry Greene and Dan O'Brien 

Rev. 4-3-03 

140 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

April 1, 2003 
STABoard 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Legislative Report 

Agenda Item VIII.D 
April 9, 2003 

On January 8, 2003, the STA Board adopted the 2003 Legislative Priorities and Platform 
document. Each year STA staff monitors state and federal legislation that pertains directly to 
transportation and related issues. 

Discussion: 
An updated Legislative Matrix has been prepared for your information (see attachment A). 

A summary of new legislative activity: 

AB 1409 (Wolk)- Support 
Vehicle length limitations- bicycle racks on buses 40 feet or longer. 

ACA 9 (Lavine)- Support 
Voter approval requirements of special taxes and general taxes. 

SB 91 (Florez)- Watch 
Intercity rail service -transfer of responsibilities from the Department of Transportation to the 
High Speed Rail Authority. 

SB 367 (Sher) Support (very similar to AB 1409) 
Vehicle length limitations- bicycle racks on buses. 

SB 541 (Torlakson)- Watch 
State fuel tax indexing to replace suspended funding transfers to the Traffic Investment Fund or 
reductions from the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund. 

Legislative update: 

ACA 7 (Dutra) Support 
Proposed 55% voter threshold on sales tax imposed to fund transportation projects would be 
specific to regional and local transportation agencies. (Amended 3/19/03) 

141 



SCA 2 (Torlakson)- Watch. 
Proposed majority vote on sales tax imposed to fund transportation projects would be specific to 
regional and local transportation agencies. (Amended 2/20/03) 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following: 

1. AB 1409 (Wolk)- Support 
2. ACA 9 (Levine)- Support 
3. SB 91 (Florez)- Watch 
4. SB 367 (Sher) - Support 
5. SB 541 (Torlakson)- Watch 

Attachments: A. Legislative Matrix- March 2003 
B. AB 1409 Analysis and Legislation 
C. ACA 9 Analysis and Legislation 
D. SB 91 Analysis and Legislation 
E. SB 367 Analysis and Legislation 
F. SB 541 Analysis and Legislation 

142 



State Legislation 
Bill/ Author 

AB 114 (Nakano
Principal Coauthor 
Wiggins) 
Vehicles: hybrid vehicles 
- use of high occupancy 
vehicle lanes 
AB 139 (Corbett) 
Transportation - needs 
assessment 
AB 829 (Salinas) 

~;:Regional Planning - San 
Ff'rancisco Bay Area 

AB 1409 (Wolk) 
Vehicles: vehicle length 
limitation 

Solano Transportation Authority 
2003 Legislative Matrix 

Apri/2003 

State Legislation 

Sub.iect 
This bill would authorize a hybrid vehicle, as defined, to be operated upon an exclusive or 
preferential use lane, regardless of the number of occupants in the vehicle, unless specifically 
prohibited by a traffic control device. 

This bill would declare the intent of the Legislature that a statewide transportation needs 
assessment be conducted every 5 years by the Department of Transportation. 

This bill would state findings and declarations of the Legislature concerning regional planning 
efforts in the San Francisco Bay area. 

This bill would delete the exception to the exclusion as to the buses that exceed 40 -foot 
length limitation, excluding the device, or on any bus having a device on the rear of the bus 
for transporting bicycles. 

Status 
ASM 
Referred to the 
Committee on 
Transportation 

ASM 

ASM 

ASM 
Referred to the 
Committee on 
Transportation 

L(hearing 4/7/03) 

I Position 

I Watch 

ABXl 8 (Oropeza) This bill would express the intent of the Legislature to implement reductions in the Budget ASM 
Transportation Act of2002 relating to transportation programs. Budget 
ACA 7 (Dutra) This bill would authorize a eoumy, a eity aaa eoumy, local transportation agency, and a ASM Support > 
Transportation: Sales regional transportation agency, notwithstanding any other provision of the California Referred to ~ 
and Use Tax Constitution, to impose an additional sales and use tax for a period of20 to 30 years, as Committee on > 

specified, at a rate of0.5% exclusively for transportation purposes within the jurisdiction Transportation Q 
of the eoullty, eity aaa eoullty, local or regional transportation agency if the additional and the S:: 
tax is approved by 55% of the voters of the jurisdiction voting on the proposition to Committee on t,'i 
impose the tax. This measure would require the revenues derived from these taxes to be Elections, "" 
deposited in the Local Transportation Infrastructure Account, which would be created in Redistricting and > 
the State Transportation Fund. The measure would require the State Board of Constitutional 
Equalization to collect and administer the tax revenue. The measure would require Amendments 
moneys in the account that were collected in each eoullty, eity aaa eouffiy, local or (hearing 4/7/03) 



regional transportation agency, less administrative costs and refunds, to be allocated by 
the State Board of Equalization to the eeHI'lty, eity and eeHaty, local or regional 
transportation agency imposing the tax, and to be used for specified transportation 
purposes. 

' 

ACA 9 (Levine) This bill would change voter approval requirements to authorize a city, collilty or special ASM 
Local governmental district, but not a school entity Wlder certain circumstances, to impose a special tax with the Referred to 
taxation: special taxes approval of a majority of its voters voting on the tax, and authorize a city or collilty to Committees on 
and general taxes: voter impose a general tax with the approval of 2/3 of the voters of the city or COWlty voting on the Local Government 
approval tax. and Elections, 

Redistricting and 
Constitutional 
Amendments 
(hearing date 
4/30/03) 

SB 91 (Florez) This bill, effective January 1, 2004, would transfer all of the duties and responsibilities of the SEN Watch 
Intercity Rails Service department relative to intercity rail passenger service to the High-Speed Rail Authority. The Transportation 

bill would also require the authority to conduct a review of all programmed intercity rail 
projects that have not received an allocation of state funds as of that date and to only proceed 
with the implementation of projects that are determined by the authority to be 
complementary to the planned high-speed rail service. 

fSB 170 (Torlakson) This bill would state the intent of the Legislature that cities, counties, and regional agencies SEN Watch 
.l§~ Francisco Bay Area in the San Francisco Bay Area Begin a constructive dialog about regional infrastructure Committee on 
Infrastructure Planning planning. Rules 
SB 367 (Sher) This bill would delete the provision prohibit the specified folding the specified folding SEN Watch 
Vehicles: maximum device from being used on a bus that exceeds 40 feet in length, exclusive of the device, or on Committee on 
length: exceptions a bus having a device for transportation of bicycles attached to the rear of the bus. T rausportation 
SB 541 (Torlakson) This bill would require that the state's motor vehicle fuel tax be indexed for inflation SEN 
Motor vehicle fuel license beginning in January 2004 and in future years, as well as to capture changes in the Consumer Committee on 
taxes: use fuel taxes Price Index since 1990. This bill would also raise the tax in the amount necessary to replace Transportation 

any suspended funding transfer to the Traffic Investment Fund or reductions from the Traffic (hearing 4/1103) 
Congestion Relief Fund. 

SB 915 (Perata, Burton This bill would delete the requirement that the San Francisco Bay Area Water Transit SEN 
and Torlakson- Authority plan be statutorily approved prior to commencement of operation of the water Committee on 
Coauthors: Assembly transit system. The bill would also delete the requirement to fund the authority through the Transportation 
Members La Suer, annual Budget Act and would require that the authority be funded from proposed increases in 
Mullin and Wiggins) bridge tolls and various other funding sources. The bill would revise other provisions 

relating to safety of vessel operations aud air quality standards of vessels operated by the 
authority. The bill would require the Metropolitan Transportation Commission to consider 
the recommendations of the authority in programming certain transportation funds. Because 
the bill would impose requirements on the authority and the Metropolitan Transportation 



Commission, it would impose a state-mandated local program. The California Constitution 
requires the state to reimburse local agencies and school districts for certain costs mandated 
by the state. Statutory provisions establish procedures for making that reimbursement, 
including the creation of a State Mandates Claims Fund to pay the costs of mandates that do 
not exceed $1,000,000 statewide and other procedures for claims whose statewide costs 
exceed $1,000,000. This bill would provide that, if the Commission on State Mandates 
determines that the bill contains costs mandated by the state, reimbursement for those costs 
shall be made pursuant to these statutory provisions. 

SB 916 (Perata) This bill would define the BATA as a separate entity governed by the same governing board SEN Watch 
I (Principal Coauthor: as the MTC. The bill would make the BATA responsible for the programming, Committee on 

Senator Torlakson, administration, and allocation of toll revenues from the state-owned toll bridges in the San Transportation ' 

Coauthor: Senator Francisco Bay Area, including the seismic retrofit surcharge once those projects are 
Burton, Assembly completed and provision is made for payment of the bonds issued for those purposes. The 
Members Leno, Mullin bill would require the City and County of San Francisco and specified counties in the San 
and Wiggins) Francisco Bay Area to conduct a special election on a proposed increase of $1 in the amount 
Toll bridge revenues of the base toll rate charged on the state-owned toll bridges in that area. By requiring this 

election, the bill would impose a state-mandated local program. Because the bill would 
specifY that the revenue resulting from the increased toll charge would be continuously 
appropriated to the MTC for expenditure on specified projects, it would make an 
appropriation. The bill additionally would make related changes and would repeal obsolete 

- provisions relating to the operation of toll facilities 
USCA 2 (Torlakson) This bill would authorize a-city, a county, a city and county, a local transportation authority, SEN Watch 
Local government- or a regional transportation agency, as defined, with the approval of a majority of its voters To third reading 
transportation and smart voting on the proposition, to impose a special tax for the privilege of selling tangible (File date 411/03) 
growth personal property at retail that it is otherwise authorized to impose, if the tax is imposed 

exclusively to fund transportation projects and services and smart growth planning (25%). 
Amended February 20, 2003. 

··"·······~-~ 



ST A Legislative Analysis 

Legislation: AB 1409 -Vehicles: maximum length 
(Introduced by Assembly Member Wolk) 

Background: 

ATTACHMENTB 

Existing law prohibits a vehicle operated on the highway from exceeding a length of 40 
feet with the exception of, among others, a bus operated by a public agency or a 
passenger stage corporation. The law also prohibits the specified folding device from 
being used on a bus that exceeds 40 feet in length. 

This bill would delete the provision prohibiting the specified folding device from being 
used on a bus that exceeds 40 feet in length, exclusive of the device, or on a bus having a 
device for transporting bicycles attached to the rear of the bus. 

This bill was sponsored by MTC and is opposed by CHP and Teamsters according to 
Assembly Member Walk's staff. 

The STA's Bicycle Advisory Committee supported this bill at their March 13, 2003 
meeting and the STA TAC and the Solanolinks Transit Consortium supported it on 
March 26, 2003. 

Solano County Impact: 
Vallejo Transit currently operates MCI buses that are over 40 feet and Fairfield/Suisun 
will also have the longer buses. The current restriction has limited bike racks on buses in 
other parts of the Bay Area. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends a support position on AB 1409. 

146 



AB 1409 Assembly Bill- INTRODUCED 

BILL NUMBER: AB 1409 
BILL TEXT 

INTRODUCED 

INTRODUCED BY Assembly Member Wolk 

FEBRUARY 21, 2003 

An act to amend Section 35400 of the Vehicle Code, relating to 
vehicles. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

AB 1409, as introduced, Wolk. Vehicles: vehicle length 
limitation. 

Under existing law, with specified exceptions, a 40-foot 
limitation is imposed on the length of vehicles that may be operated 
on the highways. Under existing law, when the excess length of a bus 
operated by a public agency or a passenger stage corporation used in 
a transit system, other than a schoolbus, is a folding device 
attached to the front of the bus and designed and used exclusively 
for transporting bicycles, as specified, the extension caused by the 
device and bicycle are excluded from the 40-foot limitation. 
However, these devices may not be used on a bus that exceeds the 
40-foot limitation, excluding the device, or on a bus having a device 
on the rear of the bus for transporting bicycles. 

This bill would delete the exception to the exclusion as to buses 
that otherwise exceed the 40-foot length limitation, excluding the 
device, or on any bus having a device on the rear of the bus for 
transporting bicycles. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 35400 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read: 
35400. (a) -WQ- A vehicle 

~Rmll may not exceed a length of 40 feet. 
(b) This section does not apply to any of the following: 
(1) A vehicle used in a combination of vehicles when the excess 

length is caused by auxiliary parts, equipment, or machinery not used 
as space to carry any part of the load, except that the combination 
of vehicles shall not exceed the length provided for combination 
vehicles. 

(2) A vehicle, when the excess length is caused by any parts 
necessary to comply with the fender and mudguard regulations of this 
code. 

(3) (A) An articulated bus or articulated trolley coach that does 
not exceed a length of 60 feet. 

(B) An articulated bus or articulated trolley coach described in 
subparagraph (A) may be equipped with a folding device attached to 
the front of the bus or trolley if the device is designed and used 
exclusively for transporting bicycles. The device, including any 
bicycles transported thereon, shall be mounted in a manner that does 
not materially affect efficiency or visibility of vehicle safety 

147 
http:/ /info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asrn!ab_140 1-1450/ab_1409 _bill_20030221_introduced.html 

Page 1 of4 

411/03 



AB 1409 Assembly Bill- INTRODUCED 

equipment, and shall not extend more than 36 inches from the front 
body of the bus or trolley coach when fully deployed. The handlebars 
of a bicycle that is transported on a device described in this 
subparagraph shall not extend more than 42 inches from the front of 
the bus. 

(4) A semitrailer while being towed by a motortruck or truck 
tractor, if the distance from the kingpin to the rearmost axle of the 
semitrailer does not exceed 40 feet for semitrailers having two or 
more axles, or 38 feet for semitrailers having one axle if the 
semitrailer does not, exclusive of attachments, extend forward of the 
rear of the cab of the motortruck or truck tractor. 

(5) A bus or house car when the excess length is caused by the 
projection of a front safety bumper or a rear safety bumper, or both. 

The safety bumper shall not cause the length of the vehicle to 
exceed the maximum legal limit by more than one foot in the front and 
one foot in the rear. For the purposes of this chapter, "safety 
bumper" means any device that is fitted on an existing bumper or 
which replaces the bumper and is constructed, treated, or 
manufactured to absorb energy upon impact. 

(6) A schoolbus, when the excess length is caused by the 
projection of a crossing control arm. For the purposes of this 
chapter, "crossing control arm" means an extendable and retractable 
device fitted to the front of a schoolbus that is designed to impede 
movement of pupils exiting the schoolbus directly in front of the 
schoolbus so that pupils are visible to the driver while they are 
moving in front of the schoolbus. An operator of a schoolbus shall 
not extend a crossing control arm while the schoolbus is in motion. 
Except when activated, a crossing control arm shall not cause the 
maximum length of the schoolbus to be extended by more than 10 
inches, inclusive of any front safety bumper. Use of a crossing 
control arm by the operator of a schoolbus does not, in and of 
itself, fulfill his or her responsibility to ensure the safety of 
students crossing a highway or private road pursuant to Section 
22112. 

(7) A bus, when the excess length is caused by a device, located 
in front of the front axle, for lifting wheelchairs into the bus. 
That device shall not cause the length of the bus to be extended by 
more than 18 inches, inclusive of any front safety bumper. 

(8) A bus, when the excess length is caused by a device attached 
to the rear of the bus designed and used exclusively for the 
transporting of bicycles. This device may be up to 10 feet in 
length, if the device, along with any other device permitted pursuant 
to this section, does not cause the total length of the bus, 
including any device or load, to exceed 50 feet. 

{9) A bus operated by a public agency or a passenger stage 
corporation, as defined in Section 226 of the Public Utilities Code, 
used in transit system service, other than a schoolbus, when the 
excess length is caused by a folding device attached to the front of 
the bus which is designed and used exclusively for transporting 
bicycles. The device, including any bicycles transported thereon, 
shall be mounted in a manner that does not materially affect 
efficiency or visibility of vehicle safety equipment, and shall not 
extend more than 36 inches from the front body of the bus when fully 
deployed. The handlebars of a bicycle that is transported on a 
device described in this paragraph shall not extend more than 42 
inches from the front of the bus. :A Qgujgg Glasgrj}ggQ ia 
tRis J?ZiiFZil!fF31J?R H~Zily a~d;, }?g wsa9 Ol"l Zill"J.€:{ 1ws rr~ia;Q, analnsisa of t;};;Jg 
9auj gg, g;;goaGis 4 0 fggt; ia loRgth or on any l;ms haui P!f a 9au] gg 
er'e"e319Q,gQ t;g t;;Q,g F931F of j;,};jg 19111!1 J!?11Fl!Jll3Rt to J!?3F39F?J!?};;). (7) 

(10) A bus of a length of up to 45 feet when operating on those 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab_l40 1-1450/ab!flo9 _bill_20030221_introduced.html 

Page 2 of4 

411/03 



AB 1409 Assembly Bill- INTRODUCED 

highways specified in subdivision (a) of Section 35401.5. The 
Department of Transportation or local authorities, with respect to 
highways under their respective jurisdictions, shall not deny 
reasonable access to a bus of a length of up to 45 feet between the 
highways specified in subdivision (a) of Section 35401.5 and points 
of loading and unloading for motor carriers of passengers as required 
by the federal Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency Act of 
1991 (P.L. 102-240). 

(11) (A) A house car of a length of up to 45 feet when operating 
on the National System of Interstate and Defense Highways or when 
using those portions of federal aid primary system highways that have 
been qualified by the United States Secretary of Transportation for 
that use, or when using routes appropriately identified by the 
Department of Transportation or local authorities, with respect to 
highways under their respective jurisdictions. 

(B) A house car described in subparagraph (A) may be operated on a 
highway that provides reasonable access to facilities for purposes 
limited to fuel, food, and lodging when that access is consistent 
with the safe operation of the vehicle and when the facility is 
within one road mile of identified points of ingress and egress to or 
from highways specified in subparagraph (A) for use by that vehicle. 

(C) As used in this paragraph and paragraph (10), "reasonable 
access" means access substantially similar to that authorized for 
combinations of vehicles pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 
35401.5. 

(D) Any access route established by a local authority pursuant to 
subdivision (d) of Section 35401.5 is open for access by a house car 
of a length of up to 45 feet. In addition, local authorities may 
establish a process whereby access to services by house cars of a 
length of up to 45 feet may be applied for upon a route not 
previously established as an access route. The denial of a request 
for access to services shall be only on the basis of safety and an 
engineering analysis of the proposed access route. In lieu of 
processing an access application, local authorities, with respect to 
highways under their jurisdiction, may provide signing, mapping, or a 
listing of highways, as necessary, to indicate the use of these 
specific routes by a house car of a length of up to 45 feet. 

(c) The Legislature, by increasing the maximum permissible kingpin 
to rearmost axle distance to 40 feet effective January 1, 1987, as 
provided in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b), does not intend this 
action to be considered a precedent for any future increases in truck 
size and length limitations. 

(d) Any transit bus equipped with a folding device installed on or 
after January 1, 1999, that is permitted under subparagraph (B) of 
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) or under paragraph (9) of 
subdivision (b) shall be additionally equipped with any of the 
following: 

(1) An indicator light that is visible to the driver and is 
activated whenever the folding device is in an extended position. 

(2) Any other device or mechanism that provides notice to the 
driver that the folding device is in an extended position. 

(3) A mechanism that causes the folding device to retract 
automatically from an extended position. 

(e) (1) ~ A person pball 
may not improperly or unsafely mount a bicycle 

on a device described in subparagraph {B) of paragraph (3) of 
subdivision (b), or in paragraph (9) of subdivision (b). 

(2) Notwithstanding subdivision (a) of Section 23114 or 
subdivision (a) of Section 24002 or any other provision of law, when 

149 
http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asm/ab_1401-1450/ab_l409_bill_20030221_introduced.html 

Page 3 of 4 

4/1103 



AB 1409 Assembly Bill- INTRODUCED 

a bicycle is improperly or unsafely loaded by a passenger onto a 
transit bus, the passenger, and not the driver, is liable for any 
violation of this code that is attributable to the improper or 
unlawful loading of the bicycle. 

150 
http://info.sen.ca.gov/publbill/asm/ab_140 1-1450/ab_1409 _bill_20030221_introduced.html 

Page4 of4 

411/03 



ATTACHMENT C 

STA Legislative Analysis 

Legislation: ACA 9 (Levine) 

Background: 
The California Constitution provides for the imposition of a special tax by a city, county, 
or special district upon the approval of2/3 voters of the city, county or special district. 
Certain entities such as school districts are entitled to levy property taxes for a specified 
purpose with the approval of 55% ofthe voters within their jurisdictions. 

This measure would change these voter approval requirements to authorize a city, county, 
or special district to impose a special tax with the approval of a majority of its voters 
voting on the tax. It would also authorize a city or county to impose a general tax with 
the approval of 2/3 ofthe voters voting on the tax, thus turning existing voter 
requirements upside down 

Solano County Impact: 
STA' s Legislative Platform supports measures such as this to reduce the vote 
requirements for special taxes. This bill would require 2/3 vote in both legislative houses 
before it can be placed on the ballot. Once on the ballot, it would need approval of a 
simple majority. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends a support position on ACA 9. 

151 



ACA 9 Assembly Constitutional Amendment - INTRODUCED 

BILL NUMBER: ACA 9 
BILL TEXT 

INTRODUCED 

INTRODUCED BY Assembly Member Levine 

FEBRUARY 6, 2003 

Assembly Constitutional Amendment No. 9--A resolution to propose 
to the people of the State of California an amendment to the 
Constitution of the State, by amending Section 4 of Article XIII A 
thereof, by amending Section 2 of Article XIII C thereof, and by 
amending Section 3 of Article XIII D thereof, relating to taxation. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

ACA 9, as introduced, Levine. Local governmental taxation: 
special taxes and general taxes: voter approval. 

The California Constitution conditions the imposition of a special 
tax by a city, county, or special district upon the approval of 2/3 
of the voters of the city, county, or special district voting on that 
tax, except that certain school entities may levy an ad valorem 
property tax for specified purposes with the approval of 55% of the 
voters within the jurisdiction of these entities. The California 
Constitution conditions the imposition of a general tax by a city or 
county upon the approval of a majority of voters of the city or 
county voting on the tax. 

This measure would change these voter-approval requirements to 
authorize a city, county, or special district, but not a school 
entity under certain circumstances, to impose a special tax with the 
approval of a majority of its voters voting on the tax, and authorize 
a city or county to impose a general tax with the approval of 2/3 of 
the voters of the city or county voting on the tax. This measure 
would also make technical, nonsubstantive changes to these 
provisions. 

Vote: 2/3. 
State-mandated 

Appropriation: 
local program: 

no. Fiscal committee: no. 
no. 

Resolved by the Assembly, the Senate concurring, That the 
Legislature of the State of California at its 2003-04 Regular Session 
commencing on the second day of December 2002, two-thirds of the 
membership of each house concurring, hereby proposes to the people of 
the State of California that the Constitution of the State be 
amended as follows: 

First--That Section 4 of Article XIII A thereof is amended to read: 

Section 4. 
A city, county, or special district, 

t;no t;Qiz:Qs majority vote of 
t;hg V![1l?]jfjgQ olggtgn; of sllch Qljstz:jgt; 

voting on the proposition may impose 
oR: sueb. Glist;z:ict; a special tax within 
county, or special district , except 

t; iiJ[QS tax on real property or a 

by a 

its voters 
9@9Ciil "eiJEQS 

that city, 
an ad valorem 

tranvnct ion transactions tax or sales 

http:/ /info. sen.ca.gov /pub/bill/ asm/ ab _ 000 1-0050/acl~~ _bill_20030206 _introduced.html 

Page 1 of 3 

4/1103 



ACA 9 Assembly Constitutional Amendment - INTRODUCED 

tax on the sale of real property within ij1?ro;l.t Citay, C'ii'Hiii'iy 

that city, county, or special district. 
Second--That Section 2 of Article XIII C thereof is amended to 

read: 
SEC. 2. 

Notwithstanding any other provision of this Constitution: 
{a) ll]] t?YGIC A tax imposed by any 

local government s:Rmll P'il r;;h!JQJQQQI t? ko is 
either a general t iilm;;u;; tax 
or a special ta emceu; tax 

~£iH!lliSiil;l. A special purpose 
Glist;a;il!lte district or 2!!!fQ;RiiSigs 

agency including a school 
Qistrigtw, wha 11 ~ 

district, has no J!>9PGE authority 
to levy a general t?JE91i!' tax 

(b) ~ A local government may 
not impose, extend, or increase any general tax unless and 
until that tax is submitted to the electorate and approved by a 
~gjgrit;r two-thirds vote of its 

voters voting on the proposition A general tax 
s:RMll is not ~ deemed to 
have been increased if it is imposed at a rate not higher than the 
maximum rate so approved. The election required by this subdivision 
shall be consolidated with a regularly scheduled general election for 
members of the governing body of the local government, except in 
cases of emergency declared by a unanimous vote of the governing 
body. 

(c) Any general tax imposed, extended, or increased, without voter 
approval, by any local government on or after January 1, 1995, and 
prior to the effective date of this article, s:RMll 

may continue to be imposed only if that general tax 
is approved by a majority vote of the voters voting in an 
election on the issue of the imposition, which election 
shMJ 1 Jgg is held ·d t:Rh;l tog YOil!S gf 
t:Ro offogti:-ro r;;hto gf t:Ris ;rtiglo no later than 
November 6, 1998, and in compliance with subdivision (b). 

(d) ~ A local government may 
not impose, extend, or increase any special tax unless and 
until that tax is submitted to the electorate and approved by a 

l;no t:RirQs majority vote of its 
voters voting on the proposition A special tax 
shMJJ is not~ deemed to 
have been increased if it is imposed at a rate not higher than the 
maximum rate so approved. 

Third--That Section 3 of Article XIII D thereof is amended to read: 

SEC. 3. Pro;t?orty IJ;'MJ,QS: A ssessiQoRl;s: Fo9S Ma9 Q:RMr!!fOS 
kiwi ted (a) ~ An agency may not 
assess a tax, assessment, fee, or charge shMJJ b9 
;ssoss9€1 ~· ;ay ;goagy upon any parcel of property or upon 
any person as an incident of property ownership except: 

(1) The ad valorem property tax imposed pursuant to Article XIII 
and Article XIII A. 

(2) Any special tax receiving , as applicable, a 
tug t~d r'lils majority vote pursuant to 

Section 4 of Article XIII A or Section 2 of Article XIII C or a 
55-percent vote pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 1 of Article 
XIII A 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/asrnlab_OOOl-0050/acl_~_bill_20030206_introduced.html 

Page 2 of3 

4/1103 



ACA 9 Assembly Constitutional Amendment- INTRODUCED 

(3) Assessments as provided by this article. 
(4) Fees or charges for J?l?OJ?Orty roJ;tgQ 

property-related services as provided by this article. 
(b) For purposes of this article, fees for the provision of 

electrical or gas service sasll are not 
~ deemed charges or fees imposed as an incident 
of property ownership. 

http://info.sen.ca. gov /pub/bill/ asm/ab _ 000 l-0050/ac\?_'9 _bill_20030206 _introduced.html 

Page 3 of3 

4/1/03 



STA Legislative Analysis 

Legislation: SB 91 Intercity rail service 
(Introduced by Senator Florez) 

Background: 

ATTACHMENTD 

Existing law authorizes the Department of Transportation to enter into contracts for 
operation of intercity rail passenger services and associated feeder bus services and 
provides funding for capital improvements to intercity rail service through the STIP. The 
law creates the High-Speed Rail Authority for the purpose of directing the development 
and implementation of high-speed intercity rail service to be implemented with existing 
networks. 

This bill would transfer all of the duties and responsibilities ofthe DOT to the High
Speed Rail Authority by January 1, 2004. The bill would also require the Authority to 
conduct a review of all programmed intercity rail projects that have not received 
allocation of state funds as of January I, 2004 and to only proceed with the 
implementation of projects that are determined by the Authority to be complementary to 
the planned high-speed rail service. 

Solano County Impact: 
This bill targets all intercity commuter rail services. As the Capitol Corridor moves 
towards increased intercity rail service and potentially commuter rail services, the 
implementation, coordination and funding issues may be best served through the Caltrans 
Division of Rail. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends a watch position on SB 91. 

!55 



SB 91 Senate Bill- INTRODUCED 

BILL NUMBER: SB 91 
BILL TEXT 

INTRODUCED 

INTRODUCED BY Senator Florez 

JANUARY 28, 2003 

An act to add Section 14031.9 to the Government Code, and to add 
Section 185040 to the Public Utilities Code, relating to 
transportation. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 91, as introduced, Florez. Intercity rail service. 
Existing law authorizes the Department of Transportation to enter 

into contracts for operation of intercity rail passenger services and 
associated feeder bus services, and provides funding for capital 
improvements to intercity rail service through the state 
transportation improvement program, as allocated by the California 
Transportation Commission. Existing law creates the High-Speed Rail 
Authority for the purpose of directing the development and 
implementation of high-speed intercity rail service in a manner that 
is fully integrated with the state's existing intercity rail and bus 
network., 

This bill, effective January 1, 2004, would transfer all of the 
duties and responsibilities of the department relative to intercity 
rail passenger service to the High-Speed Rail Authority. The bill 
would also require the authority to conduct a review of all 
programmed intercity rail projects that have not received an 
allocation of state funds as of that date and to only proceed with 
the implementation of projects that are determined by the authority 
to be complementary to the planned high-speed rail service. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: yes. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 14031.9 is added to the Government Code, to 
read: 

14031.9. Effective January 1, 2004, all of the duties and 
responsibilities of the department relative to intercity rail 
passenger service shall be transferred to the High-Speed Rail 
Authority created pursuant to Division 19.5 (commencing with Section 
185000) of the Public Utilities Code. 

SEC. 2. Section 185040 is added to the Public Utilities Code, to 
read: 

185040. (a) Effective January 1, 2004, in addition to the duties 
and responsibilities of the authority described in this chapter, the 
authority shall succeed to all of the duties and responsibilities of 
the department relative to intercity rail passenger service, pursuant 
to Section 14031.9 of the Government Code. 

(b) Upon assuming the duties and responsibilities of the 
department as described in subdivision (a), the authority shall 
conduct a review of all programmed intercity rail projects that have 

http://info. sen.ca. gov /pub/bill/sen/sb _ 0051-01 00/s b _9'i~ bill_20030 128 _introduced.html 

Page 1 of2 

4/1/03 



SB 91 Senate Bill- INTRODUCED 

not received an allocation of state funds as of January 1, 2004. The 
authority shall assess the impact of each project on the development 
and operation of the high-speed rail system that is being planned by 
the authority, and shall only proceed with the implementation of 
projects that are determined by the authority to be complementary to 
the planned high-speed rail service. 

http://info .sen.ca. gov /pub/bill/senlsb _ 0051-01 00/s b JEbill_20030 128 _introduced.html 

Page 2 of2 

4/l/03 



STA Legislative Analysis 

Legislation: SB 367 - Vehicles: maximum length 
(Introduced by Senator Sher) 

Background: 

ATTACHMENTE 

Existing law prohibits a vehicle operated on the highway from exceeding a length of 40 
feet with the exception of, among others, a bus operated by a public agency or a 
passenger stage corporation. The law also prohibits the specified folding device from 
being used on a bus that exceeds 40 feet in length. 

This bill would delete the provision prohibiting the specified folding device from being 
used on a bus that exceeds 40 feet in length, exclusive of the device, or on a bus having a 
device for transporting bicycles attached to the rear of the bus. 

The STA's Bicycle Advisory Committee supported this bill at the meeting March 13, 
2003 and the TAC and Solano links consortium supported it at their meeting on March 
26, 2003. 

Solano County Impact: 
Vallejo Transit currently operates MCI buses that are over 40 feet and Fairfield/Suisun 
will also have the longer buses. The current restriction has limited bike racks on buses in 
other parts of the Bay Area. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends a support position on SB 367. 

158 



SB 367 Senate Bill -INTRODUCED 

BILL NUMBER: SB 367 
BILL TEXT 

INTRODUCED 

INTRODUCED BY Senator Sher 

FEBRUARY 19, 2003 

An act to amend Section 35400 of the Vehicle Code, relating to 
vehicles. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 367, as introduced, Sher. Vehicles: maximum length: 
exceptions. 

Existing law prohibits a vehicle operated on the highway from 
exceeding a length of 40 feet, except, among other things, a bus 
operated by a public agency or a passenger stage corporation, as 
defined, used in transit system service, other than a schoolbus, when 
the excess length is caused by a folding device that is attached to 
the front of the bus and is designed and used exclusively for 
transporting bicycles. Existing law prohibits the specified folding 
device from being used on a bus that exceeds 40 feet in length, 
exclusive of the device, or on a bus having a device for transporting 
bicycles attached to the rear of the bus. 

This bill would delete the provision prohibiting the specified 
folding device from being used on a bus that exceeds 40 feet in 
length, exclusive of the device, or on a bus having a device for 
transporting bicycles attached to the rear of the bus. 

Vote: majority. Appropriation: no. Fiscal committee: no. 
State-mandated local program: no. 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 35400 of the Vehicle Code is amended to read: 
35400. (a) No vehicle wba 11 may 

exceed a length of 40 feet. 
(b) This section does not apply to any of the following: 
(1) A vehicle used in a combination of vehicles when the excess 

length is caused by auxiliary parts, equipment, or machinery not used 
as space to carry any part of the load, except that the combination 
of vehicles shall not exceed the length provided for combination 
vehicles. 

(2) A vehicle, when the excess length is caused by any parts 
necessary to comply with the fender and mudguard regulations of this 
code. 

(3) (A) An articulated bus or articulated trolley coach that does 
not exceed a length of 60 feet. 

(B) An articulated bus or articulated trolley coach described in 
subparagraph (A) may be equipped with a folding device attached to 
the front of the bus or trolley if the device is designed and used 
exclusively for transporting bicycles. The device, including any 
bicycles transported thereon, shall be mounted in a manner that does 
not materially affect efficiency or visibility of vehicle safety 
equipment, and shall not extend more than 36 inches from the front 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/publbill/sen/sb_0351-0400/sb_1Ji6'7 _bi11_20030219 _introduced.html 

Page 1 of 4 

411/03 



SB 367 Senate Bill - INTRODUCED 

body of the bus or trolley coach when fully deployed. The handlebars 
of a bicycle that is transported on a device described in this 
subparagraph skmll may not extend more 
than 42 inches from the front of the bus. 

(4) A semitrailer while being towed by a motortruck 
or truck tractor, if the distance from the kingpin to the rearmost 
axle of the semitrailer does not exceed 40 feet for semitrailers 
having two or more axles, or 38 feet for semitrailers having one axle 
if the semitrailer does not, exclusive of attachments, extend 
forward of the rear of the cab of the motortruck or truck tractor. 

(5) A bus or house car , when the excess length is 
caused by the projection of a front safety bumper or a rear safety 
bumper, or both. The safety bumper s~ill may 
not cause the length of the vehicle to exceed the maximum 

legal limit by more than one foot in the front and one foot in the 
rear. For the purposes of this chapter, "safety bumpern means any 
device that is fitted on an existing bumper or which replaces the 
bumper and is constructed, treated, or manufactured to absorb energy 
upon impact. 

{6) A schoolbus, when the excess length is caused by the 
projection of a crossing control arm. For the purposes of this 
chapter, "crossing control arm" means an extendable and retractable 
device fitted to the front of a schoolbus that is designed to impede 
movement of pupils exiting the schoolbus directly in front of the 
schoolbus so that pupils are visible to the driver while they are 
moving in front of the schoolbus. An operator of a schoolbus 

sagJJ may not extend a crossing control 
arm while the schoolbus is in motion. Except when activated, a 
crossing control arm saAJl may not 
cause the maximum length of the schoolbus to be extended by more than 
10 inches, inclusive of any front safety bumper. Use of a crossing 
control arm by the operator of a schoolbus does not, in and of 
itself, fulfill his or her responsibility to ensure the safety of 
students crossing a highway or private road pursuant to Section 
22112. 

(7) A bus, when the excess length is caused by a device, located 
in front of the front axle, for lifting wheelchairs into the bus. 
That device s~A11 may not cause the 
length of the bus to be extended by more than 18 inches, inclusive of 
any front safety bumper. 

{8) A bus, when the excess length is caused by a device attached 
to the rear of the bus designed and used exclusively for the 
transporting of bicycles. This device may be up to 10 feet in 
length, if the device, along with any other device permitted pursuant 
to this section, does not cause the total length of the bus, 
including any device or load, to exceed 50 feet. 

{9) A bus operated by a public agency or a passenger stage 
corporation, as defined in Section 226 of the Public Utilities Code, 
used in transit system service, other than a schoolbus, when the 
excess length is caused by a folding device that is 
attached to the front of the bus ;Wic4 and 
is designed and used exclusively for transporting bicycles. 

The device, including any bicycles transported thereon, shall be 
.mounted in a manner that does not materially affect efficiency or 
visibility of vehicle safety equipment, and s~A11 

may not extend more than 36 inches from the front body of 
the bus when fully deployed. The handlebars of a bicycle that is 
transported on a device described in this paragraph sag]] 

may not extend more than 42 inches from the 
front of the bus. ~ r.;laui sa des sri kar.;! in tki s parasrrapR liliY 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/sen/sb_0351-0400/sb~f£ _bill_20030219 _introduced.html 

Page 2 of4 

4/1/03 



SB 367 Senate Bill - INTRODUCED 

a.ot J&'i' Pl!i"i!l'il QQ i~{ :bnM" zWicb, g~cg 1 HI&iuo of tho douico 1 gygggGis 4,Q 

foot in 1 ongth or or gny kms b;nj ag il Glozd co iltt?cboGI to tao rsnr of 
1;;;;Qg ];;;n,s ~17T:9FZ1R:"e j;;g FJi1Fil9l?9J!?;Q, (7) 

(10) A bus of a length of up to 45 feet when operating on those 
highways specified in subdivision (a) of Section 35401.5. The 
Department of Transportation or local authorities, with respect to 
highways under their respective jurisdictions, sQall 

may not deny reasonable access to a bus of a 
length of up to 45 feet between the highways specified in subdivision 
(a) of Section 35401.5 and points of loading and unloading for motor 
carriers of passengers as required by the federal Intermodal Surface 
Transportation Efficiency Act of 1991 (P.L. 102-240). 

(11) (A) A house car of a length of up to 45 feet 
when operating on the National System of Interstate and Defense 
Highways or when using those portions of federal aid 
primary system highways that have been qualified by the United States 
Secretary of Transportation for that use, or when using routes 
appropriately identified by the Department of Transportation or local 
authorities, with respect to highways under their respective 
jurisdictions. 

(B) A house car described in subparagraph (A) may be operated on a 
highway that provides reasonable access to facilities for purposes 
limited to fuel, food, and lodging when that access is consistent 
with the safe operation of the vehicle and when the facility is 
within one road mile of identified points of ingress and egress to or 
from highways specified in subparagraph (A) for use by that vehicle. 

(C) As used in this paragraph and paragraph (10), "reasonable 
access 11 means access substantially similar to that authorized for 
combinations of vehicles pursuant to subdivision (c) of Section 
35401.5. 

(D) Any access route established by a local authority pursuant to 
subdivision (d) of Section 35401.5 is open for access by a house car 
of a length of up to 45 feet. In addition, local authorities may 
establish a process whereby access to services by house cars of a 
length of up to 45 feet may be applied for upon a route not 
previously established as an access route. The denial of a request 
for access to services shall be only on the basis of safety and an 
engineering analysis of the proposed access route. In lieu of 
processing an access application, local authorities, with respect to 
highways under their jurisdiction, may provide signing, mapping, or a 
listing of highways, as necessary, to indicate the use of these 
specific routes by a house car of a length of up to 45 feet. 

(c) The Legislature, by increasing the maximum permissible kingpin 
to rearmost axle distance to 40 feet effective January 1, 1987, as 
provided in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b), does not intend this 
action to be considered a precedent for any future increases in truck 
size and length limitations. 

(d) Any transit bus equipped with a folding device installed on or 
after January 1, 1999, that is permitted under subparagraph (B) of 
paragraph (3) of subdivision (b) or under paragraph (9) of 
subdivision (b) shall be additionally equipped with any of the 
following: 

(1) An indicator light that is visible to the driver and is 
activated whenever the folding device is in an extended position. 

(2) Any other device or mechanism that provides notice to the 
driver that the folding device is in an extended position. 

(3) A mechanism that causes the folding device to retract 
automatically from an extended position. 

(e) (1) No person wagJJ may 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/sen/sb_0351-0400/sb2~J7 _bill_20030219 _introduced.html 

Page 3 of 4 

411/03 



SB 367 Senate Bill -INTRODUCED 

improperly or unsafely mount a bicycle on a device described in 
subparagraph (B) of paragraph (3) of subdivision (b), or in paragraph 
(9) of subdivision (b). 

(2) Notwithstanding subdivision (a) of Section 23114 or 
subdivision (a) of Section 24002 or any other provision of law, when 
a bicycle is improperly or unsafely loaded by a passenger onto a 
transit bus, the passenger, and not the driver, is liable for any 
violation of this code that is attributable to the improper or 
unlawful loading of the bicycle. 

http ://info. sen. ca. gov /publbill/sen/sb _ 0351-0400/sb ~:fm _bill_20030219 _introduced.html 

Page4 of4 

4/1/03 



ATTACHMENT F 

STA Legislative Analysis 

Legislation: SB 541 (Torlakson) 

Background: 
California's last fuel tax increase was in June 1990 under Prop Ill which increased the 
gas tax by $.05 per gallon and then another $.04 increase over four years, bring the tax to 
the current level of$ .18. 

This bill would require that the state's motor vehicle fuel tax be indexed for inflation 
beginning in January 2004 and in future years and would capture changes in the 
Consumer Price Index since 1990. This bill would also raise the tax in the amount 
necessary to replace any suspended funding transfers to the Traffic Investment Fund or 
reductions from the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund. 

Solano County Impact: 
Since it is yet unknown what the TCRP funding shortages will be, its not yet clear that 
the funding derived from SB 541 will be necessary. 

Recommendation: 
Staff recommends a watch position on SB 541. 

163 



SB 541 Senate Bill- INTRODUCED 

BILL NUMBER: SB 541 
BILL TEXT 

INTRODUCED 

INTRODUCED BY Senator Torlakson 

FEBRUARY 20, 2003 

An act to amend Sections 7360 and 7361 of, and to add Section 
8651.1 to, the Revenue and Taxation Code, relating to taxation, and 
making an appropriation therefor, to take effect immediately, tax 
levy. 

LEGISLATIVE COUNSEL'S DIGEST 

SB 541, as introduced, Torlakson. Motor vehicle fuel license 
taxes: use fuel taxes. 

Motor Vehicle Fuel License Tax Law imposes a tax of 18 
per gallon of fuel, and requires, if the federal fuel tax is reduced 
below the rate of 9 
per gallon and federal financial allocations to this state are 
reduced or eliminated, that the tax rate be increased so that the 
combined state and federal tax rate per gallon equals 27 

b This bill would, for the 2004 calendar year and each calendar 
year thereafter, require that tax to be adjusted for inflation, as 
provided. 

The Use Fuel Tax Law imposes an excise tax for the use of fuel at 
a rate of 18 
per gallon on or after January 1, 1994, and requires, if the federal 
fuel tax is reduced below the rate of 15 
per gallon and specified federal financial allocations to this state 
are reduced or eliminated, that the tax rate be increased by an 
amount so that the combined state and federal tax rate per gallon 
equals 33 
per gallon on and after January 1, 1994. a This bill would impose 
an additional excise tax per gallon in the amount necessary to 
replace any suspended transfers of revenues to the Traffic Investment 
Fund or reductions from the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund. This 
bill would also make legislative findings and declarations in 
connection with that tax. 

Existing law provides that a portion of the amounts collected 
under the Use Fuel Tax Law are continuously appropriated for 
expenditure for specified purposes. 

Since this bill would permit an increase in the taxes collected 
under that law and thereby make additional moneys available for 
continuous expenditure, it would make an appropriation. 

Section 3 of Article XIII A of the California Constitution 
requires that any change in state taxes enacted for the purpose of 
increasing revenues be imposed by a statute that is passed by not 
less than 2/3 of the members of each house of the Legislature. 

Since this bill would permit an increase in state fuel taxes, this 
bill would require a 2/3 vote for passage. 

This bill would take effect immediately as a tax levy. 
Vote: 2/3. Appropriation: yes. Fiscal committee: yes. 

State-mandated local program: no. 

http://info.sen.ca.gov/pub/bill/senlsb_0501-0550/sb2g~1_bill_20030220_introduced.htm1 

Page 1 of 4 

411/03 



SB 541 Senate Bill- INTRODUCED 

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF CALIFORNIA DO ENACT AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION 1. Section 7360 of the Revenue and Taxation Code is 
amended to read: 

7360. (a) A tax of eighteen cents ($0.18) is hereby imposed upon 
each gallon of fuel subject to the tax in Sections 7362, 7363, and 
7364. This rate of tax shall be adjusted as follows: 

(1) For the 2004 calendar year, the board shall recompute the rate 
of tax set forth in subdivision (a). That computation shall be made 
as follows: 

(A) The Department of Industrial Relations shall transmit to the 
board the percentage change in the California Consumer Price Index 
for all items from September 1, 1990, to September 1, 2003, 
inclusive, no later than November 1, 2003. 

(B) The board shall compute an inflation adjustment factor by 
adding 100 percent to that portion of the percentage change figure 
which is furnished pursuant to subparagraph (A) and dividing the 
result by 100. 

(C) The board shall multiply the estimated rate of tax in 
subdivision (a) by the inflation adjustment factor determined in 
subparagraph (B) and round off the resulting products to the nearest 
one-tenth of one cent ($0.001) per gallon. 

(2) For the 2005 calendar year and each calendar year thereafter, 
the board shall recompute the rate of tax set forth in subdivision 
(a). That computation shall be made as follows: 

(A) The Department of Industrial Relations shall transmit annually 
to the board the percentage change in the California Consumer Price 
Index for all items from September 1 of the prior fiscal year to 
September 1 of the current fiscal year, no later than November 1 of 
the current fiscal year. 

{B) The board shall compute an inflation adjustment factor by 
adding 100 percent to that portion of the percentage change figure 
which is furnished pursuant to subparagraph {A) and dividing the 
result by 100. 

(C) The board shall multiply the estimated rate of tax in 
subdivision {a) by the inflation adjustment factor determined in 
subparagraph {B) and round off the resulting products to the nearest 
one-tenth of one cent ($0.001) per gallon. 

(b) If the federal fuel tax is reduced below the rate of nine 
cents ($0.09) per gallon and federal financial allocations to this 
state for highway and exclusive public mass transit guideway purposes 
are reduced or eliminated correspondingly, the tax rate imposed by 
this section, on and after the date of the reduction, shall be 
recalculated by an amount so that the combined state and federal tax 
rate per gallon equals hnnty souon con.t8 ($0 ~7) 

nine cents {$0.09) plus the amount calculated pursuant to 
subdivision {a) 

(c) If any person or entity is exempt or partially exempt from the 
federal fuel tax at the time of a reduction, the person or entity 
shall continue to be so exempt under this section. 

SEC. 2. Section 7361 of the Revenue and Taxation Code is amended 
to read: 

7361. (a) For the privilege of storing, for the purpose of 
removal, sale, or use, every distributor owning motor vehicle fuel on 
January 1, 2002, shall pay a tax of eighteen cents ($0.18) for each 
gallon of motor vehicle fuel according to the volumetric measure 
thereof, on which a tax has not been imposed under Part 2 (commencing 
with Section 7301) as in effect on December 31, 2001, and tax would 
have been imposed on any prior removal, entry, or sale of motor 

http:/ /info. sen.ca.gov /pub/billlsen!sb _ 0501-05 50/sb ~~~ 1_bill_20030220 _introduced.html 

Page2of4 

4/1/03 



SB 541 Senate Bill- INTRODUCED 

vehicle fuel had Sections 7360 to 7363, inclusive, applied to motor 
vehicle fuel for the period before January 1, 2002. This rate 
of tax shall be adjusted as follows: 

(1) For the 2004 calendar year, the board shall recompute the rate 
of tax set forth in subdivision (a). That computation shall be made 
as follows: 

(A) The Department of Industrial Relations shall transmit to the 
board the percentage change in the California Consumer Price Index 
for all items from September 1, 1990, to September 1, 2003, 
inclusive, no later than November 1, 2003. 

(B) The board shall compute an inflation adjustment factor by 
adding 100 percent to that portion of the percentage change figure 
which is furnished pursuant to subparagraph (A) and dividing the 
result by 100. 

(C) The board shall multiply the estimated rate of tax in 
subdivision (a) by the inflation adjustment factor determined in 
subparagraph (B) and round off the resulting products to the nearest 
one-tenth of one cent ($0.001) per gallon. 

(2) For the 2005 calendar year and each calendar year thereafter, 
the board shall recompute the rate of tax set forth in subdivision 
(a). That computation shall be made as follows: 

(A) The Department of Industrial Relations shall transmit annually 
to the board the percentage change in the California Consumer Price 
Index for all items from September 1 of the prior fiscal year to 
September 1 of the current fiscal year, no later than November 1 of 
the current fiscal year. 

(B) The board shall compute an inflation adjustment factor by 
adding 100 percent to that portion of the percentage change figure 
which is furnished pursuant to subparagraph (A) and dividing the 
result by 100. 

(C) The board shall multiply the estimated rate of tax in 
subdivision (a) by the inflation adjustment factor determined in 
subparagraph (B) and round off the resulting products to the nearest 
one-tenth of one cent ($0.001) per gallon. 

(b) For purposes of subdivision (a): 
{1) "Storing 11 includes the possession in a storage facility, 

except an approved terminal or refinery, of motor vehicle fuel as 
well as the motor vehicle fuel purchased from and invoiced by the 
seller prior to January 1, 2002, and in transit on that date. 

{2) "Owning" means having title to the motor vehicle fuel. 
{3) "Distributor" means any person who was required to be licensed 

as a distributor under Part 2 (commencing with Section 7301) as in 
effect on December 31, 2001. 

SEC. 3. Section 8651.1 is added to the Revenue and Taxation Code, 
to read: 

8651.1. (a) The Legislature finds and declares all of the 
following: 

{1) The excise tax on motor vehicle fuel was last increased on 
January l, 1994, when the rate was set at eighteen cents ($0.18) per 
gallon. 

(2) The demand on California 1 s state highways and streets and 
local roads has increased at a far greater rate than the revenues 
available to operate, maintain, and expand the transportation 
network. 

{3) Increased motor vehicle fuel economy results in the 
consumption of less fuel and the generation of less gas tax revenue 
per mile driven, while inflation also erodes this slow-growing 
revenue. 

(4) The Traffic Congestion Relief Act (Chapters 91, 92, and 656 of 
the Statutes of 2000) (TCRA) created a six-year funding plan using 

http://info .sen .ca.gov /pub/bill/senlsb _ 050 1-0550/sb ~~4'1_bil1_20030220 _introduced.html 

Page 3 of 4 

4/1103 



SB 541 Senate Bill- INTRODUCED 

General Fund revenue for state and local transportation needs. 
(5) The TCRA created the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund (TCRF) to 

support high-priority traffic-relief projects statewide, and the 
Transportation Investment Fund (TIF) to distribute funding for local 
street and road improvements, state highway improvements, and public 
transit. 

(6) Rapid declines in state General Fund revenues have led to, and 
could create more, suspending of transfers of gasoline sales tax 
revenue to the TIF and revenue reductions in the TCRF. 

(b) In addition to any other tax imposed by this part, an excise 
tax is hereby imposed for the use of fuel at the following rate per 
gallon: 

An amount, adjusted annually for inflation, to replace any 
revenues suspended from transfer to the Transportation Investment 
Fund or reduced from the Traffic Congestion Relief Fund. 

SEC. 4. This act provides for a tax levy within the meaning of 
Article IV of the Constitution and shall go into immediate effect. 

http ://info .sen.ca. gov /publbill!sen!sb _ 050 1-05 50/sb ~gJl_bi11_20030220 _introduced.html 

Page 4 of 4 

4/1103 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

March 30, 2003 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Transportation Funding Priorities 

Agenda Item IXA 
April 9, 2003 

In early December 2002, Governor Gray Davis recommended a number of budget cuts that have 
a direct impact on transportation and potentially on transportation projects within Solano County. 
The governor recommended that transfers from the General Fund to the Transportation 
Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) be suspended for the remainder of FY 2002-03 and for all of 
FY 2003-04. The TCRP funds the I-80/I-680/SR 12 environmental studies, the purchase of a 
Vallejo Bay links ferry, and local streets and roads improvements. Because of the governor's 
proposal and the unknown impact the State budget deficit may have on the State Highway 
Account (SHA), the California Transportation Commission (CTC) placed a moratorium on 
allocations of new funds to any project until April 2003. The CTC has gathered information 
from all regions of the State in an effort to develop a strategy for allocating funds to projects. 

Discussion: 
At a special CTC meeting on March 12111 (see MTC Memo, Attachment A), the CTC announced 
that it would resume allocations in April 2003. Based upon discussions with all Regional 
Transportation Planning Agencies (RTPAs), the CTC developed a set of guiding principles and 
priorities for allocating funds to STIP, SHOPP and Federal TEA projects (see Attachment B). 
The CTC did not address the TCRP program since the State Legislature has not addressed the 
Governor's proposal to eliminate the program. 

The Guiding Principles developed by the CTC are as follows: 

• Provide economic stimulus. 
• Provide funding for projects ready to break ground. 
• Provide needed match for Federal and local funds. 
• Maintain existing STIP/SHOPP programming and allocation process. 
• Act in accordance with statutory priorities (Streets and Highways Code Section 167). 
• Work with Caltrans and regional agencies to identify project priorities. 
• Maintain equity in process. 

Although the CTC made it clear that project allocations must be prioritized and some worthwhile 
projects will not be funded in FY 2002-03 and FY 2003-04, the news regarding transportation 
funds provided at the March 12'11 meeting was more optimistic than previous announcements. 
Due primarily to increases in the Federal 2003 highway funds and the anticipated Federal 2004 
funds, the CTC projected $299M more through FY 2003-04 for transportation that was estimated 
in December 2002. The CTC anticipates that it will be able to allocate $1.8B through June 30, 
2004 with $600M allocated in the last half ofFY 2002-03 (through June 30, 2003), and $600M 

169 



in each half ofFY 2003-04. However, these allocation projections do not address $264M 
anticipated to be needed by projects in the TCRP program. 

The CTC announced that $400M of the $600M to be allocated in FY 2002-03 would be for 
SHOPP projects in order to meet statutory requirements for highway maintenance and safety. 
Caltrans has developed a ranking procedure to help them determine which SHOPP projects will 
be recommended for allocations. 

The remaining $200M would be allocated to STIP and TEA projects throughout the State, 
making an effort to maintain equity in the process. Although each region has prioritized the 
STIP projects for their region, no final decisions have been made as to which projects will 
receive allocations. 

The CTC has received allocation requests totaling $186,461,000 in the four highest priority 
categories that will be ready for the April 3, 2003 CTC meeting (see Attachment C). At this 
time, it is unknown whether all of these projects will be allocated or whether the CTC will hold 
more funds in reserve to be allocated in May and June. The Bay Area has only $260,000 in 
projects of the $186M ($200,000 for Jepson Parkway and $60,000 for Napa Planning, 
Programming and Monitoring (PPM) funds). 

MTC is strongly recommending that project sponsors move rapidly to get projects on the May 
CTC agenda in an effort to receive allocations before the money runs out. The I -80/I -680 
Auxiliary Lanes Project, Solano County's number one priority for the FY 2002-03 STIP and one 
of the four highest construction priorities in the region, is scheduled to meet the May CTC 
meeting. Allocation of STIP funds for this project may be delayed if the CTC allocates the full 
$186,461,000 in April, leaving only $13,539,000 available for allocation for the whole state from 
the $200M available for STIP projects. The Auxiliary Lane project needs $14.3M in STIP funds. 

Recommendation: 

Informational. 

Attachments 
A MTC Memo on CTC action of March 121

h 

B. CTC STIP/SHOPP/TEA Allocation Plan Priority Criteria 
C. CTC Staff Memo with attachments 

170 



Memorandum 
TO: Partnership Teclmical Advisory Committee 

FR: Dianne Steinhauser 

RE: CTC action of March 12th 

METROPOLITAN 

TRANSPORTATION 

COMMISSION 

ATTACHMENT A 

Joseph P. Bort MetroCenter 

101 Eighth Street 

Oakland, CA 94607-4700 

Tel: 510.464.7700 

TDDfiTY, .110.464. 7769 

Fax: 510.464.7848 

DATE: March 17, 2003 

W.I.: 

The CTC held a special meeting on March 12, 2003 to hear finn the Department what the cash 
balance was in the three primary transportation accounts and to detennine what level of allocations 
they can make the rest ofthis year, FY 2002/03. 

Bob Garcia, Caltrans CFO and Rob Sertich, Chief of Budgets, presented new projections and actual. 
cash balances for the State Highway Account (SHA), the Public Transportation Account (PTA), and 
the Transportation Congestion Relief Fund (TCRF) updating information they initially presented in 
December. 

h1 quick summary, for the TCRF, there is an assumption now that the full $474 Million is transfened 
fi·om the SHA to the TCRF as allowed by cunent statute. This is a $257 Million. increase over the 
December forecast, when only $216 Million was predicted to be transfened. At the end of June 2003, 
the actual cash balance is predicted to be $30 Million, based on TCRP project sponsor estimate of cash 
flow need. At the end of June 2004, there will be a $267 Million shmifall based on cash flow need. 
How to pay for this shmifall is as yet undetermined. (NOTE: These numbers are based on sponsor 
estimates of cash flow. Actual sponsor billings indicate a much slower cash flow, with estimates of 
shortfall at the end of June 2004 becoming as low as $120 Million. The actual cash flow means that 
there is a higher cash balance likely at the end of June 2003. The actual cash flow is unpublished, but 
can be projected fi'om the October cash flow repmts and actual billings in Nov, Dec, Jan, and Feb) 

The PTA account had a December forecasted balance at end of June 2003 of $74 Million. This has 
been reduced to $50 Million. The end of June 2004 forecast has been reduced fonn $55 Million to $19 
Million. There are various minor adjustments up and down to the PTA with the most significant 
changes being the loss ofTIF revenue (this was NOT pmi of the December forecast, m1d equates to a 
$74 Million reduction). 

The State Highway Account (SHA) picture is becoming clearer. While there is an increase in the loan 
to the TCRF by $257 Million, there is also an increase in Federal revenues both this yem· and next
totaling $246 Million. There are various other adjustments to the SHA with an overall expenditure 
forecast over the two years, FY 2002/03 and FY 2003/04 of $900 Million less than what was forecast 
in December and an overall revenue increase of $299 Million over what was forecast in December. 

171 



While this may sound good, here's the clincher. The Department repmied that if no money was spent 
on any new allocations for the reminder of this FY and next FY 2003/04, then just based on revenues 
and cash needs for existing allocations, they would have only $546 Million in the SHA at the end of 
June 2004. If you apply standard rates of cash disbursements for construction projects, that $546 
Million equates to the CTC being allowed to malce a total of$1.8 Billion in allocations this year and 
next. 

There is $4.3 Billion in STIP and SHOPP projects programmed this year and next. The CTC can 
allocate only $1.8 Billion of that amount. The remaining $2.5 Billion will need to be deferred. 
Yesterday, the CTC decided to break the $1.8 Billion into 3 six-month chunks of$ 600 Million each. 
So between now and the end of June 2003, they will allocate $600 Million, then another $600 Million 
between July 1st and Dec 31st, 2003, then another $600 Million between Jan 1st and June 30th 2004. 
In accordance with statutory requirements for addressing State Highway safety, maintenance, and 
operations as a priority in the case of reduced funding availability (Street and Highways Code Section 
167) they decided to allocate $400 Million to the SHOPP and the remaining $200 Million to the STIP. 

There is $625 Million in remaining programming this year for SHOPP projects Statewide. Allocations 
will be made up to $400 Million. 

There is $735 Million in remaining programming this year for STIP projects Statewide, with another 
$415 Million in projects ready to be advanced from future years. Allocations will be made up to $200 
Million. 

The game is on. 

J:\PROJECT\CMS\2003\Dianne's budget memo.doc 

172 



ATTACHMENT B 

California Transportation Commission 
STIP/SHOPPffEA ALLOCATION PLAN PRIORITY CRITERIA 

Approved February 27, 2003 

Guiding Principles: 

• Provide economic stimulus. 
• Provide funding for projects ready to break ground. 
• Provide needed match for Federal and local funds. 
• Maintain existing STIP/SHOPP programming and allocation process. 
• Act in accordance with statutory priorities (Streets and Highways Code Section 167). 
• Work with Caltrans and regional agencies to identity project priorities. 
• Maintain equity in process. 

General Allocation Plan Priorities: 

• Limit the initial Allocation Plan to STIP and SHOPP projects programmed for 
FY 2002-03 and projects with extensions to FY 2002-03. Limit the Allocation Plan to 
projects that Caltrans and regions confirm can be delivered within that period. Exclude 
projects dependent on unallocated TCR Program funds. 

• Give first priority to the following categories, as programmed: 
o Federal TEA program projects (1 00% Federal TEA funds only). 
o SHOPP projects (Department-identified SHOPP project criteria to be evaluated 

and approved by the Commission). 
o Required STIP mitigation projects for construction projects already allocated. 

• Then give priority to any included STIP project (i.e., project programmed in 2002-03) 
at significant risk of losing other funding if not allocated within the fiscal year. 

• Then give priority to STIP projects according to project type: first to capacity 
increasing projects; then to planning, programming, and monitoring; then to non
capacity projects, including local road and transit rehabilitation. 

• Within each project type (i.e., capacity and non-capacity), allocate first to projects for 
construction (including equipment acquisition or rehabilitation), then to other 
components for projects with construction programmed in a later fiscal year, then to 
projects with no construction component programmed. 

• Within each category above, consider the following for individual projects on a case
by-case basis, as necessary: 

o Regional and Caltrans priority. 
o Season-sensitivity of project (if not voted now, project misses the construction 

season). 
• Allocations to projects requiring PTA funds or State only funding are subject to a 

determination that sufficient funds of the appropriate type are available. 
• The Commission will regard project components brought for a vote as meeting STIP 

timely use of funds deadlines, even if an allocation vote is not possible for lack of 
funds. The Commission will consider time extensions on a case-by-case basis only. 

173 



Da I Halls· 

From: 
Sent: 

Diane Nguyen Grindall [dgrindall@sjcog.org] 
Tuesday, March 25, 2003 11:07 AM 

ATTACHMENT C 

To: abockelman@mtc.ca.gov; dstein@mtc.ca.gov; rlong@mtc.ca.gov; rmckeown@mtc.ca.gov; 
rrentschler@mtc.ca.gov; Tmcmillan@mtc.ca.gov 

Subject: 

STIP Alloc Plsn, 

April.xls 

Fwd: STIP Allocation Plan 

Please note the important msg below from David Brewer. 

>>> <David_Brewer@dot.ca.gov> 03/25/03 11:01AM >>> 

(See attached file: STIP Alloc Plan, April.xls) 

Attached is the file for the Draft STIP Allocation Plan that will be 
part 
of the April book item relating to the STIP/SHOPP Allocation Plan for 
2002-03. Please forward this to the regional agencies. We expect to 
forward the SHOPP Allocation Plan to you later in the day. 

The cash flow projections presented by Caltrans at the Commission's 
March 
12 meeting indicated that the Commission could allocate about $1.8 
billion 
for the period through June 2004 (out of about $4.3 billion 
programmed) . 
At that time, CTC staff recommended that the Commission designate $600 
million for an initial Allocation Plan covering the remainder of FY 
2002-03, with subsequent allocation plans to follow, after further 
review 
of the cash flow situation. The staff recommended that the $600 
million 
include $400 million for the SHOPP and $200 million for STIP projects. 

This Draft STIP Allocation Plan list is similar to the one presented 
on 
March 12, except that planning, programming, and monitoring (PPM) has 
been 
given higher priority, reflecting the staff 1 S understanding of the 
discussion at the March 12 meeting. Within each category, projects are 
now 
sorted bjr delivery month, then alphabetically by county. No attempt 
has 
been made to assign individual project priorities within categories. 
All 
projects listed for April 2003 or earlier have been delivered and are 
ready 
for vote. Projects not yet delivered are listed according to the 
reported 
delivery date. Those projects that were scheduled for an earlier month 
but 
have not yet been delivered are listed for May 2003. 

The staff recommendation is to include in the STIP allocation plan all 
projects listed in the first 3 categories (required mitigation for 
allocated projects, projects at significant risk of losing other 
funds, 
PPM) plus all capacity construction projects that have been delivered 
to 
date. The total of those projects is about $186 million, only about 

174 



$14 
million short of the $200 million target. The staff further 
recommends 
that the Commission reevaluate its allocation plan in May after 
reviewing 
the field of projects that have been delivered by that time. 

The primary issue at the April meeting will be for the Commission to 
decide 
which STIP projects to vote now and which projects to hold pending a 
further review of projects delivered for May or June. Where a region 
or 
Caltrans recommends that a STIP project not yet delivered be 
substituted 
for a project that has been delivered, we will recommend that a vote on 
the 
delivered project be withheld. However, the substitution of projects 
is 
not limited to those counties or regions that have a project on the 
recommended list. The inclusion of a STIP project on the recommended 
list 
does not create an entitlement to a vote or to a project substitution. 

Agencies that wish to propose a substitution for the STIP allocation 
plan 
should be prepared to advise the Commission of the potential for added 
economic stimulus that would be provided by the substituted project. 
In 
particular, the Commission will be looking for STIP projects that 
could 
provide extraordinary opportunities for leveraging nontransportation 
funds 
for economic development. 

David Brewer 
Deputy Director 
California Transportation Commission 

175 



SUMMARY OF 
DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN PROJECT UST 

FOR FY 2002-03 
($1,000's) 

Allocation Plan Categories (STIP Only) 
Required mitigation for projects already allocated 
Projects at signficant risk of losing other funding if not allocated 
Planning, programming, and monitoring 
Capacity projects, construction 
Capacity projects, early components, for construction in FY 03-04 
Capacity projects, early components, for construction in later years 
Capacity projects, early components, no construction programmed 
Noncapacity projects, construction 
Non capacity projects, early components, construction in FY 03-04 
Noncapacity projects, early components, construction in later years 
Noncapacity projects, early components, no construction programmed 

Total · 

Breakdown of Capacity projects, construction 
Caltrans State highway projects 
Local road and grade separation projects 
Local rail projects 
Caltrans intercity rail projects 

Total 

California Transportation Commission 

176 

Amount Cumulative 

9,486 
1,708 
2,921 

588,248 
14,317 
4,233 

11,495 
71,483 

6,271 
938 

1,283 
712,383 

475,605 
46,155 
39,583 
26,905 

588,248 

9,486 
11,194 
14,115 

602,363 
616,680 
620,913 
632,408 
703,891 
710,162 
711,100 
712,383 

3/24/03 



-_, _, 

DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FY 2002-03 
($1 ,OOO's) 

ed Mitic 
liP SanBe~ 
RIP San Diego 
RIP San Diego 
RlP~_1_Qi~_@__ 
RIP 

PrQ[~ 
RIP Slerra
RIP Sierra 
RIP Sien 
RIP Trini 
RIP~· .. 

RIP 
RIP Solano 
!RIP Butte 
JR/P Sien:S 
IRIP Tehama 

I
RIP Tehama 
RIP 
RIP )Teharna 

JSan B'do cc 

SANDAG 
Caltrans 

cailt I 
f Sierra Coulit 
Sierra Count' 
Sierra Count 
Trinity Coun 
Siskiyou Co 
SiskiyouC~ 

Solano TA 
Butte County 

· Sierra County 
Tehama Counl 
Tehama Counl 
Tehama Counl 
Teharna Coun; 

RiP !"fresnO_____ = t~~~G 
RIP Glenn Glenn CTC 
RIP Mariposa Mariposa Co 
RIP Napa MTC/Napa TPA 
RIP Sierra Sierra LTC 

Rt~ 

. 02-03: 
foe 13- Rt 10 Etiwaildalandscape mitigati, 
125 83 Noise mltioation, nr Lemon Grove (02 STIP: 

, Mt Miguel H! 125 a:: 
lac 7401 

101 7811 
I. match (Rt 805 mill! 

(grf)(781H,6·00) 

foe 
foe 
foe 
10( 
loc 

10( 

-roc 
10{ 

IOc 
~ 
10( 
roc 

foe 

1l27 TGOodYears Crk Br (HBRR match)(ext 12-02) 
!1,28 Sierra Buttes Rd Br (HBRR match) ext 2-02 
1 L29 Pearl St Br (HBRR match)(ext 6-01} 
2068 Hayfork Crk Br {HBRR matc~)Lext 5-01} 
2301 Cottonwood.Creek Bridge, HBRR matc/1 
2304 Shackleford Creek Brid e, HBRR match 
5301 Jepson Parkway (1-80 reliever), TEA-21 demo 
3L95 Forest Hwy 119, reconstruct 8.6 mi (PLH)(02S-12) 
1L60 Gold Lake Hwy Bridge (HBRR match)(02S-06) 
2150 Gerber-Rawson, Thomes Cr, HBRR (98S9~ 
2331 McCoy Rd low-water crossing, HBRR 
2332 Wildcat Rd, Battle Crk, HBRR match-
2183 lake Cal Dr, bridgE! 8G~ 16~,_HB_B13, IJ:l~~c!!__ 

957 

~~ 
J,am 
J, anc 
J, anc 

~ 
RIP Alp-Ama-Cal Calaveras LTC C195( J, and 

J, and 
J, and 
J, and 
J, and 
J, anc 
J, anc 
J, am 
1, anc 
r. anc 
J, am 
!• anc 
J, anc 
J, am 
J, anc 
J, am 
I, and 

RIP Lake Lake CCAPC 3002F 
RIP Sacramento SACOG Ol30 Plannina, 
RIP Su!t.er SACOG 1L53 Plannini_ 
RIP Yolo SACOG Ol31 P!anninc 
RIP Yuba SACOG OL41 Plannina. 
RIP Colusa Colusa LTC Ol20 Plarir 
RIP Modoc ModCTC 2051 Planning 

IRJP San Francisco MTC/SFCTA 2007 Planning, 
RIP Santa Clara MTC/SCVT A 2255 Plannina_ 
n•n •~:~:n. Trinity CTC 2066 Planni 

Del Norte 
RIP Humboldt 
RIP Kern 
RIP Mende 
RIP I san Diego 

MTC/ACCMA 2179 Plannfng 
Del Norte LTC 1025P Planning, 
Humboldt COG _ __?_~ Plan nina. 
Kern COG 
MCOG ~.PianJ 

+Piannina. 

California Transportation Commission Page 1 of 9 

Dec~02 

Dec-02 
Oct-02 
Dec-02 

~ STIP 'otaJs bf component! 
RIWI Cons!\ E & PI PS&E 

Apr-( 
Jun-O~ 

-Jun-O 
Jun-O 
Jun-O 

Det:;:-02 
Dec-02 
Dec-02 
Dec-02 

-Feb-03 

Feb-03 
Feb-03 
May-03 
May-03 
May-03 
May-02 
May-03 
Jun-O~ 

45( 
t,90C 
2,10( 

296 
4,740 
9,486 

8C 
66 
1c 
24( 

17 

20[ 
soc 

--4 

55c 
2: 

1,708 

9,486 

11,194 

45C 
ol 1,9oc 

2,100 
"""296 

Of4.74C 

c 

8C 
6€ 
-( 

24 

o( 55: 

Feb-03 270 0 27C 
Feb-03 39 0 39 
Feb-03 20 0 2C 
Feb-03 60 0 6( 
Feb-03 128 0 12E 
Apr-03 181 0 18 
Apr-03 155 0 15! 
Apr-03 232 0 22 

[ 

~ 
_17L___c 

200 
----o!----si 

4 
0 
22 

c 

~ t 
c 
c 

Apr -03 23 0 2J "I "I 
Apr-03 27 0 27 ° 0 

Apr-03 14 0 1~ 

May-03 19 0 19 - 0 v 

May-03 62 0 62 nl nl 
May-03 58 0 58 
1ay-03 291 0 291 
1ay-03 59 0 59 

-~Jun-03 1 00 0 1 00 
Jun-03 75 0 75 
Jun-O 
Jun-O 

Juil:o31 2201 II "'-- ,<LOi - __ ,,!_ ___ ~ 
Jun-0:-t 47:-t nf d7~~---· nl nl 

2,9211 14.11t 

3/24/03 

. ------·---·--------



~ _, 
00 

RIPlButte 
RI~Los1 
RIP 
TIP SanE 
liP SanE 
liP San_E 

:hlC-o 
ACMTA 
:lac County 
Caltrans 

ii no Caltrans 

RIP Kings Hanford 
RIP Ki~g~ Hanford 
RIP Monterey Salinas 
RIP Orange Caltrans 
liP Orange Caltrans 
liP San Bernardino 
liP San Bernardino 1caltrans 
RIP San Diego I NCTD 
!IP Klnps _J_Caltrans 
liP Kings 
RIP 
.!!!::____ jOrange 
RfPlP!umas 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP! 
TIP 

'ulare 
·oro 
lp·Ama-Cal 
1range 

RIP 
hiP:JSan D 
RIPJSan 0 
l'!'::_]_T rin i!J::. 
RIP !Contra 
RTP Los Angeles 
RIP Los Angeles 
RIP Los Anqeles 

IR]p Los, 
RIP Los Anqeles 
RIP 
RIP 
iff' San::§ 
RIP San£ 
RIP Sant~ 
liP Solan.!'_ 
RIP Ventura 
TIP 
RrP"t 
R!EJ:Contra 
llP _)Contra 

Caltrans 
Hemet 

I Yolo County 

Rancf1o Mirage 
Cal trans 
SDMTDB 

El _ 
Santa Clarita 

[LACMTA 
LACMTA 

\Salinas 
Caltrans 

Jxnard 

tJPB 
tJPB 

California Transportation Commission 

DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FY 2002-03 
($1 ,OOO's) 

~eJ. PPNoil Project 

to 
ra 

lc 
IC 
IC 

rE 

~ or_on 1 

--1 L33 East Av i 
3225 24 light rail 
Ol25 Folsom Bl. 
195F Nev 

195H 

s1on_:___ 
s (988-66)( 

!State only)(02S-11) 
(98S-31)(ext 6-01) 

~Av, 

I, widen local rds 
e Bl, Rt 43-1oth, widen (ext 3-01) 

6L 12 1oth Av, overla & widen (ext 3-01] 
1160 Sanborn Rd, Abbott~John, widen 
9067 Lincoln Av double track (98S-11t 
9067 Lincoln Av double track, con (988-115) 

210 196E New freeway, Willow-Macy, local~--
210 196G New freeway, 
rail 8192A 

o74B S8n JOaQUin improvs, Phase 4 
rail 90748 San JoclOuin improvs, Phase 4 

fl 3294 Cal, assing lane, w of Black Springs Rd (0.2-ST!P) 
·g~+ 4671A WB drop lane restoration 

5800 Clio, realign curves 02 STIP; 

1 81 

9902 State St, Chambers~Domeni ani, widen 
6405 Pros erily Av interchange, modify 

L.49 Road 32 (Russell BU. widen (State 1 
2130CI\Amador, Sutter Creek Bypass (96 gri)(02 STIP; 

5000 Aux lane, MacArthur 81-Culver Dr (988-121) 
IR8nlon 

672 Managed lanes, mid seamen!J! 
7413 East Villages 

.:!U. rg !::lar passu 

22281 Alcosta Rd i 
Douglas St grade 
Golden 
LB Blue 
Blue Line saf~ xi1 

2120A RtSWesternAva1 

TIP 

Cvn 

is-u"""J 
H#83) 
\#78) 

2 STIP 
16-~ 

1160 SanbornRd,Abbott-John, widen 
147V Douglas/Sunrise interch (02 STIP) 
239J 4 lanes, Sheep Crk Rd~Rt 2 

' 2014K Caltrain ri=inid rail improvements 
2205 Diridon station, platform, track work 
~ Reconstruct connectors, Rt 680 lnterch 

zg;:;. 
20~ 

',SCI Co'. ri)(02 STIP; 

19C '!TIP 

Page 2 of 9 

STIPI 
Pr:~:Jjec 

bv 
Granted! Monti RIWJ Canst[ En& PP'S&EI 

Dec-02 

-DeC-52 

Feb-0~ 

Feb-02 

Mav-03 

Feb-03 

Mar~03 

Jun-03 

Dec-O 
Dec-02 
Dec~02 

Dec-02 

l,800 15,9~ 
15,395 31,310 
4 - -

Ci[T,80 
0115,39 

4. 

Dec--02 1,316 ~;ots - -at 

0 
0 

Dec-02 8,920 47,995 0 8,920 0 Ot 
Jan-03 675 48,670 0 675 0 -------a' 
Jan-03 935 49,605 0 935 0 OJ 
Jan-03 108 49,713 0 0 108 0 
Jan-03 5,849 55,562 0 5,849 n n 

Jan-03 1,960 57,522 o 1,960 
Jan-03 6,600 64,122 0 6,600 
lan-03 600 64,722 0 600 
lan-03 3,000 67,722 0 3,000 

Jan-03 300 68,022 300 0 0 
Jan-03 21,700 89,722 0 21,70C 
Feb-03 2,122 91,844 0 2,122 0 
Feb-03 6,179 98,023 0 6,179 0 

1,692 99,715 0 1,692 0 

0 
0 
( 

( 
( 

1,262 100,977 0 1,262 0 ul 
-2,880 103,85 0 2,880 " ,... 

~b-1 

'\pr-1 
~ 
'\pr~l 
Apr~l 

Apr~' 
~~pro;; 

May-03 
May-O:: 
May-O:: 
May-03 

May:D3 
May-03 
May-03 
May-03 
May-03 
May-03 
May~' 

May-1 

M_et:( 
lun
Jun
Jun~' 

Jun-O 

500 104,357 0 50 
27,866 

10,622 
--r.ol2 
39,000 
~ 183-;5 
<·"" 100,' 

o,500 189,961 
9,233 199,194 
8,513 207,707 
2,068 209,775' 

689 210,464 ,-"-__ , 2,242 212,706 
892 213,598 

1,314 220 
),427 

~ 2,606 
14,300 247 
-----we 

1,205 
33,960 283,3: 
19,307 302,6 

5,000 307,670 

02,242 
0 892 
0 7,ill 

I 6,427 
000 

u 
0 
( 

0 
0 

0 

c 

( 
24~ 

;#~ ~l=t 
855 35( 

0 c 
01 5.0001 0 

3/24/03 



-_, 
'-!) 

DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FY 2002-03 
($1 ,OOO's) 

-~County 

RIP Del Norte 
liP Imperial 
RIP Imperial 
TIP 
RIP Kern 
liP Los Anqeles 
liP Los An 
RIP Los Angeles 
RIP Los Angeles 
liP Los Angeles 
~ LosA_flJ 
RIP Los AI] 
liP los Angeles 
liP Marin 
RIP Marin 
RIP Sari] 

I~ SanJ 
RIP Sarj_! 
liP San.Diegc 
liP San Diegc 
liP Santa Clara 
RIP Santa Clara 

IA!tencv- -

Del Norte Co 
Caltrans 
Caltrans 
Caftrans 
l<em Countv 
'Caltrans 

Caftrans 
Ca!trans 

rR\01 _PPt~oll!'rojec! 

lor 

10 
ra 

!34 
134 
405 
405 

gsep 
1C 
101 
!(;; 

K-,2 

1018P Elk Valley Rd, 101-Howland Hill,wfden ext 5-02 
21 Brawley Bypass, 4-lane ( rf, incr) FY03 

51G 4-lane expwy, grf, Rt 98-Rt 8 (RTIP)(02 STIF 

~DOC 

120 

7th: 
y, grf, Rt 98-Rt 8 (ITIP)(02 STIP) 
d Rd, Rt 99-Wings Way, 4-lane 

JT Junction 
n AV-inhirch, Glendale {liP] 
n Av inter 

'f\NaYTnterch (RTIP)(02 STIP 
d Way interch, Burbank (ITIP)(02 STIP} 

837AfiSB HOV lane, R! 90-R! 10 (96 grf))(98S-76) 
Iiane, Rt 90-Rt 10 

42l 

]61E 
193Si 

3ST 

Corr East grade seps (OOS-25)(TCR #54.1) 
e HOV, segs 2,3,4 (OOS-32)(1TIP) (TCR #17) 
e HOV, segs 2,3,4 (OOS-32)(RTIP)(TCR #17) 

tt 10 EB truck lanes, Ford-'r 
LA Co-R! 215 

_LA Co-Rt 
B aux lane, Los Penasqultos Brid~ 

'" 
468E Aux lane NB. Rt 87-Trimble Rd (TCR #5)(1TIP) 

1'51f 468E Rt 87-Trimble Rd, aux lane (RTIP)(TCR tf-5) 

11lfor Pro·9Cts wfih CorlstruCiion PrDarammed in F¥03~04: 
~" ,_u~ "' 'l:1"''""" ._,,j\/toG gsep 2318 Alameda Carr Eas(orade seps, East End(TCR #54.1) 

;. FY oz~: 
""\, 

liP Los Angeles SGVCOG gsep 2318 Alameda Carr East grade seps,Reservoir {TCR#54.1) 
RIP Mendocino Ft Bragg Joe 4085P Main Stand Laurel St, signal (State o~ 
RIP Tehama Tehama County foe 2162 McCoy Road, realign f9BS-123){ext 5-0_· __ 
RIP Trinity Trinity County loc 2138 E W~ville, Rt 299-Rt 3, new 2-ln rd (ext 5-02) 
RIP Butte Butte County loc 1L43 Keefer Rd realignment (98S-82) ext 6-02) 
RIP Contra Costa BART rail 2011G Add parking level@ Richmond BART station 
RIP Los An eles Los Angeles lo 2863 Overland Av bridge widening at Rt 
RIP LosAngeles LosAngeles foe 3090 WidenTampaAvbridrie,lARiver 
RIP Los AnQe!es Los Angeles Joe 3093 Soto St bridile over MissionfHuntington, rep!, 
RIP Los Anaefes Los Angeles loc 3094 Laurel Cyn Rd bridge over Tyju 
RIP Los AnQeles Los Angeles lm 3095 Vanowen St bridge, l,l\, Riv~_r. wiqen'--r_ehab 
RIP Los AngeleS Los Angeles IDe ------wes 'COmmercial St, Alameda-Center, widen 
RIP Los Angeles Los Angeles foe 3104 First St bridge, widen aporoaches, reolace railing 
RIP Los AnQe/es Los Angeles foe 3105 Riverside Dr, Barcfay-SF Rd, widen viaduct 
RIP Los Angeles Los Angeles lac 3108 Winnetka Av bridge, LA River, widen, rehab 
RIP Los Anaeles Covina rail 3224 Metrolink parking structure, Covina 
RIP Tehama Tehama County lac 2162 McCoy Road, realign (98S-123)(ext 5-01 
RIP Butte Butte County foe 2L98 Speedway Av extension, Durham-Chico 
RIP Los Angeles SGVCOG gsep 2318 Alameda Carr East qrade seps (SO)(TCR #54.1) 
liP Solano CCJ'='A __ rail 6045L ·Bahia viaduct track & bridge upgrade (!lJP} 

California Transportation Commission Page 3 of9 

Granle< 

Juii=ffi 

Jun-e 

Feb-0~ 

Mar-0~ 

Jun-m 

Feb-02 

Monti" 

Jun-o 
Jun-O 
Jun-O 
Jun-O~ 
~ 
JUi1-C 
Jun.Q 
Jun-O 

M~ 
lay-C 
lay-03 
lay-0~ 

May-02 
May-O~ 

~ 

STIP 

5,01E 
12,50( 
23,31; 
4,05~ 
2,46~ 

3,70( 
4,468 
2,86; 

1 
!3,841 
33,600 
52,67( 

6,52: 
7,00( 

19,548 
4,00C 

2,889 
_57,66; 

____!_: 

51 

21 
4: 

30,. 
36C 

Project Programmlnn -J 
I ProjE!Ci Totals by Co~p~-~ent I 

R!Wffinsti E &_PI PS&E 

4,931 
( 

312,69: 
325,19: 
'lA8 505 

~ o 4,os21 
~042 240 2,24e 

---.742 o 3,7oo1 "I "I 
163,210 0 4,468 n n 

366,077 0 2,86' 

481 ,36' 
,88~ 

i14,43i 
1,431 

=gfUZ 
() 7,00C 

4,00c 

( 

( 

c 
( 

"•""" v ##### 0 0 2]89 v VI 
0 4,700 0 
0 __ 4,000 n n 

( 
___Ql_--::_ !~ 

11 
or-& 
0 36( 

0 0 0 7( 
200 0 0 020( 
543 543 0 0 0 
243 0 0 0 24'1 

1,341 540 0 0 80 
49 0 0 0 4 

33JL..._ ____ _ __ 0 OL- 0 33 

2: 

Jun-03 7,.:. 5,26~ 
Jun-03 .. 

___!±, 

3/24/03 



-00 
0 

)County 

C~ac!ff_£ 
RIP Orange 
RIP Placer TPA 
RIP-· . 

RIP 
IRIP Tulare 
KW 
RIP Contra Costa 
RIP Mono 
RIP Los Angeles 
RIP Mendocino 
RIP Placer TPA 

1RIP 

I 
RIP Los Angeles 
RIP Kern 
liP I San Diegc 

3an Joaquin 

KW 
TIP 
RIP 
RIP. Orange 
RIP San~ 
RIP Sutter 
RIP Tulare 
Kf~ 1 tUlare 

RIP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 

;.FY 
Ut;t, 

Tulare coun 
Antioch 
Mammoth lakes 

Pomc;na--

I Rocklin 
Trinity 

jVBitr; 

_athr 

oCo 

i'OiO County 

sutter 
Visalia 

RIP Alameda !AC Transit 
RIP Humboldt _ ___ Humboldt Cc 
RIP Los Angeles 
RIP los Angeles ltJOWili 
RIP Contra Costa 

California Transportation Commission 

DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FY 2002-03 
($1 ,OOO's) 

I R!• 

---=~ M!lli, ~~ 2796 Rt 5 Culver DriveS 
lac 151C Rt 80 Sierra Colle~ 
lo 1007 Indian Canyon Dr 
Joe 101 Rd 108, Leland-Caldwell, 41anes 
lac 107 Av 416, Fresno Co-Rd 88, 4 ___ 1anes (028-35) 
lac 6L 11 Rd 80 expwy, Goshen-EI Monte We 'ey (02S-3 

04-05, Fi 
J(02S-44) . 

lac 2011A Rt 4 Hillcrest Av EB off ramp, -----
loc 2512 Airport Access Rd, new 
lac 2232 Rt 71 Mission Bl 1 portion) 
loc 4101P N State St. MP 0.5-2.3, 

ge(CT 
I (02 STIP) 

lac 151C Rt80 Sierra Colleg~ 
foe 2140 Hayfork, realign 

: ror Protects with No Construction Programmed in STIP: 
~ 2915 ·Atlantic 81, Newmark-Hellman, APD (ext 6-0TI 

foe! 2022 W Ridgecrest Bl, Mahan-China Lake, 4-lane (AB 872) 
rail! 9865 San Die uito River bridg~, Del Mar (ext 6-01) 

j__g_~~- _ 3K41 Lathrop Rd grade separation/UPRR 
Rd 32A, Rd 1 05-Covell Rd, widen for bikeway (At-'uE) 
Rt 89, widen "Mousehole" undercr~ · 

I Fair Oaks Bl, Marconi-Engle (APD§ 
lac 3L47 Rd 98, Rd 29-Woodland, widen {APDE) 
lac 8200 Rt 1, Carmel River RrirlnP-' 

lac 8200 Rt 1, Carmel River 
Joe 9654 Red Hill grade sep (98S-116) 
loc 1730 Rt 15 Old Hwy 58, newinter_c__r-: 
lac 3l44 Rt 99 Riego Rd, new interchaiiQe (APDE) 
loc 103 Caldwell Av, Akers-Shady Ln, 41ns] 
j!_)_~t 8683 Betty Dr/Riggin Av, Rt 99-Rd 80, widen, realign 

8687 Caldwell Av, Rt 99-Rt 63, 41anes 
2009R Central Ave RR overpass at UPRR (APDE} 
2009S Thornton Av, Gatewav-Hickf?ry,_ widen_(APDE) 

Joe 8700 7th Standard Rd, Rt 99-Sta Fe, expwy (APDE)(02S-31) 
lac 2885 Newhall Ranch, Rt 5-Copper Hill, APO (ext 6-1 
lac 370A Rt 101 Brisco Rd interchange modification (S/C 

I ferry 2260 Vallejo ferry terminal parking__ 

r bus 2113.0 
lac zos4P 
foe 28 
lac 28 

__!£<: 

n rellat 
Jt Dr, 
dB! signal· 

d 81 signal 
!ZY!3:!1ey_RI:f 

elanes 

e only) 

Page 4 of 9 

Granted! Month 

Dee-m 

Feb-03 

Jun-O: 

uec-u<: 
Dec-( 
Feb-( 
Feb-0< 
Feb-( 
Feb-0~ 

May-03 
May-o: 
Jun-o: 

Jun-O: 
Jun-O: 
Jun-o: 

Jec-o; 
Jan-0: 
Ia n-O~ 
Jan-0 
Feb-0 
Apr-0 
Apr-C 
Apr-C 
May-O: 
May-o: 
May-o: 
May-O: 
May-o: 
May-o: 
May-O: 
May-m 
Jun-o: 
Jun-O: 
Jun-o: 
Jun-o: 
Jun-O: 
Jun-o: 

uec-u: 
Dec-02 

Oec-021 ~ 
Dec-0~ 
Jan-( 

:S IIF 

51 
4' 
8; 
35( 
13! 
40( 

---si 
21 

2,32~ 

-we 
24 

431 
_4,23< 

"' 1,00( 
------s-5~ 

20( 
ru 
5C 

1,0( 
"--Tiil 

!,00( 
2,000 

--n2 
---go 

,000 
42E 
484 
40C 

14f 
12i 
1,001 

25: 

~ 
1251 

1 ,49~ 

62! 
551 
~ 
1,03f 

____ Proje• __J 

RIVVL Cons11 E & PI PS&E 

I 

1,71( 
--( 

( 

( 

( 

( 

I 

( 

b 

4' 

~ 
~il 

41 
~5 

tm 
1Qill ~~ 2001 

24 
43i 

14! 
1,000 --, 

855 c 
200 c 
8!-~ 

50( 

~
,om 

2,000 
~ 

-go 
l,UUL 
~ 

01 484 

( 

62E 
55 

,03! 

4[ 
14 
Tzc ( 

1,00( 

Ol 2521 
16! 
12~ 

( ( 

3124/03 



~ 

00 -

R!PlLosAnaeles 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP Butte 

Vernon 
Sonora 

RIP BuHe Paradise 
RIP Fresno Fresno 
RIP Glenn Willows 
RIP fnyo Bishop 
RIP los Angeles Los Angeles 
RIP Los A_!lg_eles Los Angeles 
RIP los Angeles Los Mgeles 
RIP Los Angeles Los Angeles 
~IP Marin Marin County 
:rP Mariposa Marip~~ 
UP Modoc Alturas 
1/P Monterey Soledad 

RIP Plumas Plumas Cour 
RIP Plumas Plumas 
RIP Plumas Plumas 
RIP Plumas P!uma~-~ 
RIP Plumas n' 

liP 
"p 

~an 

ala no 

~lnyo 
RIP Los Anae/es 
RIP 
iiiio Mono 
RIP Riven 
RIP SiskiYOu 
RIP Stanislaus 

I RIP 
liP 
RIP 

JUS 

I 
RIP \Butte 
RIP 
RIP 

Jorris 

Yreka 

California Transportation Commission 

DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FY 2002-03 
($1 ,OOO's) 

-EXPected j Project 

'Rtel~ I Allocation STIPI lfProject Totals ll"yConlPOilent 
PS&E Gran!edf- Month Total cumula!lve RJW --Cons~ 

foe 2868 Saiif. 
foe 4300 AUanl 
foe 9890 Grade xi~~~ 
99 2415 Durhanif 
Ia 2L 11 Pearso'2.£ 
lo 2L 12C 
loc 6L02 CMAC 

)RdlJlkepalh(elds:Dlf 
1i intersec improvs (ext 5-011 

JineHi/Oid Wards {e 
;:: Rd. off-ramp signals 

·-Rfack Ofive, rehab 
:rehab 

Joe 3L72 PacificAv, Green-N C\f}iLinlHs,- rei::onst {State onM 
fa 4 Wye Road, Rt 6-Spruce, recon (ext 6-01) 
lac 2858 Eagle RockATSAC (ext 5-02 
foe 2858 Eagle Rock ATSAC ext 6-01 
loc 2858 Eagle Rock AT SAC (ext 5-01, 
lo 2858 Eaole Rock ATSAC 
lac 2163 CMAQ match; DowntoWn-Slgrlaf System Mqmt 

2K11 Darrah Rd, Hwy 49 South-Trtangle rehab 
2176 Wamer St Park-Rt 299, rehab (02 STIP) 

loci 1015 West St, Front St, rehab (OOS 
lo.E{_ 2233 Quincy Jet Rd, pavement reh_f!: 

244 lake Davis Rd, rehab (OOS-?l 
250 Big Cove Rd, rehab (ODS-7) 
253 lee Rd, rehab (OOS-7) 

lac 
foe 
tea 

254 Bucks Lake Rd,Meadow Van6V, 
L02 N 3rd, Vine, Sproule, Pk Riviera, Dayton, 
1 E Ef Garces~ 

3arces station restoration (ext 
·n St, Triangle St, State Sf, rehab (State onfv) 

!r St, rehab (State only) 

Feb-0:3 
Feb-03 
Feb-03 

Feb-03 
Feb-04 
Feb-03 
Feb-04 

Feb-0 
Oc!-03 rail 

loc 
roc 
loc 

mat 
---;oc 

II Way, Ritchie-Pitman, overlay / 
CMAQ matoh (ext 6-02), Roh Pk Park & Ride {$323K) Dec-C 
7 streets, re/1ab (summer 20Q~ 

IOc CMAQ match, replace sidewalks, 5th, 
564 Rehab to rPiinn11ish ~i/lp,tf Rrl'-' 

loc 5 Home St, 
-lac 1503 Mandich,Sneden,S 3rd, Warren, rehabj 

rail 2901 Newhall Metrolink, expand parking (ext I 
I~ 2012R Bridgeway, Princess-Johnson, re~ 

2009 Lundy Lake Rd, rehab (ext 6-02) 
OM Indio Bf, Jackson-Rt 111, rehab 

2215 Greenhorn Rd rehab 
mat 9951 CMAQ match, one dump _truck 
foe 2216 Hyampom Rd, PM 0.0-3.5, reh8b 
rail 2017 Carsharinq development (intercity::::=: 
foe 1L47 West 8th Av reconstruction (ext 5-0L: 
foe 2l93 Near Rd, 4,7-5.9 mi E of Rt 99, rehab 
Joe 2l94 Oroville Bangor Hwy reconst {ext 6-02) 
lac 1503 Mandich,Sneden,S 3rd, Warren, rehabj 
99 3506 White Lane ~ 

Page 5 of9 

Dec-02 

Jun-03 

-Jun=o~ 

Jun-OJ 

Jan-03 2,302 0 2,30:i,l ul ul 
Jan-03 2,437 o 2,43 7 " " 

-Feb-03 
Feb-03 
Feb-03 
Feb-o: 
Feb-C 
Feb-O: 

Feb-0: 
Feb-0~ 

Feb-53 
Fe 
Fe 
fe,._, 
Fe 
Ten-

· Feb-03 

Apr
lpr-' 

Apr-1 

~pr-O 

~fir 
\pr-1 

May
May
May-..... 
May-O 
May-O 

33 
59C 
52.! 
66 
18 
7 
38!: 

2,51E 
,290 

83~ 

2i 
4 

1: 

32( 
3501 

2,07 
4-
1 
1i 

1,310 
32E 

1,9 

61 

-14 

625 

~ 

59' 
-52 

66R 0~ 
c 

38~ 

2,511 
0 1,18 
0 
0 

41! 
20( 
28( 
29( 

1,891 

64( 
32( 

c 

0 

c 
c 

10 
21< 
6( 
c 
c 
( 

21 

322 8 21 
158 0 o, 

~ _323 0 " 
148 

l-2,07 
5 Ql 

41 

100 
12' 

-1,294 
3251-
451 
c 
72~ 

1.97t 

6TI 

1i 
62~ 

c 

( 

11 

3/24/03 



-00 
N 

County 

RifJIRfngs 
RIP Lake 
RIP Lassen 
RIP 
RIP 
RiP Los 
RIP los 
RIP Los AngeleS 
RIP Los Angeles 
RIP Los A 

1~ Los Angeres 
RIP Madero 
RIP Marin 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP San Benito 
RIP SanS 
RIP San B 
RIP. s·an Diego 
RIP San Diego 
RIP San Dieao 
RIP Santa Barbara 
RIP Siskivou 
RIP ... 

RIP 
RIP 
@Tahoe RPA 
RIP I 
RIP! 
RIP Tulare 
RIP Tulare 
RIP 
RIP 
RiPT 
RIP !Ventura 
RIP 
RIP 

3ut 
, ,, Contra Costa 
RIP Contra Costa 
RIP Contra Costa 

IRIP Fn 
RIP 

Rtei 

DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FY 2002-03 
($1 ,OOO's) 

StiPi 
PJ-oiei 

t Totals bv 

_ ,_ .RJWfConstj E & PI PS&E 

bus 8526 lntermodal transfer site improvement~(._State only May-03 -~- 400 0 340 0 - 00 
_ _ Joe 3021P Lakeshore, Pearl, Howard, Uhf, rehab (028-43) May-03 360 o 360 0 

0 '/Lassen County lo 2123 Skyline Rd Ext/South, bikeway (98S-111) May.03 74 
74 0 0 0 )Los Angeles Joe 2369 Sepulveda/Burbank intersec (988-75) May-03 1,184 ·a 1,184 o 0 1_ LA County lac 2845 Carson Sf signal synch, LB 81-Bioomfie/d May-03 1,427 0 1 427 0 0 

on_ Joe 2869 Compton Cr bike ath, Greenleaf-Artesia May.03 388 o '388 
\goura Hills foe 2875 Central traffic sighal system (ext 6-0?J Jun-03 _ -~ay-03 325 0 325 " ... 
\goura Hills Joe 2875 Central traffic signal system May-03 399 0 399 

rail 2912 Pasadena Blue Une ped enhancements May-03 399 J:: 356 -Qt- 43} 
I Los Angeies 
los Angeles 
Madera CTC 
Marin CMA 
Ukiah 
MST 

Ia~ 3133 V~lley Circl~ 81 at Rt 101, intersec im~rovts {_SO) May-03 301 0 301 o _ Ol 
foe 3227 Brcycle parking at 5 Pasadena Blue lme statrons (SQJ May-03 85 0 85 - --- nl 

mat 8850 CMAQ match reserve May-03 67 0 67 
Joe 320C Manzanita park: and ride, phase 2 May-03 244 0 24· 
Joe 4095P North State St curb ramps, 2 intersecs {State ot1fy) May-03 18 0 11 

bus 1004 Rehab 12 diesel buses May-03 540 o 541 
Joe 1156 Oe/MonteAv~Sioat-PaloVerde,reconstruct SO) May-03 885 8851 lll Ul 

~Co I Joe 1103 Van Buren 81, Wash'n-Ora Terrace, median, turnouts May-03 1,323 o 1,32? ------n!--------;:;1 
IRC 

::an Benito' 

WMTOB 
\G 
\G-

Is B CountY 

tdm 9801 Rideshare program (02 STIP) May-03 400 o 4_Q~ 
lo 853 Curbs, gutters, sidewalks, storm drains (State only May-03 133 1~ 
foe 938 CMAQ match reserve (ext 5-02) Jun-03 May-03 30 0 31 
215 244C Soundwalls, Grand Terrace, Barton Rd-Newport Av May-03 1,389 0 1,38' 
rail 978 Regional automated fare system (State only) May-03 5,250 3,5~ -£l- 1,7~ 
lac 74018 RSTP/CMAQ!TEA match reserve May-03 22 0 2~ 
lac 7 4018 RSTP/CMAOffEA match reserve May-03 241 0 241 
lo 223G Evans Av/Ortega Hill Rd intersection May-03 310 0 310 
lac 2290 Modoc St, F St. rehab (State only) May-03 350 0 325 O[ 2~ 

.01 782G Park/Ride, Rohnert Park in!erch (98S·l06) May-03 125 0 12~ ~ · 
___! mat 9951 RSTP/CMAQTTEA match reserve May-03 383 0 381!. 

mat 9951 RSTP/CMAQ!TEA match reserve May-03 i ij 
tTahoe RPA mat 3L85 CMAQ match reserve May-03 173 --0- -1~ 

aCounty foe 2191 Rd99W,atRedBankCreel<,over0.5mi May-03 109 0 109f ___ 9l __ -£I 
tTehama County lgc 2193 J)l!_er Rd at Rd 99W, improvs/rehab May-03 182 0 1821 
\Tulare bus 8631 Tulare intermodal transit center M_§Y~03 1,904 0 1,904 _ __ 
Visalia Joe 8633 9 street segments, rehab May-03 934 0 904 0 3C 
Visafia loc 8688 Emeroency vehicle preemption, 34 intersections May-03 186 __! 186 0 0 
Sonora lac 3K94 City street rehab & safety, Blocations (State only) May-03 210 0 210 0 0 
·Oxnard Joe 3138 Soundwa/1, SB Rt 101, Snow Av-Jardin Dr (OZS-17) May-Q3 425 0 425 0 QJ 
Thousand Oaks lac 3141 Soundwaf/,LynnRd-WendyDr 02S-17) May-03 1,689 n 1 con " " 

I Davis foe 2L80 Pavement rehab, phase 2 May-03 60 
Union City Joe 2198 Alvarado-N_!!es_!__pavement rehab Jun-03 24 

3anPablo 
lartinez 
OFCG 

~ureka 

foe 
foe 
loci 20 

mal 
foe 

~Clara St, soundwalls Jun-03 6/0I Jl UJ o'vt---*f-~ 
rehab Jun-03 19~ Jl Ql 195 " " 

tak Hill Park tf0rrt8g8irl1Provements {State 
an Pablo Dam Rd ped path .{State only) 
ay Trail, phase 2 

CMAQ match_,r;oes';C"'O'-"'--~-= 
::!locations. rehab (State only) 

Jun-03 6~ -lf ~ ___<g 
115 

- JUn::03 -----we 100 0 
Jun-03 66~ 665 [ 
Jun-03 100 100 !Jj 

California Transportation Commission Page 6 of9 3/24/03 

··~.,·-·-·~-·"·-··" ------ ·~"'"""'~-~----------···-



-00 
w 

DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FY 2002-03 
($1 ,OOO's) 

!County lAaencv I Riel PPNOIJProject 

I
RIP HUmboldt -l.A.rCata______ l lac 
RIP lnvo lnyo County lac 

2059P K/AIIiance, Samoa-Foster, rehat 
3036 ShabbeU lane, overtav 
4019 
4021 
320C 

arlos Tn 
~3flEf Camino Real, Apple-Walnut, rehab (OOS-65) 

~roadway, Russ-3rd, reconstruct 1 

CR109, rehab and safety (ext 5-02) 
2045 <:;:R 109, rehab and saf 

, "' , ou"'"'.oo Plurr"''"' r ....... h, 1 ~~ 5 PM 3.6-5.0, rehab (OOS-
RIP Plumas Plurr oy-La Porte Rd, rehab (OOS-7) 
liP Riverside Caltrans BE 
RIP San Diego SANDAG tdrr 

75J Rehab/relinq, city, Rt 86,111,195 /750 (split,S-02 vote) 
7 404 Rides hare TOM rogram 

RIP San Diego Chula Vista Joe 
RIP San Luis Obisoo Morro Bay [Q( 

RIP San Mateo BART Ia< 
RIP Santa Barbara Caltrans 1 o-

435A Rt 805 Orange-Palomar sndwalls (008-21) 
1105 Rt 1/Rt 41 roundabout (State onltl_ 
1035 SFO ~rt Bicycle Trail (Stale only)_ 
481 Evans-Sheffield, NB auxIn, bikewaYf9rf. 

RIP Santa Barbara Santa Barbara lo! 
RIP Santa Clara MTC Ia! 

1197 Sidewalk installation {foes not ID'd)(State only) 
~168 CMAQ match reserve {988-122 

RIP Sonoma Caltrans !OJ _!_81M Soundwalls, Wilfred-Rt 12 (!0'12.(781H,6-00) 
2194 Baker Rd, Wafnut-Rt 36, rehab RIP Tehama Tehama County Joe 

Ventura Joe 3140 Soundwa!l, E Main St-S HiiiFd (028-17)_ 

RIP 
RIP lsant~ CrUZ
RIP Los_!' 
HP Madera 
RIP Santa Barbara 
RIP Tulare 

I~ BuHe 
RIP Contra Costa 
RIP Contra Costa 
RIP Contra Costa 
RIP lnyo 
IR[p Los Angeles 
RIP Mende 
RIP Siski\'< 
RIP Tulare 
~lnyo 
RIP Plur 
RIP Plumas 
RIP San Joaquin 
RIP Santa Barbara 

F¥ oz, 
Mariposa cO 
Santa Cruz Co 
SCRRA 

- Caltrans 
S B County 
Tule Rivertc 

-

California Transportation Commission 

~.9} 
lac 2K12 Don Pe 
Joe 2054 Amesti 
~ 3201 Romng 

rail 2025 Madera 

o subdiV;·multiple rds, rehab 
I, PM 2.8-3.0, recon (ext 6-02] 

k mtnce facility, San 

foe 223E Santa Claus Lane Class I bikeway (OOS-01} 

n FY 03.Q:. .. 

lac 8686 Reservation Rd, Rt 190-Tule Riv lnd Res, improvs 
foe 2L91 Entler Av rehat 
rail 20110 Pittsburg-Bay Point terminal zone, tumback 
loc 2011P Stone Valley Rd W sidewalk to lronhorse Trail (SfO) 
loc 2011 S 1-80 Bikeway storm drain grates (State only) 
lac 1008 Old S anish Trail Rd, rehab, chip seal 
foe 3116 Uttle Tokyo pedestrian linkages {02S-11) 
foe 4089P RR crossing rehab, 4 locations State onl~ 
foe 2373 Callahan St, Callhan Rd-city limits, rehab (State 
lac 8680 Henderson Av, Jaye-SJV rr xing, rehab 
foe 1006 Alabama Hills county rds, rehab 
toe 2246 Rd A-15 PM 0.0-1.45, rehab (OOS-71 
toe 2251 Clifford Dr, rehab OOS-; 

bus 2K47 Tracy downtown muitirl 
loc 1194 Local street rehab 23~ 

31 station {02 STIP) 
s (State only) 

Page 7 of 9 

STIP 
Granted! Month I Total 

I Projeci =rotaiS-by ComPonent 
l!MJ;onsl\ E & PI PS&E 

-Jun-0~ 

Feb-03 

Jtiil-03! 660 
Jun-03 10~ 

22 
Jun-03- 1ff 
Jun-03 61 

-Jun-03 34~ 
Jun-03 50 

66C 
9' 
zoe 
~ 

Jun-03 50 
Jun-03 1,417 It §I -1,41; 

-0 

Jun-03 _ 558 11 oj-s58[ 
Jun-03 200 --l? 2il~ 
Jun-03 125 0 1251 
Jun-03 152 0 152 
Jun-03 1,644 0 1,64 
Jun-03 1,145 o 1.14 
Jun-03 441 0 44·' 
Jun-03 1,343 655 68 

0 
1 

t 

' Jun-03 836 0 8361 vi vi 
Jun-03 200 0 200 " " 
Jun-03 797 0 797 
Jun-03 4,740

1
_ 0 4,74( 

Jun-03 
Jun-03 46 

Feb-C 
Feb-03 
Apr-0~ 

Apr-02 
Apr-0~ 

Apr-C 
May-( 

71,48 

1( 

Bo 
2,02< 

-r3C 
7( 
5( 
m 
35( 

---en 

16 
16 
19 

4 

1C 
2,02L 

3~ 

( 

( 

( 

( 

( 

1( 

-~ 

6 
35 

-1( 

' 16= 
1E 
1E 
T 

May
May-( 
May-0~ 
May-O 
May-O 
May-O 
May-O 
May-O 
Jun-O 
Jun-e 
Jun-O: ;~I II gl _ ~L 1~J=¥c 
Jun-03 
Jun-C 

2,94= 
232,. 

6,27 

2,94= 

-------

23: 

3/24/03 



-00 ... 

County 

I 
RIP 
RIP !Tulare 
RIP Yolo 
RIP Madera
RIP. 

RIP Yuba 
RIP Yuba 

IRIP Yuba 
RIP Yuba 
I RIP 

rp Plumas 
RIP San Diego 
RIP 
tiP Lassen 

RIP 
RiP Modoc 
~Mono 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP~ 

1iiV" Los Amreles 
RIP Los Angeles 
llP Merced 
llP Merced 
RIP 
RiP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 
TIP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 

Cal State!-Sac= 

{ole 

~ 
~-
Yuba Co 

IMarysv~Ue 

I Sac( 

• FY0f-03 
PiUmas County 
San Diego Co 
Modest! 
Lassen County 
Lassen 

'tCo 

California Transportation Commission 

DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FY 2002-03 
($1,000's) 

-

Rtel PPNOIIProject 

-Joe ··3[07 BiCvC:Jen 
tfin 

Joe 108 Visalia Rd, Stevens-Brundage, cps (02 STIP) 
Icc 3L45 Davis-Woodland bikeway, Roads 99 and 29 
Joe 8821 /entura Av, 3rd-9th, reconstruct (State only] 
lac 4086P Sidewalks and ramps, 318 curb cuts (State only) 
lac 3L55 Arb¥ Rd, Erie-Broadway, rehab (State only] 
Joe 3L56 Willow Glen Rd, Mal)lsville-Frencht• 
\oc 3L57 Huston St, E 19th, E 18th, rehab 
lac 3L58 Rideout Way, Haii-Covilaud, rehab 
lOCI 2L6811wai:tAv, Rt51-Rt 16, enhancements, phase 2 

ling ft 
lac ~ 2345 Chester-1st Ave Bridge rail replace, HBRR match 
lac 7 401 B Noise barriers, CMAQ oroaram mamt 
lac 9951 CMAQ match, 
lac 2261 Janesville Main St. 
lac 2262 County Rd A-3, overlay, 
lac 3L 18 Raley 81, Santa Anq-E 

rail 2014R Embarcadero, rv 
recc 
·sei~ 

(APDE) 
'IAPDEl 

Joe 1182 Capitola Villaqe enhancements (State only) 
toe 2305 Old Hwy 99, Easy St, overlay_(! 
Joe 8689 Rt 63 sl 

arable in FY 02·03. though Programmed in FY 03~04: 
bus - 20090 Bus component reha6liitation · 
lac 2384 CR 60, Eastside Canal, rep! bridge ( 

bus 2015 Bus for lnyo-Mono Transit 

)(S/0) 

rail 2103 Oakland Airport ! ITIP FY07) 
lac 2081 Union SUSea Av,. ~~~ ....... ~~~ ···~~ 
lac 5049 Whitney Portal Rd reconstruction 

1405 2336 Rt 405/101 conn, gap closure, (02 STIP)(ITIP)(TCR #51) 
405 2336 Rt 405/101 conn, gap closure (RTIP)(TCR #51 

99 5460 Fwy conversion, Arena Way-Dwight Way 
99 5460 TOS coiTIPonents, Arena Wav-Dwight Wa 
Joe OC Hobsonwav, arterial improvements (02 STIP) 

215 1218 HOVffCL, Box Sores OH-Fair Isle (OZSTIP * 
215 121D HOV,TCL, El Cerrito· Rt 60/91(incr)(02STIP)' 
~ 1210 HOV lanes 
, 215 121E HOV,TCL, Box SPri 

215 121G Rt 60/215E truck bvoasSTITIP) 
215 121G Rt 60/215E truck bvpass (R 
215 121G Rt 60/215E interch true!~ 
215 125( 

Page 8 of9 

Granted 
STIP I Project foialsiJy_C_omponent I 

Rlwf Constf E.!.f:'I_I'_S&EI 

'Yos.o
7
: 46 lbl ol ol_._461 

2E 
--~ 

2E 
&j 

May·03 29 o 0 3·~ 
May-03 25 0 0 0 2f 
May-03 25 0 0 0 251 
May·03 40 0 o 0 40 
May·03 20 0 0 0 21 

__ M.a.y,o3 16 

Jun-031 6481 
938 

Feb-03 
Feb·03 
Feb~03 

26 
41 
2i 

0 
648 

0 c .~gl_ 2 

~ 170 0 0 17i 
1ay· 
1ay-
1ay-' 

May-03 
May·C 
May-1 

- 185 0 0 185 .21 
90 0 090 _Qj 

500 0 0 500 
60 0 0 06( 

125 0 0 75 50[ 
60 0 0 ~ _QJ 

1,2831 

Feb·03 8,500 
Feb·03 130 
Feb-03 70 
May·03 11,000 
May·03 144 

8,500 
-w 

~----ro 10;000 1,000 
0[ 144 

42 May·03 42 
May·03 9,124 0 9,124r 6T 01 
May·03 8.787 0 8.787 Of 0 
May·03 23,314 0 -# 
May·03 1,128 0 1,128 
May~03 1,875 
May..JJ3 23,800 
May·03 38,550 
May-03 15,790 
May·03[ 15,374 
May-02 
May·O< 
May-0~ ,986 

.ooc 

c 

c 
Q 

3/24/03 



-00 
V> 

DRAFT STIP ALLOCATION PLAN FOR FY 2002-03 
($1 ,OOO's) 

liP 
RIP 
RIP 
RIP 

I coUnty 

RIP San 
liP Santa Barbar; 
RIP Santa Barbara 
RIP Sierra 

lffiP Sierra 
RIP Siskiyo...!:!_ 
RIP Siskiyo.E_ 
RIP 
RIP ITehal"!)!'! 
RIP 
Rli'>Tulare 
liP Butte 
RIP Butte 
RIP Los Angeles 
liP Los Angeles 
RIP Los Angeles 
liP San Diego 

Folsom 

Caltrans --- -11 
Cal trans 10 J 

rsre·n·a County 16CI 
Sierra County Joe 

iyou Co lac 
Caltrans 3 
StanCOG mal 
Tehama County lm 
Tehama County lac 
Tulare County 

1 

Joe; 
14 
14~ 
~ 

tar trans 
los Angeles 
Caltrans 

)G 
rai 

[9.'5."' 
ra 
~ RrP San Dieqo 

!IP c 1 ::>an Diego '-'"' " 111' San Joaquin · ICa!trans 9 
I~ San Joaquin _JCaltrans 
RIP San Joaqw 
RIP San Luis 
RIP San Luis 
RIP San Luis 
RIP San Mateo 
RIP 

99 
Joe 
Joe 
Joe 
Joe 

RIP 
RIP !Tulare 
RIP !Ventura 

i !Fresno 
p 
p 

Arroyo Grande 
San Luis Obispo 
San luis Obispc 
BAR 

I rna' 
+T;;e:;h:::a:;m;:ac;C"o"u;::n"ty:-1 Joe 

Tule River TC lac 
Ventura County loc 

lcaltrailS 
Caifr8nS 

9~ 
60 
60 

125J SB/EB ftyover conn, Rt 60/91(1TJP 
125J SB/EB flyover conn, Rt 60/91 (RTIP)* 
125K Rt 91/60 IC connectors, Stage~ . __ _ 
3L41 Rt 50 Empire Ranch Rd interchange (APDE) 

an E 
44-60 Santa Maria 6-lane (IIP}(02 
4460 Santa Maria 6-lane (RIP)(02 STIP) 
3L 103 Port Wine Rd Br, Rock Creek Trib 
3L 104 Old Fiberboard Rd Br, Little Tn.ickee Riv 

2302 Ash Creek Bridge, HBRR match 
3126 At Yreka-Ager Rd, left turn lane (RTIPJ 
9951 RSTP/CMAQ/TEA match reserve 
2032 Flores Av Access Rqj_02 STIP) 
2162 McCoy Road, realign (02 STIP) 
8682 Caldwell Av, Santa Fe-Orange, 41anes 
16W Rt 70-Rt 99, 4-ln expway (grf,02STIP)fext 2-02)(11P) 
16W Rt 70-Rt 99, 4-ln expway (grf,02STIP)(ext 2-02)(RIP) 
2861 LA St realignment at Alameda St ~~ 
2002 .DT junction to La Mirada, triple tr~ 
2318 Alameda Carr East grade seps 
2029 Oceanside parkin structure 
2029 Oceanside oarkino ~ 
..,.300 Del r 
573 Widen to 6ln fwy, Rt <+

Widen, Rt 4·Hammer -(R-

~#35) 

R#54.1) 
'<#123) 

)(TCR#123) 

'841_ Rt 99/Hammer Ln interchange (02 ST!P 
988 E. Grand Ave rehab (S"'t~a,te'-'o"-n'"ly'?)-~-~ 

sos Valley Rd J8ndscaped medians, ph -2 (S/0) 
125 Santa Barbara St, Hi h-RoundhOuse, widen (S/0) 

f035 SFO Airport Bicycle Trail (80)(02 STIP) 
9951 RSTP/CMAQJTEA match reserve 
2189 Chipseal38.05 mi various rds 
8686 Reservation Rd, Rt 190-Tule Riv lnd Res, improvs 

100 Lewis Rd/CSUCJ access improvs 

Feb-1 

Feb-1 
Feb-04 

1530 
3thouah==== 

6-lane, 
Way1 

15-Valley Way 
33 HOV lanes, 
33 HOV 

"'N'OfYetAIIocated: 
3 (TCR ~1))!0_28~18). 

'#631 
l #53 

I RIP ILos AnQ<ires 
iects Identified for Deliverv With Local Fur 

LACMTA I j 900llfPlannin~L_ 
3 3090:_ 
1. and 1 

California Transportation Commission Page 9 of9 

t A~ca~_l~n! STIP t TotalS by Component] 
RIWI Constl E & Pl_f'S&E 

May-03 33,892j 
May-03 4151 
May-03 23,5361 
May-03 90! 
May-03 4,38L 
May-03 3,26J 
May-03 15,5!! 
May-03 2C o[ o 
May-03 21 

c 

( 

0 
0 
0 
21 

( 

( 
§[ 

May-03 20 0 - -0 Ol .cui 
May-03 200 0 200 ° n 

May-03 301 0 301 
May-03 3,781 0 3,781 
May-03 1,323 0 1,323 
May-03 31; 
Jun-03 64,321 
Jun-03 7, lOC 

May-03 1 ,36f 
Jun-03 5,00( 
Jun-03 9,301 

~ 2,700 
Jun-03 --1 ,30Qf 
'un-1 
lun-031 16,724 

Jn-m 
Jun-m 
lun-m 
Jun-e 
Jun-e 
Jun-03 
Jun-03 
Jun-02 
Jun-o:: 

May-O 
Jun-O 
Jun-0~ 

- Feb-03 

5,233 
2,92 

41E 
361 
33~ 

18,22: 
424,82 

3,837 

c 
c 
-( 
( 

( 

o1 s; 
2: 

,30( 

2501 0 
771 
4H 
36< 
33' 

I 1a.222 

0 9,785 
0 3,261 

ol 3,832 

37 

( 

( 

0 

( 

c 
c 
( 
-[ 

( 

c 
0 

1: 
3~ 

0 
0 :a 

( 

3124103 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

April 1, 2003 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
Highway 12 SHOPP Program Update 

Agenda Item IXB 
Apri/9, 2003 

Three State Route 12 safety projects are included in the 2002 State Highway Operations and 
Protection Program (2002 SHOPP). The three projects are located between Suisun City and 
Rio Vista. Two of the projects provide profile improvements and shoulder widening to 
correct safety deficiencies. The third project replaces the Round Hill Creek Bridge. 

At the March lih STA Board of Directors meeting, Board Member and Mayor of Rio Vista 
Marci Coglianese expressed concern that the State budget problems may jeopardize funding 
for these critical safety projects and requested STA staff to follow-up with Caltrans on their 
commitment to these projects. 

Discussion: 
The Round Hill Creek Bridge project is essentially complete with only minor punch list items 
remaining. The project was originally scheduled for completion in September 2003, but is 
well ahead of schedule. 

The Scandia to Denverton project consists of roadway rehabilitation, profile improvement, 
shoulder widening and drainage improvements to correct safety deficiencies. Although this 
project has been delayed due to environmental studies for fairy shrimp, the environmental 
documents and project report are scheduled for completion in October 2004. Construction is 
scheduled for 2006-2008. The alignment has been slightly modified to reduce mitigation for 
the fairy shrimp habitat. The current cost estimate of$11.5M is $3M over the programmed 
amount of$8.5M, but will be refined as the project is better defined during the design stage. 
This project is currently funded through the design stage and is ranked very high in District 4 
for receiving SHOPP construction funds in FY 2005-06. 

The Denverton to Currie project consists of an overlay, profile improvements, shoulder 
widening, a turn lane, intersection widening and drainage modification. This project has also 
been delayed due to environmental studies for fairy shrimp; however, the environmental 
documents and project report are also scheduled for completion in October 2004. 
Construction is scheduled in 2006-2008. The alignment has been slightly modified to reduce 
mitigation for the fairy shrimp habitat. The current cost estimate of $25M for construction is 
programmed for FY 2005-06 SHOPP funds and is also ranked very high in District 4 for 
receiving the SHOPP construction funds when they are needed. 

187 



Although the current State financial problems will have major impacts on transportation, 
SHOPP projects have been given the highest priority for funding by the California 
Transportation Commission (CTC). The California Streets and Highways Code (Section 
167) requires the preservation of existing highways (including safety improvements) to be 
the highest priority for funds from the State Highway Account. 

In addition to the high ranking of these projects in District 4, the two projects on State Route 
12 have also been included in the State's list of high priority SHOPP projects. Because of 
the high priority of these projects and the statutory requirement for the preservation of 
existing highways, full funding is anticipated for both projects in FY 2005-06. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

188 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM 
RE: 

Background: 

March 30, 2003 
STABoard 
Mike Duncan, Director of Projects 
North Connector Scoping Meeting 
Draft Report 

Agenda Item !XC 
April 9, 2003 

The North Connector project is to construct an approximately 4 mile two to four-lane arterial 
connection (the North Connector) in the City of Fairfield and Solano County, north of 
Interstate 80 (1-80) between State Route 12 (SR 12) West and Abernathy Road. The roadway 
will connect to the west and east ends of Business Center Drive in Fairfield. The local 
roadway is considered necessary to provide an alternative to I-80 for local traffic. 

The Environmental Phases for both the North Connector and the I-80/I-680/SR12 
Interchange projects are currently underway. The Environmental Impact Study (EIS) for the 
North Connector is scheduled to be complete by the end of2004. The EIS for the 
Interchange is not scheduled to be complete until2006, due to the complexity of the project 
and the large amount of land that must be studied. 

As an initial component of the environmental process, an Environmental Scoping Meeting is 
conducted to allow the public to provide input regarding the range of issues and alternatives 
to be studied in the environmental document. The Environmental Scoping Meeting is a 
requirement of both the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) and the National 
Environmental Policy Act (NEPA). The North Connector Environmental Scoping Meeting 
was held on March 61

h at Nelda Mundy Elementary School in Fairfield. The I-80/I-
680/SR12 Interchange Environmental Scoping Meeting will be held on May 12, 2003 
from 7:00-8:30 p.m. at Rodriguez High School. 

Discussion: 
Over 2000 invitations were sent to residents and businesses in the area, property owners, 
homeowner's associations and public officials inviting them to the North Connector 
Environmental Scoping Meeting and Open House. Approximately 1 00 citizens attended the 
North Connector Environmental Scoping Meeting and the Transportation Open House that 
preceded the meeting. 

Comments regarding both the meeting and open house and the information provided were 
positive. Comments specifically addressing the North Connector project stressed the need 
for improvements to I-80 to ensure that the North Connector does not become a "shortcut" 
around the interchange, the possibility of moving the truck scales outside the interchange, 
potential problems with noise and increased traffic near the Green Valley homes, the need for 
bicycle access on the North Connector and throughout the area, and the need to address 

189 



flooding problems in the area. A summary of comments from the meeting and provided after 
the meeting will be provided at the ST A Board meeting. 

As a means to provide as much information as possible to the public, a Transportation Open 
House was held in conjunction with the North Connector Environmental Scoping Meeting 
and will also be held in conjunction with the I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange Environmental 
Scoping Meeting. Caltrans, ST A and environmental consultants provided displays and 
information on the following projects: 

• I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange project 
• North Connector project 
• SR12 Jameson Canyon project 
• I-80/680 Widening (Auxiliary Lane) project 
• SR12 West Truck Climbing Lane project 
• I-80/I-680/I-780 Transit Study 
• Solano Bikeway Extension Feasibility Study. 

Additionally, information on the Carquinez Bridge and Benicia-Martinez Bridge projects 
were also available. The goal of the Open House was to provide the public as much 
information as possible in one location. The public had the chance to ask questions of 
personnel from Caltrans, the ST A, local agencies and project consultants. 

Fiscal Impact: 
There is no impact to the STA General Fund. The Environmental Phase for the North 
Connector project is funded through a $3,000,000 Traffic Congestion Relief Program 
(TCRP) grant from the State. The Environmental Phase for the I-80/I-680/SR12 Interchange 
project is funded through a $9,000,000 Traffic Congestion Relief Program (TCRP) grant 
from the State. STA is designated as the project manager for the environmental phases of 
both projects. 

Recommendation: 
Informational. 

Attachments 
A. March 6, 2003 Meeting Announcement 

190 



Soeano CZtanspottation :Authozlty 

The Solano 
Transportation 

Authority 
& 

California 
Department of 
Transportation 

ATTACHMENT A 

invite you to attend one or both of the following events on 

Thursday, March 6, 2003 
5:30 to 8:30 PM 

Nelda Mundy Elementary School 
570 Vintage Valley Drive, Fairfield 

(off Mangels Boulevard) 

OREN HOUSE 5:30 -!7:0.0 PM 

• Tran5,~6~~ti()n Projects Planned 
in Your Cc>mmunitY · 

Come learn more about transportation projects 
planned in your community. The Open House is an 
informal opportunity for you to talk directly with 
staff about the following transportation projects: 

• 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange Project 
• North Connector Project 
• SR 12 Jameson Canyon Project 
• 1-80/1-680 Widening (Auxiliary Lane) Project 
• SR12 West Truck Climbing Lane 
• 1-80/1-680/1-780 Transit Study 
• Solano Bikeway Extension Feasibility Study 

Drop by anytime during the Open House to visit 
informational stations that will include descriptions, 
maps and other details about the projects. 

Attendees are encouraged to stay for the North 
Connector Scoping Meeting, starting at 7 PM. 

The 1-80/1-680/SR 12 Interchange Project will design and 
environmentally clear improvements to the interchange area. 
Enhancements are planned to improve local circulation, reduce 
congestion and increase future corridor capacity by upgrading 
the freeways, interchanges and the local roadway network 
within this vicinity. The formal environmental scoping meeting 
for this project will occur later this year. 

The other transportation projects presented during the open 
house will coordinate with and augment the 1-80/1-680/SR 12 
Interchange Project. 

SGOPING IVIEETING7:DD -18:3DPM 

North Connector Prc>ject 
E11vironmentai.Scoping Meeting 

The North Connector Environmental Scoping 
Meeting will follow the Informational Open House. 
A brief presentation at 7:00 PM on the project will 
be followed by a public comment session. 

This meeting is part of the formal scoping process 
for the North Connector Project and is a require
ment under the California Environmental Quality 
Act (CEQA) and National Environmental Policy Act 
(NEPA) 

The purpose of the scoping meeting is to provide a 
description of the North Connector Project and to 
allow the public to provide input regarding the 
range of issues and alternatives to be studied in the 
environmental document. 

Scoping comments must be submitted by March 31, 
2003, to be included in the environmental record. 

The North Connector Project will design and environmentally 
clear improvements to local circulation in the project area by creating 
a four mile, two- to four- lane, easVwest arterial connection in the 
City of Fairfield and Solano County between Abernathy Road and 
the SR 12 WesVRed Top Road intersection. 

The project will: 
• Construct a new roadway between Abernathy Road and Suisun 

Valley Road, which will connect to Business Center Drive, and; 
• Extend Business Center Drive to the west as a two-lane road

way to connect with SR 12 West at the existing Red Top Road. 

Individuals who require a disability-related mqrjifjcation or accommodation should contact Kim Cassidy 
at 707.424.6075 dunng regular business hot!r"t bt least 24 hours pnor to the t1me of the meeting. 



HI'' I·· I 11 I 11 I 'I I I I 1 1 I I' • 1''1'1'1' '' 1 'I'' 1'' 1' 1'1' 1'' 1' • ' I' 1 r 

I SL II# )IWJad 
'1/) 'mspueJj ues 

01\td 
a5e)S0d Sn 

peVIJ ssel) )SJij 

LGvZ-989v6 'i'J AJ.I::J Nns1ns 
0£' 318 !:ll::J 1:J081:J'o'H f 

J,JJ!:JOHln\t NOll 'il<JOdSN'o'!:Jl ON'flOS 
Sl'J3rO<Jd ::10 <JO.i::J31:JIO 

N'o''JNna l3'o'H'JII/IJ 

We want to hear from you. 

Please join us Thursday evening, 
March 6, 2003, at the Nelda Mundy 
Elementary School in Fairfield 
to discuss plans to: 

• Reduce congestion 
• Improve local circulation 
• Accommodate future traffic needs. 

Details inside. 

C -- .... -----···-R 
onnecto 

192 

:-~~~~~~?;,.~1li:~, 

1 
sa6uauel.f:J uo!~e:,.1odsue.1l s,JfJuno:J. j 
OUe/OS &A/OS OJ noA l.f~!M 6Upf.IOM j•• 

.~ ·>r~~..,;.-mii\E,.,~~*fl%-\1'~. 

. . 

·J{:a,!unwwo~ .1n~J( L!!. pauuesc 
s:a,oafoJd UO!:J,e:J,JodsueJ:a,:a,noql 
.a.1ow u.1ea1· o:a, P~l!AU! a.le.no) 

585176 'VJ 'Al!J uns!ns 

oc l a1.!ns 'l<llUBJ .1oqJeH auo 

Unable to Attend? 
Public comments may be mailed to: 

Solano Transportation Authority 
One Harbor Center, Suite 130 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Questions? 
For more information please visit 
the following Web sites: 

Solano Transportation Authority 
www.solanolinks.com 

City of Fairfield 
www.ci.fairfield.ca.us 

Or contact Michael Duncan, 
Director of Projects 
Solano Transportation Authority 
at 707.424.6075 or 
mduncan@sta-snci.com 

JL 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

March 30, 2003 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, SNCI Program Director 
Caltrans Park and Ride 
Joint Use Agreements 

Agenda Item IXD 
April 9, 2003 

For several years, Caltrans has reduced their role in creating and maintaining Park and Ride 
(PNR) lots. However, Caltrans continues to provide insurance and maintenance for PNR lots 
through joint use agreements. 

Discussion: 
In Solano County there have been a number of Park and Ride Lots that have had capacity 
problems. Building additional PNR facilities takes time and funds that are becoming 
increasingly difficult to secure. One way to deal with the more immediate demand for PNR 
locations is to consider parking lots at shopping centers, churches, and other locations that 
are underutilized during weekday hours. 

Caltrans Headquarters staff, Mike Gray, recently reiterated Caltrans support in this area and 
provided an update of their PNR Joint Use Agreement (see attached). With this, Caltrans 
provides insurance, maintenance, and signing for the parking lot spaces. If a jurisdiction is 
interested in pursuing such an agreement, the District 4 contact is Don Provost. The 
agreement offers maintenance and insurance coverage to the landowner and assurance to 
commuters that they can park and ride from that location as specified by signage. This 
arrangement also allows flexibility in the number of spaces to be provided for PNR purposes 
at any particular location. 

Recommendation: 
Information 

Attachment: 
A. Standard Park and Ride Lease Agreement 

193 



ATTACHMENT A 

STANDARD PARK-AND-RIDE LEASE AGREEMENT 

Note: Whenever possible, this exact format should be used for lease agreements. It has been approved by Caltrans Legal 
Division and any changes will require review for approval. 

PARK-AND-RIDE LOT AGREEMENT NO. __________ _ 

TillS AGREEMENT, DATED __________ IS BETWEEN THE CALIFORNJA STATE 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS "CALTRANS," 
AND HEREINAFTER REFERRED TO AS "OWNER." 

1. PURPOSE 

The purpose of Agreement is to provide a portion of the Owner's premises as a staging area for 
persons interested in participating in carpools, vanpools, or other ridesharing vehicles. 

2. PREMISES 

Owner hereby licenses CAL TRANS to use that portion of Owner's premises marked "Park-and
Ride" on attached map, marked "Exhibit A," and made an express part of this Agreement. 

3. TERM 

The term of this Agreement shall be from the beginning date hereof and terminate on 
---------· Either party may, however, terminate this Agreement by giving 30 days written notice to 
the other party of its intent to terminate. 

4. USE OF THE PROPERTY 

The specified "Park-and-Ride" staging area may be used as a parking lot by persons traveling in 
carpools or other ridesharing vehicles. CAL TRANS will, at its own expense, place painted signs, with the Owner's 
advance approval, to designate the specified staging area. 

5. ACCESS 

CAL TRANS may use the Owner's property surrounding the premises for vehicle and pedestrian access 
and circulation for persons in carpools. 

6. MAINTENANCE 

CALTRANS will provide reasonable maintenance for the designated staging area and 
improvements thereon. Owner agrees to notify CAL TRANS promptly of defects in parking areas which could 
give rise to third party injury or damage, even though CAL TRANS may make periodic inspections of the premises 

7. GOVERNMENTAL CHARGES 

CAL TRANS will have no obligation to pay any taxes, assessments or governmental charges against the 
premises. 

8. INSURANCE 

CAL TRANS will at all times during the term of this Agreement, take out and keep in force at its 
own expense, (a) public liability insurance to protect CAL TRANS and Owner, theb: officers, agents and employees 

Hl4 



ag~inst any liability to the public, incident to the use of, or resulting from, injury to, or death of, any person caused 
by or resulting from the installation, maintenance or use of said "Park-and-Ride" area in the amount of not less 
than $5,000,000 to indemnify against the claim of one person and in the amount of not less than $5,000,000 against 
the claims resulting from any one occurrence; (b) property damage liability insurance to protect CAL TRANS and 
Owner, their officers, agents and employees against any liabiility for damage to property, caused by or resulting 
from the installation, maintenance, or use of said "Park-and-Ride" area in the amount of not less than $5,000,000 for 
each occurrence. 

9. STATE RESPONSIBILITY FOR PROPERTY DAMAGE TO ASSETS OF OWNER 

CAL TRANS assumes responsibility to correct any losses or damage to property of Owner caused 
(or resulting) from installation, maintenance, or use of Owner's property as a "Park-and-Ride" area to a limit of · 
$10,000 but not to exceed the amount to replace damaged property and materials with those of a like kind and 
quality. 

OWNER: 

A proved 

Approval Recommended 

by _____ _ 
Title ______ _ 

Property Address 

Number of Parking 
Staiis. ____ _ 

STATE: 

Approved 

DISTRICT DIRECTOR 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

(Usually signed by the Deputy for 
Maintenance and Operations 

195 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

March 18, 2003 
STABoard 
Elizabeth Richards, SNCI Program Director 
Route 30 Update 

Agenda Item IXE 
April 9, 2003 

Rt. 30's restructured service, including the extension to Sacramento, began Monday, March 
3, 2003. Some limited initial marketing has begun and the ridership monitored. With the 
new daily runs, the new service's operation is being evaluated for schedule refinement in 
April to improve the service. This would be followed with more extensive outreach to 
develop ridership. 

Discussion: 
Many ofRt. 30's initial riders became aware of the new service primarily through word of 
mouth, employer outreach and email information distribution. SNCI created email lists to 
keep riders and employer contacts informed of the details of the Rt. 30 service prior to and as 
the service was initiated. Marketing of the Rt. 30 extension to Sacramento has also included 
ads in the March edition of the Fairfield/Suisun Breeze, Vacaville Grapevine, and Dixon 
Round-up community newsletters. Information on the new service was presented to regional 
transit committees in the Bay Area and Sacramento. This initial outreach was quite positive. 

Materials have been brought to recent events and will be brought to upcoming events planned 
in April. SolanoLinks brochures are being updated to highlight this new service. Inserts 
promoting Rt. 30 will be created for Dixon utility bill insertion and others if feasible. A 
press release will be distributed to local publications in April. 

The key existing ridership base (UC Davis commuters) has been retained. Building the new 
additional key ridership base to downtown Sacramento has begun. Ridership figures will be 
presented at the STA Board meeting. 

The service to Sacramento has received an extremely positive response from those who have 
already discovered and begun to use it. Many of these new riders are also willing partners in 
promoting the service and STA staff is working with them to maximize outreach. In 
addition, the response for Sacramento employers has been positive who the STA also expects 
to partner with to promote Rt. 30. 

Recommendation: 
Information 

197 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

March 28, 2003 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 
Funding Opportunities Summary 

Agenda Item IXF 
Apri/9, 2003 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next few 
months. Also attached are summary fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Am!lication Available Al!l!lications Due 
From 

Active Living Policy and Robert Wood Johnson May 16,2003 
Environmental Studies (ALPES) Foundation at 
Grant Program www.rwif.org 
Safe Routes to Schools Program (4"' Hin Kung, Caltrans District May 30,2003 
Cycle) 4, (510) 286-5234 
2003-04 Regional Transportation Karen Chi, BAAQMD, June 28, 2003 
Fund for Clean Air Program (415) 749-5121 

199 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Active Living Policy and Environmental Studies Grant Program (ALPES) 

Final applications due May 16, 2003 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Active Living Policy and Environmental Studies Grant Program is intended to 
assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer 
questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

STA Contact Person: 

Local, state or regional agencies. Health Care coalitions, 
local advocacy groups, parks and recreation agencies, 
churches and community centers, as well as other nonprofit 
or government agencies can apply in partnership with 
appropriate local, state or regional government agency. 

The ALPES research program is designed to identify and 
evaluate environmental factors and policies with a potential 
to substantially increase levels of physical activity in 
communities among Americans of all ages, incomes and 
ethnic backgrounds. 

$3.5 million is available for research grants. The maximum 
grant amount per project will be $600,000 over three years. 

Projects that examine community design variables that have 
been proposed to contribute to physical activities such as 
accessibility to destinations (schools, transit facilities, etc.), 
functionality of pedestrian and bicycle infrastructure, and 
safety from traffic and crime. See program website for a 
comprehensive summary of eligible projects. 

More information is available at www.rwjf.org. Preliminary 
proposals can be submitted online at www.alpes.ws. 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner, (707) 424-6014 

200 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Safe Routes to Schools Program (4th Cycle) 

Applications Due: May 30, 2003 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary oftbe Safe Routes to School Program (SR2S) funds is intended to assist jurisdictions 
plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to answer questions regarding 
this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Ftmding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

City and County Agencies, Regional Transportation Planning 
Agencies, and/ or any government agency authorized to 
construct improvements on public roads or facilities. 

Caltrans administers the Safe Routes to School Program and use 
federal funds for constrnction of bicycle, pedestrian safety, and 
traffic calming projects. SR2S guidelines and application is 
currently being revised, but the guidelines from the 3rd cycle 
may be viewed at 
www.dot.ca.gov/hg/Loca1Programs/saferoute2.htm . 

Approximately $22 million is available this year. This 
program requires a I 0% local match. 

Project categories include: sidewalk improvements, traffic 
calming & speed reduction, pedestrian/ bicycle crossing 
improvements, and traffic diversion improvements. 

Hin Kung, Caltrans District 4, (510) 286.5234 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner (707) 424-6014. 
rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

201 



FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 

Applications Due June 28, 2003 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Associate Planner 

This summary of the Regional Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program is intended to 
assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions regarding this funding program and provide feedback on potential project 
applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Cities ofBenicia, Fairfield, Suisun City, and Vallejo, the 
County of Solano, and school districts and universities 
in the Bay Area Air Basin. 

This is a regional air quality program to provide grants 
to local and regional agencies for clean air projects. 

Approximately $10 million is available to the Bay Area. 

Shuttle/feeder buses, arterial management, bicycle 
facilities, clean air vehicles and infrastructure, 
ridesharing, clean air vehicles, and "Smart Growth" 
projects. 

Karen Chi, BAAQMD, (415) 749-5121 

Robert Guerrero, STA Associate Planner (707) 424-
6014. rguerrero@STA-SNCI.com. 

202 


	sf-2
	sf
	sf-4

